Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday April 21, 2010; 5:30pm

Board Room
Northern Inyo Hospital



DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

April 21,2010 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Board Room at Northern Inyo Hospital

1. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).
2. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

Approval of minutes of the March 17 2010 regular meeting.

3
4, Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of February 2010; John Halfen.
5. Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.

A. Building Update E. Interpreter Kudos, Jose Garcia
B. Security Report F. Kitchen Inspection
C. Bonds Update G. Other

D. Joint Commission response

6. Chief of Staff Report ~ Charlotte Helvie M.D., Chief of Staff.
A. Medical Staff appointments and privileging (action items).
B. Policy and Procedure approvals (action items).
C. Other
7. 0ld Business
A. Inyo County Conflict of Interest Code, requirement to review, amend, or report (action item).
B. Updated District Bylaws (action item).
C. Pioneer Medical Associates building, data wiring project (action item).
D. Birch Street property cleanup and improvements (action itent).
8. New Business
A.  Agreement with VSM and Lara Jeanine Arndal, M.D. (action item).
B. Lease of Pioneer Medical Associates (PMA) office space (action item).
C. Birch Street building clean-up (action item).
D. Information Technology, wiring of Surgery and Pediatric clinics (action item).
| E. Construction PCO #22 (action item).
9. Reports from Board members on items of interest.
10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

items of interest.



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, April 21, 2010

11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by John Nesson M.D. against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding action filed by Stephen Johnson and Elizabeth Manahan-

Johnson against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other Defendants

(Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
3. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment.

4/13/2010, 2:52 PM



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors March 17, 2010

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 5
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
John Ungersma, M.D., Vice President
M.C. Hubbard, Secretary
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Director
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator :
: Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel ... ...
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT Michael Phillips, M.D., Treasurer
Charlotte Helvie, M.D)., Chief of Staff
ALSO PRESENT FOR Dianne Shirley, R.N. Performance Improvement Coordinator
RELEVANT PORTION(S)
PUBLIC COMMENTS Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the February 17, 2010 regular meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND Mr. Halfen called attention to the financial and statistical reports for the
month of January 2010. He noted the statement of operations shows a

STATISTICAL REPORTS

bottom line excess of revenues over expenses of $391,615. Mr. Halfen
additionally called attention to the following;

- Total inpatient service revenue was over budget

- Qutpatient service revenue was over budget

- Total expenses were over budget

- Salaries and wages and employee benefits expense were over

budget

- Professional fees expense was over budget

- The Balance Sheet showed no significant change

- Year-to-date net revenue totals $1,237 345
Mr. Halfen noted the average number of days accounts are in receivables
is currently 64 days. Cash and cash equivalents on hand are higher than
usual in order to ensure funds are available to help fund the hospital
rebuild project. Mr. Halfen also noted the revenue bonds have not been
issued and Administration is watching market conditions in order to
choose the most advantageous time to make the bond offering. The bond
rating will be lower than hoped for (BBB-) due to economic conditions
and due to the fact that investors are leery of investments made in the
State of California. Mr. Halfen hopes to find one or two buyers for the
ten million dollar bond offering. He also reviewed year-to-date revenue




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors March 17, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 5

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

..BUILDING UPDATE

SECURITY REPORT

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

INYO COUNTY
CONFLICT OF
INTEREST CODE

DISTRICT BYLAWS
REVIEW

and expenses and noted the hospital’s financial performance is positive,
with the only significant problem with expenses involving employee
benefits, which will be reviewed prior to the start of the next fiscal year.
Mr. Halfen also noted the hospital’s investments remain secure with the
only questionable holdings being the Citigroup investments acquired as a
result of the company’s bankruptcy. It was moved by M.C. Hubbard,
seconded by John Ungersma, M.D. and passed to approve the financial
and statistical reports for the month of January as presented.

Turner Construction project manager John Hawes reported the foundation.. . .. ..

for the new hospital building is in the final stages of completion, and per
recommendations made by the Office of Statewide Healthcare Planning
and Development (OSHPD) changes are being made to requirements for
the structural steel for the new building. The recommended changes
should be completed within one week and steel framework will begin to
go up by April 1*. Mr. Hawes also noted steel work should progress
rapidly and is expected to be completed in approximately two months.

Mr. Halfen noted there were no significant Security incidents to report
during the last month. He additionally noted a report on the results of a
recent unannounced survey by the Joint Commission will be presented at
the next regular meeting of the District Board.

The Medical Staff had nothing of significance to report at this meeting.
Helena Black, M.D., Vice Chief of Staff stated the recently held Physician
Leadership Program was a great success, and she expressed her gratitude
to Mr, Halfen for Administrations’ support of the program. The training
was well attended by the Medical Staff and was considered by all to be a
very worthwhile event.

Mr. Halfen reported Inyo County’s requirement to review, amend, or
report the Hospital District’s Conflict of Interest Code on a bi-annual
basis has prompted a review of the Hospital’s existing code, and (mostly
minor) adjustments to the code will be presented for review at the next
regular meeting of the District Board.

Mr. Halfen noted members of the Board, Administration, and District
Legal Counsel were asked to review the existing Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District Bylaws and be prepared to discuss changes that
may be necessary for the upcoming year. Following discussion on this
topic it was suggested that the following changes be made:
-~ Allowance for a fluctuating mileage reimbursement rate for Board
members equal to the rate allowed by the Internal Revenue Service
- Change of the term “Clerk” to “Secretary” in Article IV, Section 4
- Change the annual election of District Board officers to be held at
the January regular meeting, rather than at the December meeting



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors March 17, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 5

_.Anthorize Administrator to approve the following:

Revise the specification of authority and duties of the
Administrator to include authority to approve the following
contracts for services and/or maintenance:
a. Those less than 60 days in duration;
b. Those less than $10,000 in cost when not contained in a
budget adopted by the Board;
¢. Those less than $25,000 in cost when contained in a budget
adopted by the Board
Authorize Administrator to control inventories including
promotional materials

1. Determinations that funds owing to the Hospital for patient
care be deemed uncoliectible charitable write-offs;

2. Adjustment of accounts owing to the Hospital for patient care
when the amount adjusted is either (&) less than 25% of the
balance due or (b) the patient has paid more than $5,000 on the
relevant account and the Administrator determines, in his sole
discretion, that such adjustment is in the best interests of the
District;

3. Modifications of existing contracts for the construction of
Northern Inyo Hospital (Phase II) within the now-existing
$400,000 limits of said contracts;

4. Grant applications

Authorize Administrator to approve and execute the following

contracts with physicians:

1. Agreements to continue existing contracts, which are about to
expire, for no more than thirty (30) days;

2. Agreements for continuing call coverage;

3. Agreements for locum tenens coverage for no more than thirty
(30) day periods, and

4. Contractual agreements with a physician conditioned upon
he/she obtaining Medical Staff privileges where the contract is
of no more than 30 days’ duration

Authorize Administrator to approve and execute the following

contracts and/or billings:

1. Discounts on payor contracts where the discount is more than
10% provided that no single discount may be more than 50%
without Board approval;

2. Consulting contracts for less than $10,000 if not contained in a
budget adopted by the Board;

3. Consulting contracts for less than $25,000 if contained in a
budget adopted by the Board;

4. Attorney’s fees;

5. Interagency agreements of less than $25,000

6. Prices, fees and rates charged by the Hospital whose effective
rate, without Board approval, may be no more than one year;

7. Meeting, training, and travel expenses;



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors March 17, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 5

8. Marketing commitments of less than $10,000
- Authorize Administrator to approve the following capital

expenditures:

1. Where included in a budget adopted by the Board: Up to
$25,000;

2. Where not included in a budget adopted by the Board: Up to
$10,000

3. Where neither of the above, but emergent: Immediately subject
to and conditioned upon Board approval at the next-following
regular or special meeting in which the expenditure may be

included on the Board agenda

NEW BUSINESS

AGREEMENT WITH
ROBBIN CROMER-
TYLER, M.D.

AGREEMENT WITH
LARA JEANINE
ARNDAL, M.D.

AUTHORITY
DELEGATED TO THE
C.E.O.

REPORTS FROM
BOARD MEMBERS ON
ITEMS OF INTEREST

- Authorize Administrator to perform any other duty that may be
necessary in the best interests of the District

- Further discussion is needed regarding guidelines for cancellation
of a regular meeting of the District Board (Mr. Buchanan will
research this topic for discussion at the next regular meeting)

- The date of the monthly meeting held in December of each year
will be changed to the second Wednesday of the month in order to
allow the Credentials Committee to meet in sufficient time

Mzr. Buchanan noted he has supplied Medical Staff attorney Jay
Christensen, Esq. with a copy of the District Bylaws for his review, but he
has yet to hear back from him regarding his comments. Following
discussion it was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by D. Scott Clark,
M.D. and passed to include the suggested changes to the District Bylaws,
and to conduct a final review of the Bylaws at the next regular meeting.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a proposed Private Practice Physician
Income Guarantee and Practice Management renewal agreement with
Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D.. Following review of the proposed
agreement it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma,
and passed to approve the agreement with Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D. as
recommended, with a correction being made to the calculation of the bi-
weekly compensation rate indicated in the agreement.

Mr. Halfen noted the proposed agreement with Lara Jeanine Arndal, M.D.
has yet to be finalized and will be presented for approval at the next
regular meeting of the District Board.

District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan noted the proposed list of
authorities delegated to the CEQO has been incorporated into the District
Bylaws, and therefore it is not necessary to discuss it as a separate agenda
item.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma reported he recently
attended the Association of California Healthcare Districts’ (ACHD)
annual Legislative Day, where many pertinent healthcare topics



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors March 17, 2010

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 5

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

(including the progress of Senate Bill 726 and proposed Medi-Cal cuts)
were discussed. Doctor Ungersma reported Californians can expect
significant tax increases and hospitals can expect additional cuts to Medi-
Cal reimbursement rates. He also noted Alpha Fund payments have
increased, yet the number of claims or incidents has gone down.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest. Mr. Halfen noted
escrow has closed on the property at 2957 Birch Street, and the Hospital

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION AND REPORT
OF ACTION TAKEN

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

South Pacific is currently being performed by Playhouse 395, and he feels
it is well worth seeing. He also gave kudos to the Director of the play,
Northern Inyo Hospital employee Martha Reynolds, R.N..

At 6:39 p.m. Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by John Nesson,
M.D. against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Consideration of employment, evaluation of performance,
discipline, or dismissal of a District employee (Government Code
Section 54957).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding potential legal action against
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District filed by Stephen
Johnson and Elizabeth Monahan-Johnson (Government Code
Section 54956.9(a)).

E. Conduct CEO annual performance evaluation (Government Code
Section 54957).

At 7:01 p.m. the meeting returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
reported the board took no reportable action.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
comment on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any

items of interest. No comments were heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest: M.C. Hubbard, Secretary

District now owns that building. Mr. Watercott also commented the play._..___



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Feb-10 PERIOD ENDING After Audit

In the month, NIH was

-21% under budget in IP days;

{ -0.32% )} under in IP Revenue and

( -1.2% ) under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (937,986) ( -13.1% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget &
$ (453,456) ( -10.6% ) under in net patient revenue from budget
Total Expenses were:
$ (159,831) ( -3.8% )} under budget. Wages and Salaries were
$ (91,714) ( -6.1% ) under budget and Employee Benefits
$ (9,172) ( -1.0% ) under budget..
$ 37,225 of other income resulted in a net loss of
$ (64,442 $ (335,115) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 74,036 22% Professional Fees; registry staff & Physicians
$ 2,149 2% Interest Expense

Other information:
40.65% Contractual Percentages for month
42.08% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 1,172,903 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes:
Radiology Professional Fee Revenue and Expense were not budgeted.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2010

Current liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term debt
~ Accounts payable

Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2009
244,159 364,717 . 1,103,540 ..
1,680,737 1,491,826 1,523,288
3,326,110 3,108,032 2,807,675
482,923 241,158 247,663
223,835 311,257 48,991
2,678,771 2,678,771 2,940,964
8,636,535 8,195,761 8,672,120
38,609,004 38,609,004 38,624,386
1,446,846 1,455,531 1,481,587
40,055,849 40,064,535 40,105,973
44,315,035 43,973,937 42,547,767
803,522 54,497 564,033
45,118,557 44,028,434 43,111,799
93,810,941 02,288,729 91,889,892




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Cut-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue: :

Patient service revenue adjustmernts

Contractual adjustments

Prior Period Adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Resfricted Funds for
Other Operating Expenses

Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Eraployee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income;

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investrnent Income
Net Medical Office Activity
Total other income, net

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations
As of February 28, 2010

MTD MTD YTD YTD
MTD MTD Variance YTD Variance

Actual Budget Variance $ Yo YTD Actual Budget Variance § Yo Prior YTD
475,234 658,253 (183,019) 27.8) 4,686,341 5,266,182 (579,841) (11.0y 4,898,775
1,413,548 2,114,385 (700,837) (33.2) 15,520,373 16,916,090  (1,395,717) (8.3) 15,693,865
1,888,782 2,772,638 (883,856) (0.32) 20,205,714 22,182,272  (1,975,558) -8.9% 20,592,640
4,340,494 4,394,624 (54,130) (1.2) 38,447,989 - 35,158,388 3,289,601 9.4 32,705,479
6,229,276 7,167,262 (937,986} (13.10) 58,654,704 57,340,660 1,314,044 23 53,298,119
(28,464) 233,194 261,658 1122 984,069 1,865,586 881,517 473 1,735,427
2,889,334 2,688,587 (200,747) (7.5) 22962,668 21,508,767  (1,453,901) (6.8) 20,582,533

(465,286) {41,667} 423,619 100.0 (858,192) (333,333) 524,859 100.0 (1,643,677
2,395,584 2,880,114 484,530 16.8 23,088,545 23,041,020 (47,525) (0.2) 20,674,303
3,833,692 4,287,148 (453,456) -11% 35,566,158 34,299,640 1,266,518 4% 32,623,816
20,259 40,103 (19,844) (49.5) 228,291 320,935 (92,644) (28.9) 298,544
64,666 64,665 1 - 517,328 517,326 2 0.0 524,328
84,925 104,768 (19,843) (18.9) 745,619 838,261 (92,642) (11.D) 822,872
3,918,616 4,391,916 (473,300) (19.0) 36,311,777 35,137,901 1,173,876 (11.1) 33,446,688
1,414,642 1,506,356 91,714 6.1 11,933,583 12,051,128 117,545 1.0 11,068,781
909,117 918,289 9,172 1.0 7,979,278 7,346,606 (632,672) (8.6) 6,806,128
413,252 339,216 (74,036) (21.8) 3,540,690 2,713,822 (826,868) (30.5) 2,729,950
417,555 507,060 89,505 17.7 4,010,461 4,056,742 46,281 11 3,852,822
206,882 223,221 16,339 13 2,014,866 1,786,037 (228,829 (12.8) 1,620,382
229,597 230,395 798 04 1,787,114 1,843,185 56,071 3.0 1,729,170
107,805 103,656 (2,149 2.0 866,264 845,265 (20,999) {2.5) 876,821
136,718 145,506 8,788 6.0 1,590,948 1,164,054 (426,894) 36.7 1,082,842
184,716 204,415 19,699 9.6 1,611,766 1,635,593 23,827 1.5 1,613,149
4,020,283 4,180,114 159,831 3.8 35,334,969  33,442.432 (1,892,537 (5.7) 31,380,045
{101,666} 211,802 (313,468) (22.8) 976,809 1,695,469 {718,660} (5.4 2,066,643
43,711 47,650 (3,939 (8.3) 349,689 381,200 (31,511) (8.3) 381,200
{19,757 43,338 (63,095) (145.6) 93,189 346,707 (253,518) (73.1) 696,064
5,074 - 5,074 NA 39,116 - 39,116 N/A 37,771

- 1,222 (1,222) (100.0) 36,963 9,788 27,175 2776 9,105

- - - N/A - - - - -

8,197 (33,339 41,536 (36.8) (322,862) {266,786) (56,076) 21.0) (3,836)
37,225 58,871 {21,646} (X)) 196,095 470,909 (274,814) (58.4) 1,120,283
(64,442) 270,673 (335,115) {124) 1,172,903 2,166,378 (993,475) (46) 3,186,926




99'8Z¢

S0l pEVI EPIE 0l 65°S 10°§1€ 65°0Z€
£0'1 91°6 91'0LT TE6LT v0'1 96'11 ¥S'0LT 057282
b0l 11°868°81 00'896°SEk  T1998°vSt 160 (L800T°€) 00°96¥"FS E1'S6T°1S
£0'1 £1°L98°11 00'60LPLE  CI'9L5°98E  L6'0 (L9€09°'1) 00°£08°9F £€°661°SH
860 (so1) LY'vY EVEp 101 8E°0 LY ¥b 98"t
£6°0 (8L1) 8L°€ 00'C (Lz0) (1gy) 8L°€ (€0'1)
6070 (6z'1) 71 AN (650 (90°¢) 1 (s9°¢)
$6°0 (sz'o) €TS 867 €0°1 810 £T¢ s
L6'0 (€1°0) €rs 00°s 60 (0c0) £1's £8'%
66°0 (80°0) 06'S 449 o1l 65°0 06'S 619
L60 (£1°0) or's L6V LTI L8°0 or's L6S
001 (€1°0) 18°¢¢ 89°€E 601 €1 18°€¢ v6'9€
00'1 (g170) ITey 80°T 96'0 (9s'D) ey $9'0F
01 6£6°78Y 1Z8°1€6°LE  09L9IV'8E 780 (rL1°918) LYTTHL Y £L0°668°C
I (9t) 669 €69 8.°0 (61) L8 29
I (zs) POL zs9 08'0 (81) 88 0L
y0°1 o 10°€ £1'¢ 001 (10°0) 00'€ 66'C
960 (zeo) L8 0v'8 6L°0 (96'D) €76 9L
960 Lz $8VE 85°€€ 6L70 (s8'L) PR 98°6T
V/N V/N  SLO‘9 §L0%9 V/IN V/N  00L 00L
96'0 (L) LI1°T 0¥0°T 6L°0 (s5) voT 60T
VN V/IN ST T V/N VIN §T 94
awwﬁ-ou.-uh ou:ﬂtn\f uow_u:m adLA :ﬂduﬁ Q.H.? um&unmuﬁ&m uo—-um&m\r uow—:-m UIUOTAL 1IendY ﬂw-cg
RIS ) IBIX : NDUEBLIEA YPUOTAI

0102 '§¢ Lionaga,g fo sy
sasp¥Ig--suoperdQ Jo JUAWR) S

TVLIdSOH OANI NTAHILION

(pred) s;uateainbs swmn ng

(pasprom) syusieambo owy [ng

SInoYy pred

SINOY PO

{(s1yau0q pue saLe[es) awl AInoy aderoay
1SITISE}S [[01ARg

sasuadxs 10A0 sonULARI Jo (KousIoyap) $590Xg
(ssor) smoour Sunerady
sisEdap 2ANBISTUIWPY
wounedsp saotales [BoSIY
sjusuntedep 90IAJ9S [RISUSD)
sosuadxe Asurdnoogy
s)yausq sakojdwe pie soue[eg
s1qap
PEQ PUE SMU2AI 20IALSS JUbned W) SUONoNpag
IINUIAL HDTAIS Juaned sso43 o) Jusalay

‘sidop snusaa-yyoid ssoigy
SUCISSIWPY
soreyosIq
Ae1$ o q3us] aferony
snsu20 AJrep afeloay
Asuednooo Jo sBmusassy
Ayoedes paq Jod sep wnwixep
sAep Juened
speg

isanspess Sunersdp




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of February 28, 2010

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Interest posted twice to Bond & Interest
Net assets released from restrictions
e M1SCA fOL.OPETALIONS . o o
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

District tax allocation

Net assets released from restrictions

Restricted contributions

Interest income

Net Assets for Long-Term Debt due from County
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (deerease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(64,441.60) 1,172,903.25
; (47.40)
(64,666.00) (517,328.00)
24.56 495.06
(116,083.04) 1,249,892.91
- $17,828.71
(13,000.00) (593,870.00)
- 15,450.00
) 128.50
64,666.00 517,328.00
51,666.00 756,865.21
(64,417.04) 2,006,758.12
45,182,974.28 43,111,799.12

45,118,557.24

45,118,557.24




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of February 28, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues

over expenses to net cash provided by

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

(64,417.04)

operating activities: (correcting fund deposit)

Depreciation

Provision for bad debts

Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:

Patient and other receivables

Gther current assets

Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Third-party payors

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

229,597.30
136,717.62

215,090.93
11,533.67
852,384.93

162,741.57

2,006,758.12

1,787,113.73
1,590,947.85
4,137.56

(2,999,426.28)
(222,124.74)
8,339,777.14

1,085,989.04
(262,192.45)

1,543,648.98

11,331,027.37

(1,883,625.19)  (10,036,207.27)
(445,496.79) 2,061,343.48
- (4,137.56)

(2,329,121.98)

(7,979,001.33)

(64,732.21) (909,505.14)
(47,475.83) (9,287.27)
2,615.43 20,923.44
12,975.44 (240,032.27)

(1,137,901.24)

(96,617.17)

(882,090.17)

3,977,866.36

2,214,124.78

881,651.41

3,095,776.19

3,095,776.19




2L LL

:SHON

L0E°159'p SP6'Z0L  9Z0°ZE9 0r9‘e gez'oz oLe've | 681'922°9Z 68L°TOPY 659'662'9 yor'e80'6  ¥8S'v29°L 1aquisdeqg
£5P'56L‘9 Z0L'SH0'L 666'LE9 oh.vwh_‘ 6€9' 0£z'9z Z62'vE 900'209°8Z ¥8G'vL9'L I6S'L82' YL L£9'vIG'VL 8£5°188°)L 19qWaAON
TLI'PI08 69¢'8.6 6P6'LE9 ohvw\.—. 6£9°C 0gz'ez z6T've 7€8°/60°'67 8£5°188°L 861°069°9 8r.'00.'9 886°0.8°)L 1890120
SO0 9Z6°0£6  006°LEY ohv_mh_‘ 6£9°C 0€Z'9Z 28S°v.6 | 1£9°609'6Z 886'0.8°) 215122 90518’y  650°12G°L Jequaydes
§59°259°'8 18p'e88  ZS8'LE9 wo!m I 6£9' 52292 ber'plS | LLL'SEO'BZ  650°12S°) 058°Z9t's T8L'298'9  1ZL'919 jenfiny
161'86¢'6 8b0°9g8  Z9.L1E9 wmv.mw 1 6€9'C Gge2'oz beb'viS | 899°LELOE  [2.°91L9 yoe9LY'L €12'250°L 6.£°086 Amnp
159°2Z1°01 019882  685°1£9 wE.m 1717 gzz'9T €62'795 | 856°8L9'6Z 6.£086 0£9°066'¢ S6L'ibe'e P18'S20°) aunp
626'200°L) PES'PE6  LLPLED wrn.w gel's 8LZ'oZ L19°28S | S06°891L°8Z ¥18°€20°) 9£0'955'y zeL'voT'e 8ZL'SLET Rew
JAZ 41 ) 856'c58  §6b°0£9 9 _.cm_m gel'e glz'eZ zGe'19l | LZ6'6L6'vT  8ZLSLET 28¢'68L°6 256'625'6  £99'v.6°) Iudy
“ 0Z5'908  lgg'ogs 9 E.w sel'e 812'9Z 16V'1SS | LL6'V09'ST  £9S°vI6'L 9rc'689°G 1196169 16Z'¥89 yasen
m Jeaj Jond
LSO'L¥6°L 168264 9.0°2%9 Nhn.v 092 ££T'9z See'06L | S19°285'22 99Z'8EL'E 68¢'852'9 8£9'69Z'S LL0'LELy  Adenigay
SrF'e6l 1ZP'0sL  ZS0°Ze9 thﬁ I o9z £€2'92 gee'96L | 8LL'ZLE'ZZ  LLOLEL'Y 8bZ69¥'9 9/8°/E1'9 68LTSFY Asenuer
pung pung pung pung pung pung pungy pund YIuopw sjuswosingsiq  spsodeqg yuow UYIUON

puog puog juswepeg diysieloysg sudIPYD SuOReUO:  JSAISU| suonessdo 10 pug Jo Buluuibag

uonebiqo  snuaasy  ogdeqol] w juswdinbg pue puog | jusunseAu;  Je asuejeg Je asueey
(LIETET lelol
mmo:w_mm PUT-JUCL J1S0doq BWIL junoooy Bunjoey sucneiadp
0L0¢ de9), Jepuaje)

seduejeg JUsWSdAU] Ppue Yseo Jo Alewwng
esidsoH oAuj uraypoN




ST9°LSS'LTS

SJUIWIISIAW] [B)0], pUBL)

: LI TOLOIS SJIUIWISIAUF UL, w:?._ €101,
%00°L |0€8'L0TS  |9T-ABW-TO |60-290-0T EMITESSTT dul dnossn
%00°L |T8T'99% ST-AB-TO | 60-290-0T SA488SS7T 2ul dnossin)
%9Y'T ££6'G66S  i¥T-8NV-TE 60-8ny-T€ 182816 JN4J-2I0N 2aunseald] sajels payun
%00°L {€06'99S ¥I-ARIN-TO 160-9°G-0T LNJ885SZT ouj dnousuld
%00°L [TZT'9VS  ET-ARIN-TO |60-090-0T 014T8557T sur dnoadn,
%88t |000°052S  (ZT-d9S-GT i60-d9S-GT 8AMX6ZHOY d10) |eppueul4 D9SH
%09ET |598°T¥SS  |TI-AON-ST |01-994-20 69vITrSeT IST 9SSINS UpaL)
%00°C 10000525 |TT-PO-6T [60-190-6T 8.2/71S JN4-0D 1sniL g jueq JeuopeN uolun
%SE'T [000'05TS  TT-8NV-ST |60-SNV-£T LHI4EPLE9]  DN4-puog diod sauiif [eny JeucieN
%0F'v 000°00T$  [0T-29Q-81 [80-23Q-81 8897YXS (a2 IN4) Jueg 1sowalod SPlIOM
%EE'0 10SL'BEO'VS |OT-AON-QOE :60-AON-OT 0Srgz8z16 JN4-210N 3Jnseal] $a1els pauun
%TE0 (EEE'BRE'ES (0T-190-5Z (60-AON-OT Z81L6EETE SAN-dI0D SIA ueoT SWoH |elspad

m 869'SSR'0T$ SPUIUISIAU] ULIA T, JI0YS [EI0 ],
%Lb'v [S06'€0SS  OT-ARW-ST i80-idy-tz 9ASdSE9Z0 910N 10D 3dueuyy jeiauan uedLIBUlY
%6L°CT |¥9T'00CS  0T-Mdy-87 i80-28Q-TT D9AJEET6ZS 910N dJ0) 1palt) J010|A e10A0Y
%SV 1000°669 0T-4dy-2Z |S0-4dv-7Z 6YVE99590 ueSaynem Jo yueg
%C8'E |889°TOTS  |0T-4dy-ST {80-29Q-TT 61V8H9T6¢ 210N J5 diooueg Aeg 131€319
%EEY |OPP'8CSS  OT-1RN-TQ [80-INI-ST 0XDDTS808 910N WJ3L WNIPSIA gemyds
%800 {¥T0'SOT'STS |0T-1BN-I0 [0T-G24-92 L088T00¥LT 134N ASUOAI-jUEg UOIUN
%850 ([8V'LTES |0T-423-TO |OT-Uer-GT 200-5T-07 {pung 1a3jeM) H1v]

JALLA [edurig |1 AIMEBA| 3 seqaang|  q] 91€dg0.Ia) uorymnsuy




Tve6ve

SIX'SHEUD A9Y M 0} 9o Stuswisiels uld0L0Z/ve/e

EP'iCd | 86°AEE | €0'68C | 99'88¢ I8PPE | €6'¥9E | 09°/0€ | 8590 L18'GLE | 0ZE6C | £6'TC¢C G/<| pueH uo ysej sheq
¥l'€ 969 0’9 84§ Ise's L§'s 128 €59 LS Sv's 60'S 8% 1 o olley 1IN0
oy €9 95’9 629 6£°9 509 L8'g oL's 66'G 10’9 59'6 cv's 0ZSl< oney uaung
60BN |60-1dv_ |60-ABIN  [6G-unp 160-Ine 80-bny _ [60-des  [60-100  [60-AON _ |01-99Q |0i-UEBr |0l-0ed Jobie)

slojesipu] [eroueuly




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2010

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2008-09 Coagulation Analyzer 25,000
Zeiss Opthalmic Argon Laser 42 642 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 67,642

" FY 2009-10  STAT Centrifuge 3,441 %

QuickThaw Plasma Thawing System 5,736 *
Blood Gas Analyzer 16,028 *
Shredding Machine 32,178 *
CommVault IT Data Backup 75,031
Zumasys NetApp |IT Data Storage 67,005 *
CDW-G IT Network Switches 74,382
Platelet Function Analyzer 9,000
Birch Street Property 702,500 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 985,301
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 67,642
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 985,301
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 183,413
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 211,858 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 869,529 *
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures 0~
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 1,264,800
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 130,644



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2010

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 1,081,387
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period 0

..Less: [ease Payments Due in the Future e e et ettt e e . O
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 183,413
ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 1,264,800

Donations by Auxiliary 0
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 0
0
0

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for all priority requests for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2010, is $1,800,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

" **Completed in prior fiscal year



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2010
As of FEBRUARY 28, 2010

Administrator-Approved ltem(s) Department
V60 VENTILATOR RESPIRATORY THERAPY
CYSTO-NEPHRO VIDEOSCOPE SURGERY

SYMPHONY ICE & WATER DISPENSEMed/Surg

WIRELESS ANALOG CLOCKS AND TFMaintenance
HVAC COOK SQN INLINE EXHAUST FPATHOLOGY

MONTH ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2010

Amount

13,860

20,233

5097

4,268

7,068

Month
Total

51,026

Grand
Total

211,858




Principal

Institution Broker Rate
1 3/2/2010 4/1/2010 1LAIF (Walker Fund) Northern Inyo Hospital 0.58%  317,487.04
2 3/31/2010 4/1/2010 Union Bank-Money Market Union Bank 0.08% 15,106,121.34
3 12/11/2008 4/15/2010 Greater Bay Bancorp Sr Note Multi-Bank Service 3.82% 101,688.00
4 4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan Financial Northeaster Corp. 4.75% 99,000.00
3 12/11/2008 4/28/2010 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note Multi-Bank Service 2.79%  200,164.00
6 4/24/2008 5/15/2010  American General Finance Corp N Multi-Bank Service 447%  503,905.00
7 11/10/2009  10/25/2010 Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp-MB Multi-Bank Service 0.31% 3,988,333.32
8§ 11/10/2009 11/30/2010 United States Treasure Note-FNC  Financial Northeaster Corp. 0.33% 4,038,750.00
9 12/18/2008 12/18/2010 Worlds Foremost Bank (FNC CD) Financial Northeaster Corp. 4.40% 100,000.00
10 3/1/2010 2/15/2011 Santander Financial Issuances LT  Multi-Bank Service 1.17% 1,049,316.00
11 8/13/2009 8/15/2011 National Rural Utilites Corp Bond- Financial Northeaster Corp. 2.35%  250,000.00
12 10/19/2009  10/19/2011 TUnion National Bank & Trust CO- Financial Northeaster Corp. 2.00%  250,000.00
TU3TTTT2R2720107 T 11/15/2011 T Credit Suisse 1st Boston USA Not - Multi-Bank Service 136%  541,865.00
14 9/15/2009 9/15/2012 HSBC Financial Corp Financial Northeaster Corp. 3.85%  250,000.00
15 12/10/2009 5/1/2013  Citigroup Inc Multi-Bank Service 7.00% 46,122.44
16 12/10/2009 5/1/2014  Citigroup Inc Multi-Bank Service 7.00% 66,902.88
17 8/31/2009 8/31/2014  United States Treasure Note-FNC  Financial Northeaster Corp. 246%  995932.50
18 12/10/2009 5/1/2015  Citigroup Inc Multi-Bank Service 7.00% 66,180.63
19 12/10/2009 5/1/2016  Citigroup Inc Multi-Bank Service 7.00% 107,830.21
Total $28,079,592.36




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT

02/17/10 THRU 03/23/10
FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed ten occasions of open or unsecure exterior doors

being located during those hours when doors were to be locked or secured. Twelveinterior

doors were found unsecured during this same period.
Pioneer Medical Building was found unsecure on ten instances.

Hospital vehicles were found open on two occasions although keys had been removed from
those vehicles.

HUMAN SECURITY

On February 17" a seventeen year old, Emergéncy Department patient became belligerent and

-profanely outspoken. The patient was counseled by:Securitv Persannel. The remainder of the

emergency treatment went without incident.

On February 17" Inyo County Sheriffs Deputies arrived at the Lab for a DUI blood draw. The
female arrestee was uncooperative. A forced draw was initiated and the arrestee became
combative. The Arrestee was placed in a control hold position on the flood of the Drawing
Room by ICSO and Security Personnel. The draw was completed without injury or further
incident. '

On February 19" Security Personnel located an extremely intoxicated subject in a vehicle in the
Main Parking Lot. This subject was treated in the Emergency Department and discharged later
that day. ' '

On February 20" the Emergency Department Panic Alarm was activated and Bishop Police
responded to the Hospital. It was determined that the Alarm was activated accidently.

On February 23™ an intoxicated individual was treated in the Emérgency Department. This
patient was moderately obnoxious and Security Personnel stood-by during the treatment.
Upon discharge this subject was provided a ride home by a friend.

(1



On February 25" an intoxicated subject was treated in the Emergency Department. This
patient was not problematic, however due to his state of intoxication, Security Personnel stood-
by during treatment and upon discharge while the patient waited for a ride.

On February 28" Security Personnel made contact with Charles Santa. It had been reported
that during the previous week Mr. Santa had once again taken advantage of food in the

" Cafeteria on at least one instance where he took items and failed to pay, and in another
instance where he had made a fresh pot of coffee that he took to go. Mr. Santa was already
under an advisement that the Cafeteria was off limits and his presence at the Hospital was
_restricted to immediate medical treatment for himself or a family member. His range of travel

within the Hospital was restricted to those areas in immediate areas of treatment. In this
instance Mr. Santa did not violate those restrictions however, he was reminded of the
limitations place upon him by the Hospital and that on the previous week he had violated those
provisions. Mr. Santa denied the allegations and left the Hospital.

On March 10™ Mr. Santa returned to the Hospital and went into to the Cafeteria, whereupon
his arrival was advised that he was not to be in the Cafeteria. The Police Department was called
and the responding Officer and Security Staff met with Mr. Santa in the Main Parking Lot. A
formal trespass advisement was made at that time. The formal advisement provides for
immediate arrest for future violations of the restrictions placed upon Mr. Santa while at the
Hospital.

On March 2™ the OB east door Amber Alarm was constantly activated. It was later determined
that a loose baby monitor was to blame.

On March 16" a 26 year old male subject presented in the Emergency Department with a
possible overdose of drugs. The patient was initially somewhat uncooperative and indignant.
The patient would become agitated and then calm back down. This cycle repeated itseif
numerous times. While monitoring the patient during treatment the subject again became
agitated and then went combative. Swinging wildly and attacking Security Personnel. The
subject was controlled and handcuffed after a short struggle. Four-way restraints were applied
with the assistance of Police and Sheriffs Department Personnel. The patient was monitored
throughout the rest of the shift and although still combative for a good portion of that time, no
further actions were needed on behalf of Security Personnel. The Police Department was
notified per mandate of AB 1083.

Law Enforcement assistance was provided fourteen times during this period. Three cases were
for Lab BAC's,

(2)



One potential 5150 situation was monitored during this period.
Security provided patient assists on twenty seven occasions during this period.

The Security Planning Committee continues to move forward to assure compliance with AB
1083. Trending of Security related activities is almost complete and automated reporting of
Security activities is moving ahead to assist in tracking and trending for the following Annual

Security Plan.

Srd

03/23/10

(3)



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



B A
FF The Juint Commission

April 5, 2010

John Halfen

Administrator/CEQ/CFO

Northern Inyc Hospital HCO ID:#9762
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514

“Deéar Mr Haiten:

We have completed our review of your request for clarification regarding the findings of the
February 17 — 18, 2009 full survey of your critical access hospital program. Careful consideration
was given to the surveyor's original findings and the documentation submitted by your
organization. '

Below you will find information specific to each of the clarification submitted and the impact on
your crganization’s final report.

Critical Access Hospital Program

MM.04.01.01, EP 13: The clarifying evidence was accepted based cn the documentation that
demonstrates that the requirements of the EP were met. This documentation demonstrated that
inpatient chart audit resuits were at 86.7% overall compliance and outpatient chart audit results
were at 100% overall compliance. The standard level score was changed from non-compliant to
compliant.

We appreciate your patience while we reviewed your clarification request. Please feel free o
contact me at (630) 792-5842 with any questions regarding this matter or any other Joint
Commission issue.

If | can be of further assistance |, can be reached at (630} 792-5842.

Sincerely,

Michael Jansky, MBA, CPhT
Account Representative
Division of Accreditation and Certification Operations

cc:  Faith Smith, Sr. Account Executive
Correspondence File

wienindilseninissinn.org “Headquartors
' il Einaiisainy Bouleamd
Qramrook Lirere LLGGILE
RS PO Yk



“The Joint Commission

April 5, 2010

John Halfen Joint Commission ID #: 9762
Administrator/CEOQ/CFO Program: Critical Access Hospital
Northern Inyo Hospital Accreditation
150 Pioneer Lane Accreditation Activity: Unannounced Full
Bishop, CA 93514 Event
Accreditation Activity Completed:
02/18/2010

-.Dear-Mr..Halfen:

The Joint Commission would like to thank your organization for participating in the accreditation process. This
process is designed to help your organization continuously provide safe, high - quality care, treatment, and
services by identifying opportunities for improvement in your processes and helping you follow through on
and implement these improvements. We encourage you to use the accreditation process as a continuous
standards compliance and operational improvement tool.

With that geal in mind, your organization received Requiremeni(s) for Improvement during its recent survey.
These requirements have been summarized in the Accreditation Report provided by the survey team that
visited your organization.

Please be assured that The Joint Commission will keep the report confidential, except as required by law. To
ensure that The Joint Commission’s information about your organization is always accurate and current, our
policy requires that you inform us of any changes in the name or ownership of your organization or the health
care services you provide.

Please visit Quality Check® on The Joint Commission web site for updated information related to your
accreditation decision.

Sincerely,

I YY)

Amnn Scott Blouin, RN, Ph.D.
Exzcutive Vice President
Accreditation and Certification Operations



| £
The Joint Commission

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Organization Identification Number: 9762

Program(s) Surveyor(s) and Survey Date(s)
Critical Access Hospital Accreditation Byron K.Kitagawa - (02/18 - 02/18/2010)
George R.Omdorff, DO - (02/17 - 02/18/2010)

Executive Summary

Critical Access Hospital As a result of the accreditation activity conducted on the above date(s), Requirements
Accreditation : for Improvement have been identified in your report.

You will have follow-up in the area(s) indicated below:
s Evidence of Standards Compliance (ESC)

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate fo contact your Account Executive.

Thank you for collaborating with The Joint Commission to improve the safety and quality of care provided to
patients.

Organization {dentification Number: 9762 Page 1 of 15



The Joint Commission
Summary of Findings

Evidence of DIRECT Impact Standards Compliance is due within 45 days from the day this report is
posted to your organization’s extranet site:

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation Program
Standards: EC.02.05.07 EP4,EP5,EPG,EP7,EP8
EM.02.02.13 EP2,EP5
1C.02.02.01 EP2
MM.04.01.01 EP13
NPSG.03.04.01 EP5

Evidence of INDIRECT Impact Standards Compliance is due within 60 days from the day this report is

-posted to.your.organization's.extranet site:

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation Program

Standards: EC.02.02.01 EP3
EC.02.03.03 EP1
EC.02.03.05 EP5,EP10,EP13
EC.02.05.09 EP3
L5.02.01.20 EP13
£5.02.01.70 EP2
MS.06.01.05 EP8
MS.08.01.03 EP2

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 2 of 15



The Joint Commission
Summary of CMS Findings

CoP: §485.623 Tag: C-0220 Deficiency: Standard
Corresponds to: CAH
Text: 8§485.623 Condition of Participation: Physical Plant and Environment
CoP Standard Tag Corresponds to Deficiency
§485.623(d)(1) C-0231 CAH - EC.02.03.05/EP5, EP10, EP13, Standard

LS.02.01.20/EP13,
1S8.02.01.70/EP2

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 3 of 15



The Joint Commission

Findings
Chapter: Emergency Management
Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation
Standard: EM.02.02.13
Standard Text: During disasters, the critical access hospital may grant disaster privileges to

volunteer licensed independent practitioners.

Note: A disaster is an emergency that, due to its complexity, scope, or duration,
threatens the organization's capabilities and requires outside assistance to sustain
patient care, safety, or security functions.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Credentialed Practitioners
Element(s) of Performance:

..2..The.medical staff identifies,.in.its. bylaws, those.individuals.responsible for. granting....... & .

disaster privileges to volunteer licensed independent practitioners.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

5. Before a volunteer practitioner is considered eligible to function as a volunteer : /i\
licensed independent practitioner, the critical access hospital obtains his or her valid — £2%
government-issued photo identification {for example, a driver’s license or passport)

and at least cne of the following:

- A current picture identification card from a health care organization that clearly

identifies professional designation

- A current license to practice

- Primary source verification of licensure

- ldentification indicating that the individual is a member of a Disaster Medical

Assistance Team (DMAT), the Medical Reserve Corps (MRC), the Emergency System

for Advance Registration of Volunteer Health Professionals (ESAR-VHP), or other

recognhized state or federal response crganization or group.

- Identification indicating that the individual has been granted authority by a

government entity to provide patient care, treatment, or services in disaster

circumstances

- Confirmation by a licensed independent practitioner currently privileged by the critical
access hospital or by a staff member with personal knowledge of the volunteer

practitioner’s ability to act as a licensed independent practitioner during a disaster

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s}):

EP2

Observed in the Emergency Management session at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the Emergency Management session, it was noted that the Medical Staff bylaws did not contain information
related as to who has the authority to grant disaster privileges.

EP 5

Observed in the Emergency Management session at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the Emergency Management sessicn, it was noted that the recently approved policy, Credentialing Health Care
Practitioners in the event of a disaster, did not contain information related to obtaining the volunteer’s valid government-
issued photo-identification.

Chapter: Environment of Care

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 4 of 15



The Joint Commission

Findings
Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation
Standard: EC.02.02.01 (ESC 60 days)
Standard Text: The critical access hospital manages risks related to hazardous materials and

waste.
Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment

Element(s) of Performance:

3. The critical access hospital has written procedures, including the use of precautions
and personal protective equipment, to follow in response to hazardous material and
waste spills or exposures.

Scoring Category :A
_..Score.: Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

EP 3

Observed in individual patient fracer activity at Northern inyo Hospital site.

Observed in the ED, and later in the OR, the plumbed eye wash stations are not being flushed as required by OSHA.
There is no policy directing the frequency or time of flush for these safety items.

Chapter: Environment of Care

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation
Standard: EC.02.03.03

Standard Text: The critical access hospital conducts fire drills.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment
Element(s) of Performance:

1. The critical access hospital conducts fire drills once per shift per quarter in each
building defined as a health care occupancy by the Life Safety Code. The critical i
access hospital conducts quarterly fire drills in each building defined as an ambulatory

health care occupancy by the Life Safety Code. (See also 1.5.01.02.01, EP 11;

LS.02.01.70, EP 4; LS.03.01.70, EP 6)

Note 1: Evacuation of patients during drills is not required.

Note 2: in leased or rented facilities, drills need be conducted only in areas of the

building that the critical access hospital occupies.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 5 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

EP 1

Observed in the Environment of Care Session at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the review of the quarterly fire drills, it was noted that the hospital staff were conducting the drills except the
drills were not conducted in the healthcare occupancy during the first quarter of 2009. The drills were conducted in
business occupancies throughout the first quarter of 2009.

During the review of the quarterly fire drills, it was noted that the hospital staff did not conduct an evening shift drill in
the healthcare occupancy during the second quarter of 2009.

During the review of the quarterly fire drills, it was noted that the hospital staff did not conduct a morning shift drill in
the healthcare occupancy during the third quarter of 2009. The moming shift drill was conducted in a business
occupancy.

During the review of the quarterly fire drills, it was noted that the hospital staff did not conduct an evening shift and
night shift drill in the healthcare occupancy during the fourth quarter of 2009. The evening and night shift drill were

--gonducted-in-a business.eceupancy:

Chapter: Environment of Care

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: EC.02.03.05

Standard Text: The critical access hospital maintains fire safety equipment and fire éafety

building features.

Note: This standard does not require critical access hospitals to have the types
of fire safety equipment and building features described below. However, if
these types of equipment or features exist within the building, then the
following maintenance, testing, and inspection requirements apply.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment

Organization identification Number: 9762 Page 6 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

Element(s) of Performance:

5. Every quarter, the critical access hospital tests fire alarm squipment for nofifying off- ﬁ E
site fire responders. The completion date of the tests is documented.
Note: For additional guidance on performing fests, see NFPA 72, 1989 edition (Table 7

-3.2).

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

10. For automatic sprinkler systems: Every quarter, the critical access hospital
inspects all fire department water supply connections. The completion dates of the

inspections are documented.
Note: For additional guidance on performing tests, see NFPA 25, 1998 edition (Section

9-7.1).

Scoring Category :A
Score : insufficient Compliance

13. Every 6 months, the critical access hospital inspects any automatic fire- a 9
extinguishing systems in a kifchen. The completion of the inspections is documented. £—=

Note 1: Discharge of the fire-extinguishing systems is not required.
Note 2: For additional guidance on performing inspections, see NFPA 96, 1998 edition.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

Organization identification Number: 9762 Page 7 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

EP 5

§485.623(d)(1) - (C-0231) - (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the CAH must meet the applicable
provisions of the 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code of the National Fire Protection Association. The Director of the
Office of the Federal Register has approved the NFPA 101 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code, issued January 14,
2000, for incorporation by reference in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552(a) and 1 CFR Part 51. A copy of the Code is
available for inspection at the CMS Information Resource Center, 7500 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD and at the
Office of the Federal Register, 800 North Capital Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC. Copies may be obtained
from the National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02269. If any changes in this edition
of the Code are incorporated by reference, CMS will publish notice in the Federal Register to announce the changes.
Chapter 19.3.6.3.2, exception number 2 of the adopted edition of the Life Safety Code does not apply to a CAH.

This Standard is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review, the hospital staff was not able to provide supporting documentation that the off-site
notification device (monitored by Bishop Police Department) was tested for the second guarter of 2009.

EP-10
§485.623(d)(1) - (C-0231) - (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the CAH must meet the applicable
provisions of the 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code of the National Fire Protection Association. The Director of the
Office of the Federal Register has approved the NFPA 101 2000 edition of the Life Safety Cods, issued January 14,
2000, for incorporation by reference in accordance with 5 U.8.C. 552(a) and 1 CFR Part 51. A copy of the Code is
available for inspection at the CMS Information Resource Center, 7500 Security Boulevard, Baliimore, MD and at the
Office of the Federal Register, 800 North Capital Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC. Copies may be obtained
frorm the National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02269. If any changes in this edition
of the Code are incorporated by reference, CMS will publish notice in the Federal Register to announce the changes.
Chapter 19.3.6.3.2, exception number 2 of the adopted edition of the Life Safety Code does not apply to a CAH.

This Standard is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review, the hospital staff was not able to provide supporting documentation that the fire
department connection was inspected for the second quarter of 2009,

EP 13

§485.623(d)(1) - (C-0231) - (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the CAH must meet the applicable
provisions of the 2000 edition of the Life Safely Code of the National Fire Protection Association. The Director of the
Office of the Federal Register has approved the NFPA 101 2000 edition of the Life Safety Caode, issued January 14,
2000, for incorporation by reference in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552(a) and 1 CFR Part 51. A copy of the Code is
available for inspection at the CMS Information Resource Center, 7500 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD and at the
Office of the Federal Register, 800 North Capital Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC. Copies may be obtained
from the National Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02268. If any changes in this edition
of the Code are incorporated by reference, CMS will publish notice in the Federal Register to announce the changes.
Chapter 19.3.6.3.2, exception number 2 of the adopied edition of the Life Safety Code does not apply to a CAH.

This Standard is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review, the hospital staff was not able to locate the supporting documentation that the fire
suppression system had been inspected on semi-annual basis between December 9, 2008 and November 11, 2009.

Chapter: Environment of Care

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: EC.02.05.07

Standard Text: The critical access hospital inspects, tests, and maintains emergency power
systems.

Note: This standard does not require critical access hospitals to have the types
of emergency power equipment discussed below. However, if these types of
equipment exist within the building, then the following maintenance, testing,
and inspection requirements apply.

Organization ldentification Number: 9762 Page 8 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment
Element(s) of Performance:

4, Twelve times a year, at intervals of not less than 20 days and not more than 40 : fazi :
days, the critical access hospital tests each emergency generator for at least 30 e
continuous minutes. The completion dates of the tests are documented.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

5. The emergency generator tests are conducied with a dynamic load that is at least '
30% of the nameplate rating of the generator or meets the manufacturer’'s :
recommended prime movers' exhaust gas temperature. If the critical access hospital
does not meet either the 30% of namepilate rating or the recommended exhaust gas
-.lemperature.during.any.test.in.EC.02.05.07,.ER-4,.then it must test.each.emergency.

generator once every 12 months using supplemental {dynamic or static) loads of 25%
of nameplate rating for 30 minutes, followed by 50% of nameplate rating for 30
minutes, followed by 75% of nameplate rating for 60 minutes, for a total of 2
continuous hours,

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

8. Twelve times a year, at intervals of not less than 20 days and not more than 40
days, the critical access hospital tests all automatic fransfer switches. The completion
date of the tests is documented.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

7. At least once every 36 months, critical access hospitals with a generator providing a
emergency power for the services listed in EC.02.05.03, EPs 5 and 6, test each '
emergency generator for a minimum of 4 continuous hours. The completion date of the

tests is documented.

Note: For additicnal guidance, see NFPA 110, 2005 edition, Standard for Emergency

& Standby Power Systems.

Scoring Category :A

Score: Insufficient Compliance
8. The 36-month emergency generator test uses a dynamic or static load that is at e;s.'\
least 30% of the nameplate rating of the generator or meets the manufacturer's P AN

recommended prime movers' exhaust gas temperature.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

Organization ldentification Number: 9762 Page 9 of 16



The Joint Commission
Findings

EP 4

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review of the generator test logs, it was noted that generator 2 was not tested with a dynamic
load for 30 minutes in January 2010.

During the document review of the generator test logs, it was noted that generator 1 and 2 were not tested with a
dynamic load for 30 minutes in August 2009.

During the document review of the generator test logs, it was noted that generator 1 and 2 were not tested with a
dynamic load for 30 minutes in March 2009.

EP 5

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review of the generator test logs, it was noted that the monthly generator test did not meet the
minimum 30% nameplate rated load. There is insufficient load to meet the 30%. The hospital staff did not monitor

—-exhaust gas-temperatures...An-annuai-load-bank was-conducted on-August-5,-2009-for-both generator- 1-and 2 but-—— oo

the two hour period couid not be determined by reading the report. Generator 1 had a meter start time of 176.7 and
an end time of 245.9; significant discrepancy. Generator 2 had a meter start time of 247.1 and an end time of 248.9;
short of the two hours and inclusive of cool down.

EP 8

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

Duririg the document review of the generalor test iogs, it was noted that generator 1 and 2 were not tested with a
dynamic load for 30 minutes in August 2009. As a result, the three automatic transfer switches were not exercised.

During the document review of the generator test logs, it was noted that generator 1 and 2 were not tested with a
dynamic load for 30 minutes in March 2009. As a result, the three automatic transfer switches were not exercised.

EP7

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review of the generator logs, the hospital staff was not able to provide supporting
documentation that the four hour generator test with a minimum of 30% load was conducted in the past three years,

EP 8

Observed in the document review at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the document review of the generator logs, the hospital staff was not able to provide supporting _
documentation that the four hour generator test with a minimum of 30% load was conducted in the past three years.

Chapter: Environment of Care

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: EC.02.05.09

Standard Text: The critical access hospital inspects, tests, and maintains medical gés and

vacuum systems.

Note: This standard does not require critical access hospitals to have the
medical gas and vacuum systems discussed below. However, if a critical
access hospital has these fypes of systems, then the following inspection,
testing, and maintenance requirements apply.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 10 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

Element(s) of Performance:

3. The critical access hospital makes main supply valves and area shutoff valves for
piped medical gas and vacuum systems accessible and clearly identifies what the
valves control.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

EP 3

Observed in the building four at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the building tour, it was observed in a corridor of the Emergency Department that there were two medical gas
valves identified as serving the CT room. According to staff, the CT room was moved to ancther location and the room
....was now being used for surgery storage. The valves, medical air and oxygen, were not properly labeled to reflect the

area that is served.

Chapter: Infection Prevention and Control

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: IC.02.02.01 )

Standard Text: The critical access hospital reduces the risk of infections associated with medical

equipment, devices, and supplies.
Primary Priority Focus Area: Infection Control

Element(s) of Performance:

2. The critical access hospital implements infection prevention and cenfrol activities
when doing the following: Performing intermediate and high-level disinfection and
sterilization of medical equipment, devices, and supplies. (See also EC.02.04.03, EP
4)

Note: High-level disinfection is used for items such as respiratory equipment and
specula. Sterilization is used for items such as implants and surgical instruments. High
-level disinfection may also be used if sterilization is not possible, as is the case with
flexible endoscopes.

Footnote: For further information regarding performing intermediate and high-level
disinfection of medical equipment, devices, and supplies, refer to the Web site of the
Centers for Disease Conirol and Prevention (CDC) at
http://iwww.cdc.gov/ncidod/dhgp/sterile.html (Sterilization and Disinfection in
Healthcare Settings).

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

EP 2

Observed in individual patient tracer activity at Northern Inyo Hosptial Rural Health Clinic site.

The Cidex OPA test strips were not labeled as to when they should be discarded. The unopened package expiration
date was June, 2010. However they were opened 10-22-09 and thus with a 80 day life after breaking the seal should
have been discarded 1-22-2010.

Chapter: Life Safety
Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 11 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

Standard: LS.02.01.20

Standard Text: The critical access hospital maintains the integrity of the means of egress.
Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment
Element(s) of Performance:

13. Exits, exit accesses, and exit discharges are clear of obstructions or impediments ,f':i
to the public way, such as clutter {for example, equipment, carts, furniture), =
construction material, and snow and ice. (For full text and any exceptions, refer to

NFPA 101-2000: 7.1.10.1)

Scoring Category :C
Score : Partial Compliance

“Observation(s):

EP 13

§485.623(d)}(1) - (C-0231) - (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the CAH must meet the applicable provisions
of the 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code of the National Fire Protection Association. The Director of the Office of the
Federal Register has approved the NFPA 101 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code, issued January 14, 2000, for
incorporation by reference in accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552(a) and 1 CFR Part 51. A copy of the Cede is available for
inspection at the CMS Information Resource Center, 7500 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD and at the Office of the
Federal Register, 800 North Capital Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC. Copies may be obtained from the National
Fire Protection Asscciation, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02269. If any changes in this edition of the Code are
incorporated by reference, CMS will publish notice in the Federal Register to announce the changes. Chapter 19.3.6.3.2,
excepfion number 2 of the adopted edition of the Life Safety Code does not apply to a CAH.

This Standard is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Observed in the building tour at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

During the building tour, it was observed in the main hospital on the A floor that there were several soiled linen hampers
and trash recepiacles in the egress hallway.

Observed in the building tour at Northern inyo Hospital site.
During the building tour, it was observed in the main hospital in the OB/Labor and Delivery unit that there were several
equipment carts, soiled linen hampers and other medical equipment in the egress corridor.

Chapter: Life Safety

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: LS.02.01.70

Standard Text: The critical access hospital provides and maintains operating features that

conform to fire and smoke prevention requirements.
Primary Priority Focus Area: Physical Environment

Element(s) of Performance:

2. Sciled linen and trash receptacles larger than 32 gallons (including recycling :f""f :
containers) are located in a room protected as a hazardous area. {(For full text and any ——
exceptions, refer to NFPA 101-2000: 18/19.7.5.5)

Scoring Category :C
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

Organization Identification Number: 9762 Page 12 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

EP2

§485.623(d)(1) - (C-0231) - (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, the CAH must meet the applicable provisions
of the 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code of the National Fire Protection Association. The Director of the Office of the
Federal Register has approved the NFPA 101 2000 edition of the Life Safety Code, issued January 14, 2000, for
incorporation by reference in accordance with 5 U.8.C. 552(a) and 1 CFR Part 51. A copy of the Code is available for
inspection at the CMS Information Resource Center, 7500 Security Boulevard, Baltimore, MD and at the Office of the
Federal Register, 800 North Capital Street NW, Suite 700, Washington, DC. Copies may be obtained from the National
Fire Protection Association, 1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02269. If any changes in this edition of the Code are
incorporated by reference, CMS will publish notice in the Federal Register to announce the changes. Chapter 19.3.6.3.2,
exception number 2 of the adopted edition of the Life Safety Code does not apply fo a CAH.

This Standard is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Observed in the building tour at Northern Inyo Hospital sife.

During the building tour, it was observed in the main hospital on the A floor that there was a four-bag soiled linen frame
located in the egress hallway. Each bag was approximately 30 gallons in size.

--Obsarved-in-the-building-tour at- Northern-Inyo-Hospital site.
During the building tour, it was observed in the main hospital on the A floor that there was a large, gray trash receptacle
in the egress hallway. The receptacle exceeded the 32 gallon limit.

Observed in the building tour at Northern Inyo Hospital site.
During the building tour, it was observed in the main hospital in the CB/Labor and Delivery unit that there was a four-bag
soiled linen frame located in the egress hallway. Each bag was approximately 30 gallons in size.

Chapter: Medical Staff

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: MS.06.01.05

Standard Text: The decision to grant or deny a privilege(s), and/or to renew an existing privilege

(s), is an objective, evidenced-based process.
Primary Priority Focus Area: Credentialed Practitioners

Element(s) of Performance:

8. Peer recommendation includes written information regarding the practitioner's fé\\
current: el
- Medical/clinical knowiedge

- Technical and clinical skills

- Clinical judgment

- Interpersonal skills

- Communication skills

- Professionalism

Note: Peer recommendation may be in the form of written documentation reflecting

informed opinions on each applicant's scope and level of performance, or a written

peer evaluation of practitioner-specific data collected from various sources for the

purpose of validating current competence.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

Organization |dentification Number: 8762 Page 13 of 15



The Joint Commission
Findings

EP 8

Observed in Medical staff credentials tracer at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

Review of Credentialed provider's files found that the request letter for professional recommendation, to those individuals
named by the applicant provider, did not require or allow for each of the required & elements to be addressed by the
respondent. While the letter sent to the named references contained the language required by this standard, it was
written in a way that the response would not allow for each individual item to be addressed by the person commenting on
the qualifications and personal knowledge of the applicant. It is necessary to design a letter that will state each of the 6
elements in such a way that the person responding may or may not choose to address each one individually.

Chapter: Medical Staff
Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation
Standard: MS.08.01.03
~ Standard Text: - Ongoing professional practice evaluation information is factored into the decision

to maintain existing privilege(s), to revise exisfing privilege(s), or to revoke an
existing privilege prior to or at the time of renewal.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Credentialed Practitioners
Element(s) of Performance:

2. The process for the ongoing professional practice evaluation includes the following: ﬁ N
The type of data to be collected is determined by individual departments and approved '
by the medical staff.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

EP 2

Observed in medical staff credentialing fracer at Northern inye Hospital site.

it was noted that the medical staff has not yet adopted or put info practice an ongoing professional practice evaluation
methodology that meets the intent of this standard.

Chapter: Medication Management

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation
Standard: MM.04.01.01

Standard Text: Medication orders are clear and accurate.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Medication Management
Element(s) of Performance:

13. The critical access hospital implements its policies for medication orders. ﬁ

Scoring Category :C
Score : Partial Compliance

Ohservation{s):

Organization Identification Number; 9762 Page 14 of 15



—-The-MAR was checked-and.-the medication-was withheld, but without documented physician-order...

The Joint Commission
Findings

EP 13

Observed in individual patient tracer activity at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

A Condition of Participation does not apply to this observation.

It was observed in the infusion center that the patient reviewed and interviewed was receiving an infusion for joint disease
which was not in keeping with the order by the staff physician. The nurse noted that the dose was not the usual dose and
contacted the consultant specialist that was designing care but who is not a credentialed provider at this org for a
clarification. The dose was increased and corresponded to the dose given the patient but there was no order from the
credentialed provider for this dose. The nurse indicated that she had taken a verbal order but had not recorded it and
that the local MD had not provided any documented corrected order.

Observed in individual patient tracer activity at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

A Condition of Participation does not apply to this observation.

Review of an in patient on the medical surgical unit indicated that the order for 11 units of Insulin was held due to low
blood sugar. There was a note by the nurse in the nursing notes section that she had talked with the primary MD but
there was no order entered in the record to doecument this action.

Chapter: | National Patient Safety Goals

Program: Critical Access Hospital Accreditation

Standard: NPSG.03.04.01

Standard Text: Label all medications, medication containers, and other solutions on and off the

sterile field in perioperative and other procedural settings.
Note: Medication containers include syringes, medicine cups, and basins.

Primary Priority Focus Area: Medication Management
Element(s) of Performance:

5. Label each medication or sclution as soon as it is prepared, unless it is immediately . 1
administered.

Note: An immediately administered medication is one that an authorized staff member
prepares or obtains, takes directly to a patient, and administers to that patient without

any break in the process.

Scoring Category :A
Score : Insufficient Compliance

Observation(s):

EP 5

Observed in individual patient tracer activity at Northern Inyo Hospital site.

It was observed that pre labeled syringes were to be used for the sedation medications in the OR for an endoscopy
procedure, rather than labeling the syringes when the medication was transferred from the vial for patient administration
during the procedure.

Organization Identification Number: 9762 : Page 15 of 15



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY

- LEFT BLANK






INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



-ENVIRONMENTAL: HEALTH SERVICES

COUNTY OF INYO

Date -3-—; 7-» /o

C:C_QEH- au_ s Bunémf QPBEQD 79-”")29#95"4‘/;‘1’7

P. 0. Box 427 Time: kJ 45'
INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526
(760) 878-0238 * Reinspection
~ (760) 873-7866 - , o '
Food Facility Inspection Report
VFacility:. . . .. Address:
Food Safety Certificate: Name: Exp. Date: _
In=In Compliance N/O=Not observed . [X]=items not in compliance cos>correcied onsite maj= major |
R o n ) tos | maj | out | ) ' L
IﬁN/O 1 Demonstration-qfknoﬂlédge- S ! -| .24 Person in charge present and performs duties . ..
B Communicabie disease restriction | 25 Personial cléanlifisss and hair réstraint .
N0 3 Discharpe of'é eyes, nose, mouth .~ "] | | 26 Approved thawing methods
| HN/O" " | 4 Eating, tasting, drinkmng, fobacco 27 Food separated and protected
In N/O 5 Hands properly washed, glove use 28 Washing frisits-and vépetables L
I 6 Handwashing facilities available . o 29 Toxic substances properly identificd and stored .
B N/AN/O | 7 Proper hot.and cold holding : : 30 Food storage 31 self service 32 labeled .
In NJAN/O | 8 Time as control, records 1 | 33 Nonfood contact surfaces clean - L
IZN/A'N/O | 9Propercooling ‘ | ... | 34 Warewashing facilities maintained, test steips . . . | .
IPN/A N/O | 10-Cook time, temp. - .- . ‘ L B -_| 35 Equipment, utensils, approved, clean good repair. |- -
Iﬁ N/AN/O | 11 Reheating temperature _ 36 Equlpment utensils and linens, storage anduse ° ‘["
In N/A N/O 12 Returned and reservice of food . N .- | 37 Vending Machines o
AP : [ 13:-Food in good condition, safe . : 38 Adequate ventilation:and hghtmg
EN/A N/O | 14 Food cofitdct sirfades cledn; sanmzed 1o “39 Therinométers provided and adequaté
4 15 Food from approved source O " | 40 Wiping cloths properly used and stored
In N/Z N/O@ {46 Shell'stock ta,  tags-17:Gulf Oyster regs . 41 Plumbing, proper backflow prevention -
© [ NAN/O'| 18 Compliance with'HACCP plan | ' 42 Garbage propetly disposed; facilities maintained
In N/A N/O | 19.Advisory for raw/undercooked food _ | 43 Toilet facilities supplied, clean . L
IyN/A 20 Health care/ School prohibited food 44 Premises clean, vermin proof :
It'17 y 2] Hot & cold water. Hot Temp: Q VF 45 Floot§, walls and ceilings maititained and clean
TF | 22 Wastewater properly disposed 46 No unapproved living or sleeping quarters -
i ‘1‘? .~ | 23 No rodenis;-insects;-birds, animals : 47 Signs posted; Last inspection réport available -
-+~ NoPHF [- 1 o o .
Jemp.j-~ -Food - Location Temp. | Food Location Temp | Food Location ' -

Y,

Received By: K!Qaq _:21_“05 “{ . é REHS: Qﬁm@ﬂgﬂé&



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

MM 4 l O POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Warfarin Monitoring Protocol

Scope: Hospital-wide Department:
Source: Pharmacy Effective Date: 11-16-2005
PURPOSE:

Warfarin drug and food interactions frequently lead to destabilization of International Normalization
Ratios (INR) in patients taking warfarin. Hospitalization often requires the temporary use of medications
and the temporary use of therapeutic diets. Warfarin dosage requires adjustment in response to changes
in INR. Warfarin dosage adjustment can be overlooked. The purpose of this policy is to provide a
protocol by which pharmacists can order an INR and inform the physician of the need for dose

POLICY:

1. An INR will be ordered at least every 3 days to monitor warfarin dosage unless the physician
specifically orders a different frequency of INR testing.

2. Pharmacists shall note a patient’s most recent INR prior to dispensing warfarin any time.

3. Nurses shall note a patient’s most recent INR prior to obtaining warfarin from an automated
dispensing machine.

4. A pharmacist may order an INR on the physicians® order sheet with the notation “per Warfarin
Monitoring Protocol,” the date and time, and the pharmacists signature, if:

a. a patient’s most recent INR is 3 or more days old
b. if a patient is on a medication known to interact with warfarin drug activity
c. if a patient is starting warfarin therapy

5. f a patient’s most recent INR is 3 or more days old, a nurse, intending to remove a warfarin dose
from the automated dispensing machine or from a night locker, shall hold the dose until the patient’s
physician is reached for an INR order, or until a pharmacist is reached to write an INR order under
this protocol. The warfarin dose shall be held until the INR result is known.

6. If the INR is under the therapeutic range, the dose shall be given and the physician informed of the
INR.

7. If the INR is over the therapeutic range, the dose shall be held and the physician informed of the INR.

Committee Approval Date
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee 12/17/2009
Policy and Procedures Committee 12/17/2009

Medical Services/ICU Committee

Peri/Peds Committee

Surgery/Tissue Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised: 12/09

Page 1 of 1 C:\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\UH1YRZ YE\Warfarin Monitoring Protocol rev (9.doc 1/28/2010




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

DRAF T POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Warfarin Dosing

Scope: Hospital Wide Department:
Source: Director of Pharmacy Effective Date:
PURPOSE:

To insure that warfarin dosing is performed in compliance with The Joint Commission National
Patient Safety Goal NP.03.05.01 EP 2 (Use approved protocols for the initiation and
maintenance of anticoagulation therapy).

‘POLICY:

- Warfarin therapy shall be initiated and maintained in accordance with the “Pharmacology and
Management of the Vitamin K Antagonists” published by the American College of Chest
Physicians Evidence-Based Clinical Practice Guidelines (8th Edition).

Committee Approval . Date

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee

Medical/ICU Committee

Perinatal/Pediatrics Committee

Emergency Medicine Committee i

Surgery/Tissue Committee

Medical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 1 of 1




Pharmacology and management of the vitamin K antag... [Chest. 2008] - PubMed result Page 1 of 1

PubMed

U.S. National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health

Display Settings: Abstract

Chest, 2008 Jun:;133(6 Suppl):1605-198S.

Pharmacology and management of the vitamin K antagonists:
American College of Chest Physicians Evidence-Based Clinical
Practice Guidelines (8th Edition).

Ansell J, Hirsh J, Hylek E, Jacobson A, Crowther M, Palareti G; American College of Chest Physicians.

_ Department of Medicine, Boston University Medical Center, 88 East Newton Street, Boston, MA 02118, USA.
“jack anseli@bmc.org’ : B

This article concerming the pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of vitamin K antagonists (VKAs) is part of the American
College of Chest Physicians Evidence-Based Clinical Practice Guidelines (8th Edition}. it describes the antithrombotic effect
of the VKAs, the manitoring of anticoagulation intensity, and the clinical applications of VKA therapy and provides specific
management recommendations. Grade 1 recommendations are strong and indicate that the benefits do or do not outweigh
the risks, burdens, and costs. Grade 2 recommendations suggest that the individual patient's values may lead to different
choices. (For a full understanding of the grading, see the “Grades of Recommendation” chapter by Guyatt et al, CHEST 2008,
133:1235-1318.} Among the key recommendations in this article are the following: for dosing of VKAs, we recommend the
initiation of oral anticoagulation therapy, with doses between 5 g and 10 mg for the first 1 ar 2 days for most individuals, with
subsequent dosing based on the international normalized ratio (INR) response (Gtade 1B); we suggest against
pharmacogenetic—based dosing until randomized data indicate that it is beneficial (Grade 2C); and in elderly and other patient
subgroups who are debilitated or malnourished, we recommend a starting dose of <or= § mg {Grade 1C). The article also
includes several specific recommendations for the management of patients with nontherapeutic INRSs, with INRs-above the
therapeutic range, and with bleeding whether the INR is therapeutic or elevated. For the use of vitamin K to reverse a mildly
elevated INR, we recommend oral rather than subcutaneous administration (Grade 1A). For patients with life-threatening
pleeding or intracranial hemorrhage, we recommend the use of prathrombin compiex concentrates or recombinant factor Vila
to immediately reverse the INR (Grade 1C). For most patients who have a lupus inhibitor, we recommend a therapeutic target
INR of 2.5 {range, 2.0 to 3.0} [Grade 1A]. We recommend that physicians who manage aral anticoagulation therapy do so ina
systematic and covrdinated fashion, incorporating patient educatioh, systematic INR testing, tracking, follow-up, and goodk -
patient communication of results and dose adjustments [Grade 1B). In patients who are suitably selected and frained, patient
self-testing or patient self-management of dosing are effective alternative treatment modets that result in improved quality of
anticoagulation management, with greater time in the therapeutic range and fewer adverse events. Patient self-monitoring or
self-management, however, is a choice made by patients and physicians that depends on many factors. We suggest that
such therapeutic management be implemented where suitable (Grade 2B).

PMID: 18574266 [PubMed - indexed for MEDLINE]
Publication Types, MeSH Terms, Substances

LinkQut - more resources

http://www.ncbintm.nih.gov/pubmed/185 74265

1/11/2010

3.

____u'm-um'ﬂgﬂ]]'l_




. . . S A N e e B e DS B R Em. PR B W M

MM.2.20 NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

MM.4.40

POLICY AND PROCEDURE

MM.7.10

Title: High Alert Medications: Preparation, Dis ensing, Storage, Administration

Scope: Departmental Department: Pharmacy
Source: Pharmacy Effective Date: 3/2/04
PURPOSE:

POLICY:

1.

High Alert medications are cancer chemotherapy drugs, monoclonal antibody drugs,
concentrated electrolytes solutions, insulin, heparin, PCA narcotics, neuromuscular
blocking agents and any medications designated as High Alert by the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee. -

High- Alert medications will not be dispensed or prepared for dispensing without a written
order, ' ' '

Prior to preparation or dispensing, the pharmacist will check the diagnosis, indications,
contraindications, precautions, adverse effects, dose, route of administration in an FDA
sanctioned publication (e.g.: the package insert), or in a industry-recognized compendium
such as the American Hospital Formulary Service, Facts and Comparisons Chemotherapy
Manual, or in a peer-reviewed article in a recognized medical journal. This step may be
skipped if the pharmacist is sufficiently familiar with the drug to judge the safety and
appropriateness of the order. :

The drug will only be prepared and dispensed if the pharmacist is satisfied of the safety
and appropriateness of the drug and dose.

For cancer chemotherapy orders and for orders written on a Chemotherapy Orders sheet,
the pharmacy Chemotherapy Policy and Procedure will be followed. Personal protective
equipment and the Bio-Safety Cabinet are only required for cancer chemotherapy and
bio-hazardous medications.

Prior to the final mixing of non-chemotherapy High Alert medication, the prepared dose
of the medication will be double checked by another pharmacist, a pharmacy technician,
or a registered nurse.

Page 1 of 2 C\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\UH1YRZYE\High Alert Meds - Prep and Dispensing - 12-09 (2).doc




Unit specific actions for High Alert Medications:

Agent

Class of Medication Pharmacy Nursing
Chemotherapy Segregated in pharmacy Double check
Double check
Monocional Antibody Segregated in Pharmacy Double check
Double check
Concentrated Electrolyte Sol. | Alert Note in Pharmacy Not Available
Double check
Insulin Double check Double check
|\ Heparin_____ . Pre-mix sol Double check
Alert packaging
Neuro-Muscular Blocking Alert Note in Pharmacy Alert packaging

Double check means that m

practitioners.

edication and dose are independently checked by 2 licensed

Committee Approval Date
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee 12/17/2009
Policy and Procedures Commitiee 12/17/2009

Medical Services/ICU Committee

Peri/Peds Committee

Surgery/Tissue Committee

Moedical Executive Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised 2/04, 12/09

Reviewed 10/05
Supercedes  2/01

Page 2 of 2 C:\Documents and Settings\maggieegan\Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\UHlYRZYE\High Alert Meds - Prep and Dispensing - 12-09 (2).doc

mE EEEEEEW



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SECTION 1: Purpose

County Local Hospital District hereby adopts the following Conflict of Interest Code.
Nothing contained herein is intended to modify or abridge the provisions of the Political
Reform Act of 1974 (California Government Code section 81000). The provisions of this
Conflict of Interest Code are additional to California Government Code section 81700
and other laws pertaining to conflicts of interest. Except as otherwise indicated, the
definitions of said Act and regulations adopted pursuant thereto are incorporated herein
and this Conflict of Interest Code shall be interpreted in a manner consistent therewith.

SECTION 2: Designated Positions

The positions listed on Appendix “A” are designated positions. Persons holding
these designated positions are designated positions and are deemed to make, or
participate in the making of, decisions which may have a material effect of a financial
interest.

SECTION 3: Disclosure Statements

Each designated position is assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories as
set forth in Appendix “B”. Each person in a designated position shall file a statement of
financial interest disclosing that person’s interest in investments, business positions, real
property, and income, designated as reportable under the disclosure category to which the
person’s position is assigned on Appendix “A”.

Notwithstanding the disclosure category to which a consultant position is assigned
by Appendix “A”, the Presiding Cfficer of the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District’s Governing Board may determine in writing that a particular consultant,
although a “designated™ position is hired to perform a range of duties that are limited in
scope and, thus, is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements of the
category designated for consultants on Appendix “A”. Such written determination shall
include a description of the consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a
statement of the extent, if any, of the disclosure requirements for such consultant. Such
written determination is a public record and shall be filed and retained for public
inspection in the same manner and locations as is required for statements of financial
interest.



SECTION 4: Place, Time, and Requirements of Filing

(A) Place of Filing.

All persons required to file a statement of financial interests shall file the original
with the Inyo County Clerk, and a copy with the Presiding Officer of the Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District Governing Board.

(B) Time and Content of Filing.

The first statement by a person in a designated position upon the effective date of this
Conflict of Interest Code shall be filed within thirty (30) days after the effective date of
this Conflict of Interest Code, and shall disclose investments, business positions, and
interest in real property held on the effective date of this Conflict of Interest Code and
income received twelve (12) months before the effective date of this Conflict of Interest
Code. The first statement by a person who assumes a designated position after the
effective date of this Conflict of Interest Code shall be filed within thirty (30) days after
assuming such position with the District and shall disclose investments, business
positions, and interests in real property held, and income received, during the twelve (12)
months before the date of assuming such position. After filing the first statement, each
person in a designated position shall file an annual statement on or before April 1,
disclosing reportable investments, business positions, interests in real property held, and
income received, any time during the previous calendar year or since the date the person
assumed the designated position during the calendar year. Every person in a designated
position who leaves a designated position shall file, within thirty (30) days of leaving the
position, a statement disclosing reportable investments, business positions, interests in
real property held, and income received, at any time during the previous calendar year or
since the date the person assumed the designated position during the calendar year.
Every person in a designated position who leaves a designated position shall file, within
thirty (30) days of leaving the position, a statement disclosing reportable investments,
business positions, interests in real property held and income received, at any time during
the period between the closing date of the last statement required to be filed, and the date
of leaving the position.

SECTION 5: Contents of Disclosure Statement

Statements of financial interest shall be made on forms supplied by the Inyo
County Clerk and shall contain all of the information as required by the current
provisions of Government Code sections 87206 and 87207 for interest in investments,
business positions, real property, and sources of income designated as reportable under
the disclosure category to which the person’s position is assigned on Appendix “A”.



SECTION 6: Disqualification

A person in a designated position must disqualify himself or herself from making,
or participating in the making, or using their official position to influence the making of
any decision which will have a material financial effect, as distinguishable from its effect
on the public generally, on any financial interest as defined in Section 87103 of the
Government Code. No person in a designated position shall be required to disqualify

~ himself or herself with respect to any matter Whjpﬁ_gq}qql_g.q‘.t__b?_mlegally acted upon or

~decided without his or her participation.



APPENDIX “A”

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

OF THE NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL

DISTRICT

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Members of the Board of Directors, Hospital
Administrator, and Chief Financial Officer

Director of Human resources and Education
Director of Information Technology
Director of Nursing

Director of Pharmacy

Director of Purchasing

Laboratory Manager

Radiology Manager

Director of Plant Operations

Dietary Director

Consultants, and Hospital District Legal Counsel

DISCLOSURE CATEGORY

1



APPENDIX “B”
OF THE NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

An investment, business position, interest in real property, or income is reportable
if the business entity in which the investment or business position is held, the interest in
real property, or the income or source of income may foreseeably be affected materially
by any decision made or participated in by a person in a designated position.

Designated persons in Disclosure Category “1” must report:

All investments, interests in real property and income, any business entity in which the
person is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or holds any position of
management, and any such business position. Financial interests are reportable only if
located within or subject to the jurisdiction of the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District or if the business entity is doing business or planning to do business in the
jurisdiction or has done business within the jurisdiction at any time during the two years
prior to the filing of the statement.

Designated persons in Disclosure Category “2” must report:

A. Investments in any business entity defined to be an “employer” or an
“employment agency” within the meaning of the State Labor Statute.

B. Each source of income, provided that the income was furnished by or on behalf of
any person defined to be an “employer, “labor organization”, “employment
agency, or “joint apprenticeship council” within the meaning of the State Labor
Statute.

C. His or her status as a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or any position
of management in any business entity defined to be an “employer”, “employment
agency”, labor organization”, or “joint apprenticeship council”, within the
meaning of the State Labor Statute.

Designated persons in Disclosure Category “3” must report:

A. Investments in any business entity which, within the last two years, has
contracted, or in the future foreseeably may contract with the Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District or with the State of California to provide services,



supplies, materials, machinery or equipment to the department or division of the
Hospital District in which the persons serve as designated persons.

B. Income from any source which, within the last two years, has contracted, or in the
future foreseeably may contract with the Hospital District or with the State of
California to provide services, supplies, materials, machinery or equipment to the
department or division of the Hospital District in which the persons serve as
designated persons.

C. His or her status as director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or holder of a
position of management in any business entity, which, within the last two years,
has contracted, or in the future foreseeably may contract with the Hospital District
or with the State of California to provide services, supplies, materials, machinery

“~or equipment to the departiient or division of the hospital district in which the s

persons serve as designated persons.

Designated persons in Disclosure Category “4”:

Are consultants. A consultant is any natural person who provides under contract
information, advice, or recommendation of counsel to the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District. The disclosure required of each consultant shall be determined on a
case by case basis by the Hospital Administrator, based on whether the consultant
participates in the making of decisions on behalf of the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District which may foreseeably and materially affect any investments, interests
in real property, or sources of income conceivably held by the consultant, or any business
entity in which the consultant may conceivably hold a business position. The scope of
disclosure required of each consultant, if any, shall be determined by the Hospital
Administrator in writing in each case, and may include, but is not limited to, any source
listed in Disclosure Categories 1, 2, or 3 or this Appendix.

This acknowledges that the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District adopted
this Conflict of Interest Code on ,2010.

Signature of Authorized Officer
Peter J. Watercott, Governing Board President
Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



BYLAWS

of the

_ NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL =~~~

~ BISTRICT

REVISED AND APPROVED

August 20, 1980
August 19, 1981
August 18, 1982
February 16, 1983
August 17,1983
August 15, 1984
August 21, 1985
December 18, 1985
August 20, 1986
August 19, 1987
Angust 17, 1988
August 16, 1989
June 20, 1990
July 17, 1991
July 15, 1992
July 21, 1993
July 19, 1995
July 17, 1996
July 16, 1997
July 15, 1998
July 21, 1999
July 19, 2000
June 20, 2001
July 17, 2002
March 16, 2005
January 18, 2006
April 21, 2010




BYLAWS OF THE
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

PREAMBLE

Section ]. Name

The name of this non-profit hospital district organization shall be the Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District (hereinafter “the District”), organized January 11, 1946, under the
terms of the Local Health Care District Law (Health and Safety Code, Section 32000, et seq), to
promote the public health and the general welfare. This organization shall be fully empowered

"o receive and administer funds for the attainment of these objectives, all in accordance with the

purposes and powers set forth in the Local Health Care District Law.

ARTICLE 1
OFFICES

Section . Offices

The principal office for the transaction of the business of the District is hereby fixed at
Northern Inyo Hospital (hereinafter referred to as "The Hospital") at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop,
Inyo County, California. Branch offices may be established by the Board of Directors at such
place or places within the geographical boundaries of the District as it deems necessary or
advisable to the conduct of the business of the District.

Section 2. Title to Property

The title to all property of the District shall be vested in the Board of Directors, and the
signatures of the President and Secretary authorized by appropriate resolution at any meeting of
the Directors, shall constitute the proper authority for the purchase or sale of property, or for the
investment or other disposal of trust funds which are subject to the control of the District.

ARTICLE II
PURPOSES AND SCOPE

Section 1. Scope of Bylaws

These Bylaws shall be known as the "District Bylaws," and shall govern the District, its
Board of Directors (hereinafter “the Board™), and all of its affiliated and subordinate
organizations and groups.

The Board may delegate certain powers to the Medical Staff and to other affiliated and
subordinate organizations and groups. Such powers and functions not expressly delegated to
such affiliated or subordinate organizations or groups are to be considered residual powers
vested in the Board of the District provided, however, that no assignment, referral, or delegation

Page 1 Revised 4/21/10



of authority by the Board shall preclude the Board from exercising the authority required to meet
its responsibility for the conduct of the hospital and the quality of patient care.

The Bylaws of the Medical Staff and other affiliated and subordinate organizations and
groups, and any amendments to such Bylaws, shall not be effective until the same are approved
by the Board of the District. Said Bylaws may be reviewed by the Board annually, or at more
frequent intervals if circumstances require, with the assistance of the Administrator and the
attorney for the District.

In the event of any conflict between the Bylaws of the Medical Staff or any other
affiliated or subordinate organization or group, and the provisions of these District Bylaws, these

District Bylaws shall prevail. In the event the District Bylaws are in conflict with any statuteof =~~~

the State of California governing hospital districts or other applicable law, such statute or other
applicable law shall prevail.

Section 2. Purposes

The purposes of the District shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, the following:

a. Within the limits of community resources, to provide the best facilities reasonably
possible for the acute and continued care of the injured or il

b. To conduct educational and research activities essential to the attainment of its
purposes.

¢. To coordinate the services of the District with community agencies and other
hospitals and health care institutions providing specialized care.

d. To do any and all other acts and things necessary to carry out the provisions of the
Local Health Care District Law.

Section 3. Profit or Gain
There shall be no contemplation of profit or pecuniary gain, and no distribution of profits
to any individual, under any guise whatsoever, nor shall there be any distribution of assets or

surpluses to any individual on the dissolution of the District.

Section 4. Disposition of Surplus

Should the operation of the District result in a surplus of revenue over expenses during
any particular period, such surplus may be used and dealt with by the Board for improvements in
the hospital's facilities for the care of the sick, injured, or disabled, or for other purposes not
inconsistent with the Local Health Care District Law or these Bylaws.

Section 5. Fiscal Year

_ The fiscal year of the District shall commence on the first day of July of each year and
shall end on the last day of June of each year.

Page 2 " Revised 4/21/10



Section 6. Annual Audit

The affairs and financial condition of the District shall be audited annually at the end of
each fiscal year by a Certified Public Accountant selected by the Board, and a written report of
such audit and appropriate financial statements shall be submitted to the Board. Additional
audits may be authorized as considered necessary or desirable by the Board.

The annual audit report shall be reviewed and discussed by the Administrator and the
Board.

Section 7. Non-Discrimination

Unlawful discrimination is against the policy of the District in all activities including, but -

not limited to, admission, treatment, and employment. No person shall be excluded from
participation in, or be denied the benefits of, any District program or activity on account of race,
religious creed, color, national origin, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition,
marital status, sex, age, sexual orientation, ancestry or pregnancy.

ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Number and Qualifications
The Board shall consist of five (5) members elected from and representing five (5) zones
into which the District is divided. Each Board member shall be a registered voter residing in the

zone of the District from which he or she is elected.

Section 2. Election and Term of Office

Members of the Board shall be elected to overlapping four-year terms by the electors of
the five (5) zones of the District. Elections shall be conducted pursuant to and as provided in the
California Elections Code, amendments thereto, and other applicable California law.

Section 3. Powers and Duties

The Board shall have and exercise all the powers of a Health Care District permitted by
applicable law, including but not limited to the powers set forth in the Local Health Care District
Law. Specifically, but without limitation, the Board shall be empowered as follows:

a. To control and be responsible for the management of all operations and affairs of the
District.

b. To make and enforce all rules and regulations necessary for the administration,
government, protection, and maintenance of hospitals and other facilities under
District jurisdiction.

Page 3 Revised 4/21/10



c. To appoint an Administrator, to approve appointment of all officers of the Medical
Staff and all chiefs of the various medical services, and to define the powers and
duties of such appointees.

d. To delegate certain powers to the Medical Staff and other affiliated or subordinate
organizations in accordance with their respective bylaws.

e. To approve or disapprove all constitutions, Bylaws, Rules and Regulations, including
amendments thereof, of all affiliated or subordinate organizations.
f. To appoint, promote, demote, and remove all members of the Medical Staff.

g. To provide for the election of its officers and for the appointment of committees as

_..necessary to effect the discharge of its responsibilities. In addition, the Board shall

adopt a schedule of meetings, attendance requirements, and methods of recording
minutes of governing body proceedings not including closed sessions.

h. To, if deemed appropriate, appoint an executive committee of the Board. Lacking the
appointment of an executive committee by resolution of a majority of the Board, the
Board shall fulfill its duties and responsibilities acting as a committec-of-the-whole.

i. To adopt resolutions and ordinances establishing policies or rules for the operation of
the District and any of its facilities. Such resolutions and ordinances shall be kept in
a separate book or file, and shall be available for inspection at all times. Such
resolutions and ordinances shall be considered to be a part of these Bylaws.

j.  To designate by resolution persons who shall have authority to sign checks drawn on
the funds of the District.

k. To assume the responsibility for and perform the functions inherent in maintenance of
accreditation of the hospital by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare
Organizations. The Board shall be actively involved in the accreditation process
which shall include participation in the hospital survey process.

.  To delegate to the Administrator and to the Medical Staff such authority as is
appropriate to carry out the general purposes referred to in these Bylaws provided,
however, that no assignment, referral, or delegation of authority by the Board shall
preclude the Board from exercising the authority required to meet its responsibilities
for the conduct of the hospital and the quality of patient care.

m. To insure the preparation and maintenance of adequate and accurate records for all

patients.

n. To conduct, on an annual basis, a self-evaluation and review of the performance of
the Board.

0. To conduct, on an annual basis, an evaluation and review of the performance of the
Administrator.

p. To do any and all other acts and things necessary to carry out the provisions of these
Bylaws or the provisions of the Local Health Care District Law.

Section 4. Compensation

Page 4 Revised 4/21/10



The members of the Board shall receive $100 each meeting not to exceed five (5)
meetings a month in payment in lieu of expenses. Each member shall be allowed his or her
actual necessary traveling and incidental expenses incurred in the performance of official
business of the District as approved by the Board including, but not limited to, compensation for
travel at the rate allowed by the Internal Revenue Service, at the time of actual travel, to
calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business purposes.

Section 5. Vacancies

Any vacancy upon the Board shall be filled by appointment by the remaining members of
the Board, or, if the Board is unable to appoint, pursuant to applicable California law. Any

__person appointed to fill such vacancy shall hold office for the _perioc__i prescribed by Section 1780 o

of the Government Code as it may be amended from time to time, or any successor statutes
thereto.

Section 6. Orientation and Education

Orientation and continuing education programs relating to the operation of the hospital
shall be provided to all members of the Board.

ARTICLE IV
MEETING OF DIRECTORS

Section [. Regular Meetings

Regular meetings of the Board of the District shall be held at the Northern Inyo Hospital
on the third Wednesday of each month, excluding August and November, and on the second
Wednesday of December, at 5:30 p.m. if the respective days are not legal holidays and, if any
one such day is a legal holiday, then on another day selected by the Directors. The Board may
change the time and/or place of such regular meetings by resolution adopted at the regular
meeting held in the month immediately preceding, or at a special meeting called for such
purpose. All members must attend a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of the meetings unless
excused for good cause as approved by the remaining members of the Board.

Section 2. Special Meetings

Special meetings may be called at any time by the President, or by a majority of members
of the Board. Written notice of such meeting shall be posted in a location freely accessible to the
public, and shall be delivered to each Board member at least 24 hours before the meeting.

Section 3. Quorum

A majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business, but a member not entitled to vote because of a conflict of interest shall not be counted
for the purpose of establishing a quorum on a particular question.

Page 5 Revised 4/21/10



Section 4. Voting

The Board shall act by majority vote of the quorum. In the event that one less than the
necessary number of “aye” votes has been cast, then an “abstain” vote shall constitute
concurrence and the Secretary shall set forth in his or her minutes that the matter was passed
pursuant to this rule.

Section 5. Adjournment

A quorum of the Board may adjourn any Board meeting to meet again at a stated day and
hour provided, however, that in the absence of a quorum, a majority of the Board members

__present at any Board meeting, either regular or special, may adjourn from time to time untilthe

time fixed for the next regular meeting of the Board.
Section 6. Public Meetings
All meetings of the Board, whether regular, special, or adjourned, shall be open to the
public, provided, however, that the foregoing shall not be construed to prevent the Board from
holding closed sessions for any purpose for which California law allows closed sessions.
ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers

The officers of the Board shall be a Prestdent, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a
Treasurer, all elected by the Directors from among themselves. The remaining Director shall be
designated the "Member at Large."”

Section 2. Election of Officers

The Board shall elect its officers annually at its regular January meeting. Each officer
shall hold office for the calendar year beginning on the first day of January following the
election, or until he or she dies, vacates his or her office, or is otherwise disqualified to serve.

Section 3. President

The Board shall elect one of its number to act as President. If at any time, the President
shall be unable to act, the Vice President shall take his or her place and perform his or her duties.
If the Vice President shall also be unable to act, the Member at Large shall take his or her place
and perform his or her duties. Any person acting in place of the President in accordance with this
Section 3 shall be vested temporarily with all the functions and duties of the office of President
for such period as he or she may be required to act.

The President shall:
a. Preside over all meetings of the Board.

Page 6 Revised 4/21/10



b. Sign, as President and, with the attestation of the Secretary, execute in the name of
the District, all contracts and conveyances, and all other instruments in writing which
have been authorized by the Board.

¢. Have, subject to the advice and control of the Board, general responsibility for
management of the affairs of the District during his or her term of office.

Section 4. Vice President

The Vice President shall, in the event of death, absence, or other inability to act of the
President, exercise all the powers and perform all the duties herein given to the President.

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, accurate and complete minutes of all
meetings, except only those parts which are held in closed session; call meetings on order of the
President; attend to all correspondence of the Board; attest the signature of the President on
contracts and conveyances and all other instruments as outlined in Section 3 of this Article; and
perform such other duties as ordinarily pertain to his or her office.

Section 6. Treasurer

The Board shall elect a Treasurer from its membership, whose duty shall be to ascertain
that all receipts are deposited, and disbursements made, in accordance with these Bylaws, the
directions of the Board, and good business practice. The Board may appoint an Assistant
Treasurer to maintain the financial records of the District, and to prepare such financial reports as

“are required by the Board or the Administrator.

Section 7. Other Officers

The Board may create such other offices as the business of the District may require, and
the holder of each such office shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform
such duties as are provided in these Bylaws, or as the Board may from time to time determine.
Such additional offices may be filled either by members or non-members of the Board.

ARTICLE VI
ADMINISTRATOR

Section |. Appointment

The Board shall appoint an Administrator, and such Administrator shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board. The Administrator shall be the chief administrative officer of the District.
It shall be his or her responsibility to carry out the policies of the Board, and he or she shall be
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the District with power to hire and discharge District
employees at will. The Administrator shail also have such other duties and powers as may be
determined by the Board from time to time.

Page 7 Revised 4/21/10



The Board shall select and employ a competent and experienced Administrator who shall
be its direct representative in the management of the hospital. It is desirable that the
Administrator have at least a baccalaureate degree and a minimum of three years' experience in a
reasonable administrative position in a hospital, or in the healthcare field, or have completed
formal education in a graduate program in hospital administration. The Administrator shall be
given the necessary authority and be held responsible for the administration of the hospital in all
departments, and all other facilities of the District, subject only to the policies enacted by the
Board or by any of its committees to which it has delegated power to act. More specifically, the
authority and duties of the Administrator shall be:

a.

-b:--Development-and-submission to-the-Board; for-approval,-of a-plan-of erganization of - ----oom

Carrying out all policies established by the Board;

personnel and others connected with the operation of the hospital;
Preparation of an annual budget showing the expected receipts and expenditures;

Selection, employment, control and discharge of employees, and development and
maintenance of personnel policies and practices for the hospital, including a
personnel performance evaluation process, with authority to approve the following
contracts for services and/or maintenance:

1) Those less than 60 days in duration;

2) Those less than $10,000 in cost when not contained in a budget adopted by the
Board;

3) Those less than $25,000 in cost when contained in a budget adopted by the Board;

Maintenance of physical properties in a good state of repair and operating condition;

Conirol of inventories including purchasing procedures, product selection, supply
distribution, and promotional materials;

Supervision of all business affairs to insure the wisest possible expenditure of funds
in purchases of equipment, supplies, and payment of salaries, as well as the most
efficient possible collection of monies owing to the District, with authority to approve
the following:

1) Determinations that funds owing to the Hospital for patient carc be deemed
uncollectible charitable write-offs;

2) Adjustment of accounts owing to the Hospital for patient care when the amount
adjusted is either (A) less than 25% of the balance due or (B) the patient has paid
more than $5,000 on the relevant account and the Administrator determines, in his
sole discretion, that such adjustment is in the best interests of the District;

3) Modifications of existing contracts for the Construction of Northern Inyo Hospital
(Phase IT) within the now-existing $400,000 limits of said contracts;

4) Grant applications.

Page 8 Revised 4/21/10



. Cooperation with the Medical Staff to the end that high quality care may be rendered
to all patients;

Presentation to the Board of periodic reports reflecting the financial activities of the
hospital, and periodic reports of the performance evaluation process for all personnel
who are not subject to the Medical Staff privilege delineation process, regarding
competency of such personnel to provide services in their respective areas of
responsibility;

To attend all meetings of the Board and its committees;

. To designate in writing, on each occasion of the Administrator's absence, an
individual to act for himself or herself in order to provide the hospital with
--administrative direction-at all times; —

To approve and execute the following contracts with physicians:

1) Agreements to continue existing contracts, which are about to expire, for no more
than thirty (30) days;

2) Agreements for continuing call coverage;

3) Agreements for Jocum tenens coverage for no more than thirty (30) day periods,
and

4) Contractual agreements with a physician conditioned upon he/she obtaining
medical staff privileges where the contract is of no more than 30 days’ duration.

. To approve and execute the following contracts and/or billings:

1) Discounts on payor contracts where the discount is more than 10% provided that
no single discount may be more than 50% without Board approval,

2) Consulting contracts for less than $10,000 if not contained in a budget adopted by
the Board;

3) Consulting contracts for less than $25,000 if contained in a budget adopted by the
Board;

4) Attorney’s fees;
5) Interagency agreements of less than $25,000;

6) Prices, fees and rates charged by the Hospital whose effective rate, without Board
approval, may be no more than one year;

7) Meeting, training, and travel expenses;

8) Marketing commitments of less than $10,000;
. To approve the following capital expenditures:

1) Where included in a budget adopted by the Board; Up to $25,000;
2} Where not included in a budget adopted by the Board: Up to $10,000

Page 9 Revised 4/21/10



3) Where neither of the above, but emergent, immediately subject to and conditioned
upon Board approval at the next-following regular or special meeting in which the
expenditure may be included on the Board agenda.

0. To perform any other duty that may be necessary in the best interests of the District.

ARTICLE VII
MEDICAL STAFF

Section 1. Medical Staff

The Medical Staff shall be organized in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylawsand

shall be known as the Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff. The Medical Staff shall govern its
own affairs, elect its own officers and conduct meetings in accordance with the Medical Staff
Bylaws, provided, however, that such Medical Staff Bylaws shall include those matters as are
required by Section 32128 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California as the same
may be amended from time to time.

The Medical Staff Bylaws and Rules and Regulations shall be adopted by the Medical
Staff and approved by the Board before becoming effective. Neither body may unilaterally
amend the Medical Staff Bylaws or Rules and Regulations.

Only a member of the Medical Staff with admitting privileges shall admit patients to the
hospital, and only an appropriately licensed practitioner with clinical privileges shall be directly
responsible for a patient's diagnosis and treatment within the area of his or her privileges. Each
patient’s general medical condition shall be the responsibility of a physician member of the
Medical Staff, and each patient admitted to the hospital shall receive a baseline history and
physical examination by a physician who is either a member of or approved by the Medical
Staff.

Medical Staff appointments and reappointments are made by the Board.
Recommendations are made by the Medical Staff Executive Committee and are to be submitted
prior to action of the Board. Appointments and reappointments are not to exceed a term of two
years. Final decisions regarding Medical Staff appointments, reappointments, and approval of
clinical privileges shall be rendered by the Board, and the applicants shall be notified of these
decisions in writing by the Hospital Administrator.

The aunthority for the evaluation of the professional competence of Medical Staff members
and applicants for Medical Staff privileges is hereby delegated to the Medical Staff of the
hospital. The Medical Staff Executive Committee shall be responsible for making
recommendations to this Board concerning initial Medical Staff appointments, reappointments
and assignment or curtailment of privileges. The Medical Staff of the hospital shall be so
organized that it shall have bylaws which will include procedures for processing applications for
membership and for clinical privileges as a basis for making of recommendations to the Board
and for the establishment of qualifications for Medical Staff membership and for the criteria it
delineates for clinical privileges within the hospital, to ensure the achievement and maintenance
of high standards of professional ethical practices.

Page 10 Revised 4/21/10



Whenever the Board does not concur with a Medical Staff Executive Committee
recommendation relative to Medical Staff appointment, reappointment, or termination of
appointment, and the granting or curtailment of clinical privileges, a committee consisting of the
President of the Board (who shall be the chairperson of this committee), the Vice President of the
Board, the Chief of Staff, the Vice Chief of Staff, and the Administrator shall review the matter
and submit a recommendation relative to the matter to the Board not later than the next
scheduled regular meeting of the Board, provided, however, that the procedure set forth in this
section shall not apply to the review, by the Board, of appeals from decisions of a hearing
committee pursuant to Article 8 of the Bylaws of the Northern Inyo Hospital Medical Staff.
Should any of the members of said committee be the same person, or the person whose
appointment, reappointment, termination of appointment, and/or granting or curtailment of
clinical privileges is the subject of the committee’s meeting, such person shall not sit but be

~ replaced by another Board member, or member of the Medical Staff, selected for such purpose
by said body.

'The Board shall adopt reasonable rules and regulations, or bylaws, providing for
appellate review of any action, decision, or recommendation of the Medical Staff. This appellate
review shall be conducted consistent with the requirements of Section 809.4 of the Business and
Professions Code. Nothing in this section shall abrogate the obligation of the hospital and
Medical Staff to comply with the requirements of Sections 809 to 809.9, inclusive, of the
Business and Professions Code, and Sections 32150 to 32155, inclusive, of the Health and Safety
Code.

The Administrator, and the Chief of Staff are hereby expressly given authorization, at
their joint discretion, in the case of emergency, to grant Medical Staff privileges to any physician
licensed to practice in the State of California.

The Medical Staff shall maintain a self-government with delegated authority to act on all
medical matters considered to be in the best interest of the hospital and the welfare of the patient
in conformity with the actions and directives of the Board.

The Bylaws of the Medical Staff will contain provisions whereby any doctor or other
practitioner aggrieved may obtain a formal hearing by the Medical Staff incident to any adverse
recommendations from the Medical Staff, regarding Medical Staff status or clinical privileges.
Such Bylaws shall likewise provide a method and procedure for appeal to the Board by an
aggrieved doctor or other practitioner.

Any doctor or other practitioner who feels aggrieved by any adverse recommendation or
deprivation of Medical Staff status or clinical privileges shall be required, as a condition to
exercising his or her right of appeal to the Board, to pursue his or her appeal through orderly
channels of appeal and at the proper time and in the manner prescribed by the Bylaws and
procedures of the Medical Staff of this hospital. When the Medical Staff has made its final ruling
and decision concerning the appeal of any aggrieved doctor or practitioner in accordance with
the Bylaws of the Medical Staff, and such doctor or practitioner then desires to appeal to the
Board, he or she shall give notice in writing to the Hospital Administrator within ten (10) days
next following the date of the entry of the final order of the Medical Staff. Said notices must
state in substance the grievance made and complained of, and must be given in the time and
manner herein specified, or the Board shall not take cognizance thereof except at its discretion.

Page 11 ' Revised 4/21/10



If said notice is so given within said time, then it shall be the duty of the Board to then consider
such grievance in its entirety and render the decision of the Board in writing, and deliver a copy
of its decision and findings to the aggrieved doctor or practitioner. Such decision shall be final.

The Medical Staff shall have the right to be heard, through its Chief of Staff or through
any other representative it may designate, at meetings of the Board.

Section 2. Medico-Administrative Positions

Members of the Medical Staff may at times be assigned administrative duties and
responsibilities by the Board. If in the opinion of the Board the practitioner does not discharge

__the administrative duties and responsibilities assigned to him or her in accordance with standards

set by the Board, then the Board may dismiss the practitioner from said duties and
responsibilities, but such action by itself will not affect the Medical Staff privileges held by the

practitioner.

Section 3. Performance Improvement and Risk Manacement

The Board shall be responsible for providing for resources and support systems for the
quality assurance/improvement functions and risk management functions related to patient care
and safety.

The Board shall, in the exercise of its overall responsibility for consistent optimal quality
of care provided to all patients, assign to the members of the Medical Staff directly responsible
for patient care, reasonable authority for assuring the appropriate professional care to all patients.
The Medical Staft shall conduct an ongoing review and appraisal of the quality of professional
- care rendered in the hospital and through monthly performance improvement reports shall report
such activities and end results to the Board. Where the quality of care is shown to be less than
optimal, improvement in quality shall be demonstrated.

The Board shall adopt a performance improvement plan that includes effective
mechanisms for reviewing and evaluating patient care, and that focuses on the resolution of
known or suspected problems. The Board and the Medical Staff Executive Committee will
reappraise the plan at least annually to assure that the collective effort is comprehensive, shows
minimal duplication of effort, is cost effective, and results in improved patient care. The
reappraisal will identify components of the performance improvement program that need to be
instituted, altered, or deleted.

ARTICLE VIII

PATIENTS' RIGHTS, PATIENTS' RESPONSIBILITIES
AND PROCESS FOR RESOLUTION OF PATIENT GRIEVANCES OR COMPLAINTS

The Board and Medical Staff shall review and adopt a written policy on Patients' Rights,
Patients' Responsibilities, and Process for Resolution of Patient Grievances or Complaints.

Page 12 Revised 4/21/10



ARTICLE IX
AUXILIARIES

The hospital may have such auxiliary or auxiliaries to serve the community and patients,
as the Board shall from time to time establish, authorize or approve. The organization,
membership, officers, meetings, and proceedings shall be determined by the auxiliary or
auxiliaries, subject to approval by the Board. The auxiliary or auxiliaries may adopt bylaws and
rules and regulations to govern their organization and procedures, which shall be subject to the
approval of the Board. The Board shall cause to be inspected or audited from time to time the
financial books and records of the auxiliary. The auditors or examiners shall be selected by the

Board.

ARTICLE X
REVIEW AND AMENDMENT

Section 1. Review

These Bylaws shall be reviewed by the Board annually or at more frequent intervals if
circumstances require, with the assistance of the Administrator and the attorney for the District.

Section 2. Amendment

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, repealed, added to or deleted by resolution of the
Board adopted at any regular meeting of the Board by the vote of a majority of the members of
the Board.

Adopted as revised at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District held the 17th day of March, 2010.

Peter J. Watercott, President

M.C. Hubbard, Secretary

Page 13 Revised 4/21/10



" THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
PHYSICIAN PLACEMENT AGREEMENT
MASTER AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on this 1st day of July, 2010 by and between Northern Inyo

* County Local Hospital District (“District™) and VMS Medical Group, Inc. (“Group”).

RECITALS

. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District Law, Health
& Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital (“Hospital ™), a general acute
care hospital serving northern Inyo County, California, including the communities of Bishop and
Big Pine.

. Group is a professional medical corporation organized under the laws of the State of California,
consisting of shareholders, employees, and contractors, each of whom is a physician duly licensed
and qualified to practice medicine in the State of California.

. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01, that it will be in the best
interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain/retain licensed physicians who
is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of Obstetrics and Gynecology, to practice in
said communities, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

. Hospital desires to retain Group to provide professional services through qualified employees who
are engaged by Group to provide such services at the Practice locations (collectively, the “Group
Physicians” and each, a “Group Physician”).

. Group Physician is a physician engaged in the practice of medicine, licensed to practice medicine
in the State of California, and a member of the appropriate Certifying Board. Group Physician
desires to relocate to Bishop, California, and practice Medicine in the aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

I.
COVENANTS OF GROUP PHYSICIAN

Group Physician (Exhibit B) shall provide professional services at medical offices (“Offices™)
provided by District at a place to be mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term
of this Agreement, do the following:

Page 1 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



1.01.

1.02.

1.03.

Services. Group Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of their direct patient care
expertise and experience, and shall render those services necessary to enable Hospital to
achieve its goals and objectives for the provision of Internal Medicine services. The scope of
services to be performed by Group Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Group Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and
contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record can be
assembled.

Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District either by lease or
other arrangement shall be used at any time by Group and/or Group Physician as anything other

~thatr the private practice of Obstetrics-and ‘Gynecology-unless specifically agreed 10; in - WritIng; v

by the parties.

Medical Staff Membership and Service: Group Physician shall:

a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”) membership
with Obstetrics and Gynecology privileges sufficient to support a full time Obstetrics and
Gynecology practice, for the term of this Agreement.

b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Services within the scope of
privileges granted to Group Physician by Hospital and as required by the Hospital Medical
Staff. Group Physician shall not be required to provide more than one week in four of
Emergency Room call in weekly increments unless otherwise agreed upon from time to
time. Group Physician shall be solely responsible for call coverage for Group Practice.

¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and expenses
incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in such detail,
as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials, equipment,
supplies, services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for which Group may
claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Group acknowledges and agrees that
any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Group and/or Group
Physician which are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four
(4) years following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Group shall
preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Group further agrees to
transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Group shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter with
a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a twelve (12) month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital, subject
to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

¢) District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other qualified
Group Physicians as the Group may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such
Group Physician has received proper training, is properly licensed, has been granted
privileges by the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received approval in writing from the
Hospital.

Page 2 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



2.01.

1L
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

Hospital Services.

2.02.

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of Group’s Practice
either through a direct let at no cost to the Group or through an arrangement with a
landlord, also at no cost to the Group, other than the fees retained by the hospital (3.05).

b) Equipment. In consultation with Group and the Group Physician, Hospital shall provide all
equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the proper operation and conduct of Group’s
practice. Hospital shall repair, replace or supplement such equipment and maintain it in
good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services, and
utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and conduct
of Group’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplics as may be reasonably required for the
proper treatment of Group’s Practice patients. Group and/or Group Physician shall inform
Hospital of supply needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient
manner that promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees and place them
in the Group Practice initially. Group, Group Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to
subsequent staffing requirements. Group and Group Physician shall not be required to maintain
any personnel that they do not feel are appropriate for the practice.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Group Practice, including personnel management, billing and payroll
functions. Group Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will be used
unless changed by mutual consent of the Group and Hospital. Hospital will incur and pay all
operating expenses of the Group Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be subject to
District’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and applicable laws
and regulations. '

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Group agrees, that Group’s Practice shall operate on
a full time basis as needed, maintaining at least Forty (40) hours of operation per week in
keeping with the full time practice of one Internist. Specific shifts will be scheduled according

Page 3 0of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



to normal operating procedures of the Group Practice and will be mutually agreed upon with
Group Physician.

1. 3.01.
income of at least the amount required in Exhibit C, plus reasonable markup without having any

I1I.
COMPENSATION

Compensation. District will guarantee the Group that they will realize gross annual

~liability with tespect to the payment and incurrence of operating expenses-of the-Group-Practice. In e

accordance with Appendix C, this will be accomplished as follows:

3.02.

3.03.

3.04.

a.

b.

The district will remit to the Group the total amount indicated in Exhibit C every two
weeks.

The district will arrange for the patients of the Group Physician to be billed and collected.
Group and Group Physician will agree to all assignments necessary to accomplish this.
District will retain all collections and pay all Group Practice expenses.

At the end of each calendar quarter the District will compare Qualifying Payments to the
Group of the amount ion Exhibit C # X (a portion of 3.01.a) against the collections received
for that quarter (3.01.c).. If 50% of the collections are less than the qualified Payments
made to the Group, that amount will be carried forward and calculated in the subsequent
quarter’s analysis. In no event will the Group owe money to the District as a result of these
quarterly calculations.

At the end of each calendar year, all carry forwards will cease and new reconciliations will
begin.

In the event that the Group terminates or elects not to renew their relationship with the
District, Group shall be entitled to the maintaining uncollected balance of the Accounts
Receivable less any Qualifying Payments made to the Group to satisfy the guarantee.

The district will remit to the Group Practice $500. Per day for each 24 hour day of C-
section call taken.

Malpractice Insurance. Group will secure and maintain malpractice insurance for Group and
Group Physician with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per year.
Group shall invoice Hospital for 80% of annual malpractice insurance expense for Group
Physician on the day Group Physician begins working under this contract and annually
thereafter until termination of the agreement.

Health Insurance. During the first year of the term of this Agreement, and no longer, Group
will be allowed to purchase access to Hospital’s self-funded Medical Dental Vision Benefit
Plan for the Group Physician providing services under this agreement. Group Physician shall be
provided the benefits contained therein.

Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Group and Group Physician

assigns to District all claims, demands and rights of Group and Group Physician to bill and
collect for ail professional services rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for Internal
Medicine services, for all billings consulting performed or provided by the Group Physician.
Group and Group Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall be solely responsible for billing

Page 4 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



3.05.

and collecting for all professional services provided by Group Physician to Practice patients
and for all Internal Medicine services performed at the Hospital, and for managing all Practice
receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and MediCal beneficiaries.
Group and/or Group Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Practice
patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice receivables and billings shall be the sole and
exclusive property of the Hospital. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer
agreement (including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the practice.
In the event payments are made to Group and/or Group Physician pursuant to any payer
agreement, Group and/or Group Physician shall promptly remit the payments directly to
Hospital.

" Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of Group, Group

4.01.

4.02,

Physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in Il-above.

1v.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years beginning on the Monday next
following the day upon which Physician is granted clinical privileges at Hospital, provisional
membership on the Active Medical Staff of Hospital and has met all requirements for legally
working in the United States. The Agreement may be renewed, by written instrument signed by
both parties, no later than 120 days before its expiration date.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

a) By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon ninety (90) days’ prior written
notice to the other party;

b) Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Group Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Group Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal, state or
local govemment or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule, regulation,
standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect that prohibits,
restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or
which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give notice to Group equal to that
provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state or local government or agency. If this
Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such
prohibition, restriction, limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent
such amendment; or

e) By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in such event, the
non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after providing thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, explaining the breach, unless such breach is
cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

Page 5 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



4.03.

5.01.

3.02.

In the event that this contract is terminated in accordance with 4.02 a) or 4.02 b) the hospital
administrator must present the circumstances surrounding the anticipated termination to the
Medical Executive Committee prior to any final action to the District Board. The Medical
Executive Committee my support, decline to support, or not take a position relative to the
matter. In any event the decision of the District Board will be final.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all

rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that have
accrued or expressly survive termination. The Hospital shall retain the Accounts Receivable to
offset the expense of any performance required under 3.01. Funds remaining after that shall be
remitted to the Group within 60 days of termination.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition of this Agreement that Group Physician obtains
Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate
clinical privileges and maintain such membership and privileges throughout the term of this
Agreement.

Licensure and Standards. Group Physician shall:

a) At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

b) Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital Medical Staff,
and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and proper sign-
off of lab and X-ray reports;

¢) Be a member in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

d) Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on the
Active Medical Staff of Hospital,

e) Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the current
standard of practice; and

f) Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint Commission on
Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

g) At all times conduct them self, professionally and publicly, in accordance with the
standards of the medical profession, the American College of Internists, the Hospital
Medical Staff, and the District. Further, they shall not violate any California law which
prohibits (1) driving a motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or
the combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled substances, (3)
being intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be a danger to himself or others,
and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital
employees in their workplace. Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against Group
Physician based upon facts, which constitutes the above offenses, shall be a material breach
of this Agreement.

Page 6 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



6.01.

VI.
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

Professional Relations.

a) Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by this
Agreement. In the performance of Group’s work and duties, Group and Group Physician
are at ail times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. District shall neither have nor exercise control or direction over the
methods by which Group and/or Group Physician performs professional services pursuant
to this Agreement; provided, however, that Group and/or Group Physician agree that all
work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently

6.02.

7.01.

7.02,

and in accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement.

b) Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed that
Group and/or Group Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, disability
benefits, or any other employee benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no
obligation to reimburse Group and/or Group Physician for any costs or expenses associated
with Group and/or Group Physician’s compliance with continuing medical education
requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions and
all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may result or
arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by either party,
their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act or responsibility
of cither party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is
the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions they believe
necessary to protect their interest.

VIL
GENERAL PROVISIONS

No Solicitation. Group and/or Group Physician agrees that they will not, either directly or
indirectly, during and after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt
to call on, solicit or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Group Physician dealt
or became aware of as a result of Group Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with
Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section, Group and/or
Group Physician agree to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of
HHS, the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement
and the books, documents and records of Group and/or Group Physician to the extent that such

Page 7 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010

approved methods and practices in Group and/or Group Physician’s professional specialty =~



7.03.

7.04.

7.05.

7.06.

7.07.

books, documents and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs
for services provided by Group Physician.

Group and/or Group Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books,
documents, and records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Group
and/or Group Physician’s duties under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a
twelve (12) month period, and if that subcontractor is organizationally related to Group and/or
Group Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years after the
furnishing of services by Group Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Group and/or Group
Physician is requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for

- purposes of an-audit; Group-and/or Group Physician-shall-notify Hospital-of the nature-and - -wwme-

scope of such request, and Group and/or Group Physician shall make available, upon written
request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records. Group shall indemnify and hold
harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed
because of the failure of Group and/or Group Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its
obligations to maintain and make available books, documents, or records pursuant to this
subsection. Such indemnity shall include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement
denied, plus any interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act, as
amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Group and/or Group
Physician under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall
be given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the
parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this Agreement for
the referral of patients, by Group and/or Group Physician, to Hospital or to any nonprofit
corporation affiliated with District.

Repayment of Inducement. The parties stipulate and agree that the income guaranteed to
Group under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to provide office space,
personal, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the minimum required to enable Group and
Group Physician to relocate them self to Bishop, California; that they are not able to repay such
inducement, and no such repayment shall be required.

Assignment. Group and/or Group Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of
the Group and/or Group Physician’s rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining
additional physicians to perform services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written
consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs. As used in this Section 7.07, the term

Page 8 0f 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



7.08.

7.09.

7.10,

“prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California
Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the
laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
at the addresses set forth below:

7.11.

7.12.

7.13.

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Group: VMS Medical Group, Inc.
Attn: Michael B. Conley, CEO
3685 Mt. Diablo Blvd. Suite #351
Lafayette, CA 94549

Notice may-be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
party designated above at the address designated above, or an address subsequently specified in
writing by the relevant party. If given by mail, notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after
the date of the postmark on the envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by Group and/or Group
Physician in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are the
property of Practice. Group and/or Group Physician agrees to maintain medical records
according to Practice policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards.
Each party agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with
all applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Group and/or Group Physician
to have access, during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by
Group and/or Group Physician if necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations,
or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of the
parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement. This Agreement
may be modified only by a writing signed by each party or her/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital shall
make any referral of patients to Group and/or Group Physician or that Group and/or Group
Physician shall make any referral of patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation
pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Page 9 0f 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



7.14.

7.15.

7.16.

7.17.

7.18.

~their-execution-is made:

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or unenforceable,
that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall remain
enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute thls Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf

Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties and it shall
be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY VMS MEDICAL GROUP, INC.
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

John Halfen, CEO Michael B. Conley, CEO
Northern Inyo Hospital VMS Medical Group, Inc.

Page 10 0f 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff. Physician provides
direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and Hospital patients. The Physician will
provide services commensurate with the equivalent of a full time Internal Medicine Practice. Full time
shall mean regularly scheduled office hours to meet the service area demand for office visitations
(minimum of 40 hours of coverage per week) as may be required. Full time shall also mean the
__provision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation and two (2) weeks of time to acquire CME

credits, if needed, as well as all recognized national holidays. All time off will be coordinated with Call

coverage such that scheduled time off will not conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:

1.

2.

By

Provide high quality primary medical care services.

Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare necds of each patient.
Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice patients.

Manage all medical emergencies.

Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

Accept emergency call as provided herein.

By

John Halfen, CEO Michael B. Conley, CEO
Northern Inyo Hospital VMS Medical Group, Inc.

Page 11 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2016



EXHIBIT B

GROUP PHYSICIAN

The Group will employ Lara Jeanine Arndal, MD to provide the services as Group Physician under the
terms and conditions of this agreement.

By By
John Halfen, CEO Michael B. Conley, CEO
Northern Inyo Hospital VMS Medical Group, Inc.

Page 12 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010



EXHIBIT C

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

1. Base compensation: Annually, $207,000. Biweekly, $7961.53.

2. VMS Payroll Taxes: 7.88% of #1.= $17,493 annually, $672.80.

4. Pension: 0

5. Health insurance: 0

6. MalpracticeS . 20% to be withheld (recovered from employee).
7. Initial Fee: §5,000.

8. Placement Fee (a % of #1 77 )

9. Call pay: $500.60 per 24 hour day of C-Section call, *

10. Bonus: ¥

*To be prepaid by District.

Page 13 of 13, 9:16 AM4/14/2010

<3, VMS will withhold all APPropriate SHpIOyee FAXes, ~ T e



 THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



OFFICE LEASE

Table of Contents

Preamble

1. Term

2. Basic Rent

3. Rent Increased by Operating Expense Increases
4. Use of Premises

5. Prohibited Uses

6. Alterations by Tenant

7. Mechanic's Liens

8. Maintenance & Repairs

9. Inspection by Landlord

10. Tenant's Liability Insurance

11. Insurance for Tenant's Personal Property
12. Indemnification

13. Destruction of Premises

14. Condemnation

15. Assignment & Subletting

16. Acts Constituting Breach by Tenant
17. Termination Notice

18. Waiver of Breach

19. Notices

20. Attorney's Fees

21. Binding on Heirs & Successors

22. Time of Essence

23. Sole & Only Agreement



OFFICE LEASE
Preamble

This lease is entered into on May 1, 2010, by and between NORTHERN INYO COUNTY
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a California Health Care District (hereinafter referred to as
"Tenant"), and Nickoline Hathaway, M.D. and Asao Kamei, M.D. (hereinafter referred to as
"Landlord").

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Lease, Landlords hereby lease to Tenant that

..certain office_space,. including. fixtures, at. 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C, Bishop, California, and ... ... .

hereinafter referred to as "the Premises".
Term

1. The term of this lease shall be eighteen (36) months commencing at 12:01 a.m. on May 1,
2010, and ending at 12:01 a.m. on May I, 2013, unless terminated earlier as provided in this
lease. If Tenant holds over and continues in possession of the Premises after termination of the
term of the lease, Tenant's continued occupancy of the Premises shall be deemed merely a tenancy
from month-to-month at 2 minimum rental of $1,428.75 per month subject to all the terms and
conditions contained in this lease.

Basic Rent

2. Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord as basic rent for the use and occupancy of the Building, the
sum of $1.25 per square foot at the rate of $1,428.75 per month payable on the first day of each
and every month commencing May 1, 2010, and continuing through the term of this lease. All rent
shall be paid by Tenant at the office of the Landlord, 152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C, Bishop,
California 93514, or any other place or places that Landlord may from time to time designate by
written notice given to Tenant.

Utilities

3. Tenant agrees to pay, and keep current, the cost off all utilities, including but not limited to
electricity, propane, water, sewer, and telephone required for the use of the Premises allowed in
this Lease, to-wit: a medical office.

Use of Premises

4. The Premises shall be used for medical office purposes by Tenant and for no other use or uses
without the prior express written consent of Landlord. Tenant, in this regard, acknowledges that
Tenant has received, read, and understood the following recorded documents, which control and
restrict the use of the Premises and the Building:



(a) Declaration of Restrictions recorded December 23,1983 as
Instrument 83-6168 in the Official Records of the County of Inyo, State of
California;

(b) First Amendment to Declaration of Restrictions by the Northern Inyo

County Local Hospital District recorded February 11, 1991 as Instrument 91-
0733 in the Official Records of the County of Inyo, State of California.

Prohibited Uses

57 Tenarit shall ot commit of permit the comimission of any acts on the Teased Space nor use or
permit the use of the Leased Space in any way that

(a) Increases the existing rates for or causes cancellation of any fire, casualty, liability, or other
insurance policy insuring the Building or its contents;

(b) Violates or conflicts with any law, statute, ordinance, or governmental rule or regulation,
whether now in force or hereinafter enacted, governing the Leased Space or the Building;

(c) Obstructs or interferes with the rights of other tenants or occupants of the Building or injures
or annoys them; or

(d) Constitutes the commission of waste on the Leased Space or the commission or maintenance
of a nuisance as defined by the laws of California.

Alterations by Tenant

6. No alteration, addition, or improvement to the Leased Space shall be made by Tenant without
the written consent of Landlord. Concurrently with requesting Landlord's consent to the proposed
alteration, addition, or improvement, Tenant shall submit to Landlord preliminary plans for the
alteration, addition, or improvement. Landlord shall, in its sole discretion, approve or disapprove
the proposed alteration, addition, or improvement within thirty (30) days after its receipt of
Tenant's written request for approval. If Landlord fails to affirmatively approve or disapprove the
proposed alteration, addition, or improvement within the same thirty (30) day period, the
proposed alteration, addition, or improvement shall be deemed disapproved. If Landlord gives
such written consent to any alteration, addition, or improvement to the leased premises, Landlord
and Tenant shall agree in writing at that time to the date when that undertaking shall be
completed. Tenant shall obtain all necessary governmental permits required for any alteration,
addition, or improvement approved by Landlord and shall comply with all applicable
governmental law, regulations, ordinances, and codes. Any alteration, addition, or improvement
made by Tenant after consent has been given, and any fixtures installed



as part of the construction, shall at Landlord's option become the property of Landlord on the
expiration or other earlier termination of this lease; provided, however, that Landlord shall have
the right to require Tenant to remove the fixtures at Tenants' cost on termination of this lease. If
Tenant is required by Landlord to remove the fixtures on termination of this lease, Tenant shall
repair and restore any damages to the leased premises caused by such removal.

Mechanics' Liens

7. If Tenant causes any alterations, additions, or improvements to be made to the leased space,
Tenant agrees to keep same free of liens for both labor and materials. If a lien is placed on the
Leased Space in connection with any construction, repair, or replacement work that Tenant may or

must-cause to-be performed under this Tease; which results in a fifil jidgment, Tandlord may pay
the amount of that judgment. Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for the full amount paid within thirty
(30) days after that amount is paid by Landlord; otherwise Tenant shall be in default under this
lease.

Maintenance & Repairs

8. (a) Subject of the duty of the Landlord under this lease to provide regular cleaning service for
the Leased Space and to perform maintenance and repairs for the Leased Space as needed, Tenant
shall during the term of this lease maintain the Leased Space, in a good, clean, and safe condition,
and shall on expiration or earlier termination of this lease surrender the Leased Space to Landlord
in as good condition and repair as existed on the date of this lease, reasonable wear and tear and
damage by the elements excepted. Tenant, at Tenant's own expense, shall repair all deteriorations
or injuries to the Leased Space or to the Building occasioned by Tenant's lack of ordinary care.

(b) Except as otherwise provided in this lease, Landlord shall perform, at Landlord's sole
expense, all repairs and maintenance for the Leased Space. Any repairs by Landlord shall be
made promptly with first-class materials, in a good and workmanlike manner, in compliance
with all applicable laws of all governmental authorities, and in a style, character, and qualify
conforming to the existing construction. Except in the case of an emergency, Landlord shali not
enter the Leased Space for the purpose of effecting the repairs, alterations, or improvements
other than during normal business hours, and shall give Tenant 24-hours' notice of the intention
to enter for those purposes.

(c) Except for cases of emergency, Landlord shall make all repairs required hereunder as soon
as is practical. In the event Landlord has not made a repair referred to in a written notice from
Tenant to Landlord within 30 days after the date of that notice, Tenant shall have the right to
have the repair performed and be reimbursed by Landlord. If the full amount of reimbursement
is not delivered by Landlord to Tenant within 10 days after Tenant's delivery to Landlord of a
written statement or bill evidencing the cost of the repair, Tenant shall have the right to deduct
the cost of the repair from the next monthly rent payable to Landlord.



(d) Cleaning maintenance for the Leased Space shall be regularly performed by Landlord on a
weekly basis.

Inspection by Landlord

9. Tenant shall permit Landlord or Landlord's agents, representatives or employees, to enter the
Premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the Premises to determine whether
Tenant is complying with the terms of this lease and for the purpose of doing other lawful acts
that may be necessary to protect Landlord's interest in the Premises under this lease.

Tenant's Liability Insurance

10. For the mutual benefit of Landlord and Tenant, Tenant shall during the term of this lease
caused to be issued and maintained public liability insurance in the sum of at least $1,000,000.00
for one occurrence causing injury to or death of one person, and $2,000,000.00 for all occurrences
within a 12-month period, injury to or death or more than one person in any one accident, insuring
the Tenant against liability for injury and/or death occurring in or on the Leased Space or in the
common areas. Landlord shall be named as an additional insured and the policy shall contain
cross-liability endorsements. Tenant shall maintain all such insurance in full force and effect
during the entire term of this lease and shall pay all premiums for the insurance. Evidence of
insurance and of the payment of premiums shall be delivered to Landlord.

Insurance for Tenant's Personal Property

I'l. Tenant agrees at all times during the term of this lease to keep, at Tenant's sole expense, all of
Tenant's personal property, including trade fixtures and equipment of Tenant that may by on or in
the Premises from time to time, insured against loss or damage by fire and by any peril included
within fire and extended coverage insurance for an amount that will insure the ability of Tenant to
fully replace the personal property, trade fixtures, and equipment.

Indemnification

12. (a) Landlord shall not be liable to Tenant, and Tenant hereby waives all claims against
Landlord, for any injury or damage to any person or property in or about the Premises or any part
of the Premises by or from any cause whatsoever, except injury or damage to Tenant resulting
from acts or omissions of Landlord or Landlord's authorized agents.

(b) Tenant shall hold Landlord harmless from and defend Landlord against any claims or liability
for any injury or damage to any person or property whatsoever occurring in, on, or about the
Premises or any part of it, and occurring in, on, or about any common areas of the Building when
that injury or damage was caused in part or in whole by the act, neglect, fault of, or omission of
any duty by Tenant, its agents, servants, employees, or invitees.



Destruction of Premises

13. If the Premises are damaged or destroyed by any cause not the fault of Tenant, Landlord shall
at Landlord's sole cost and expense promptly repair it, and the rent payable under this lease shall
be abated for the time and to the extent Tenant is prevented from occupying the Leased Space or
Building in its entirety. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Premises, or the Building, is/are
damaged or destroyed and repair of the damage or destruction cannot be completed within 180

days:

(a) Landlord may, in lieu of making the repairs required by this paragraph, terminate this lease by
giving Tenant 30 days' written notice of termination. A notice of termination must be given by

Tenant-not-later-than~30-days-after-the event causing thie destruction of damage, o Tehatit may ™

terminate this lease by giving Landlord 60 days” written notice of termination.

Condemnation

14. If all or any part of the Premises is taken by any public or quasi-public agency or entity
under the power of eminent domain during the term of this lease: agency or entity under the
power of eminent domain during the term of this lease:

(a) Either Landlord or Tenant may terminate this lease by giving the other thirty (30) days' written
notice of termination; provided, however, than Tenant cannot terminate this lease unless the
portion of the Premises taken by eminent domain is so extensive as to render the remainder of the

Premises useless for the uses permitted by this lease.

(b) If only a portion of the Premise is taken by eminent domain and neither Landlord nor Tenant
terminates this lease, the rent thereafter payable under this lease shall be reduced by the same
percentage that the floor area of the portion taken by eminent domain bears to the floor areas of the

entire Premises.

(¢) Any and all damages and compensation awarded or paid because of a taking of the Premises
shall belong to the Landlord, and Tenant shall have no claim against Landlord or the entity
exercising eminent domain power for the value of the unexpired term of this lease or any other
right arising from this lease.

Assignment & Subletting

15. Tenant shall not encumber, assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer this lease, any right or
interest in this lease, or any right or interest in the Premises without first obtaining the
express written consent of Landlord. Furthermore, Tenant shall not sublet the Premises or
any part of it or allow any other persons, other than Tenant's employees and agents, to occupy
or use the Premises or any part of it without the prior written consent of




(a} Continue this lease in effect by not terminating Tenant's right to possession of the
Premises and thereby be entitled to enforce all Tandlord's rights and remedies under this lease
including the right to recover the rent specified in this lease as it becomes due under this

lease; or
(b) Terminate this lease and all rights of Tenant under the lease and recover from Tenant:

1. The worth at the time of award of the unpaid rent that had been earned at the time of
termination of the lease;

2. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid.rent that-would-have been

earned after termination of the lease until the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss
that Tenant proves could have been reasonably avoided;

3. The worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the balance of
the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of rental loss that Tenant proves could be

reasonably avoided; and

4. Any other amount necessary to compensate Landlord for all detriment proximately caused
by Tenant's failure to perform Tenant's obligations under this lease; or

(a) In lieu of, or in addition to, bringing an action for any or all of the recoveries described in

subparagraph (b) of this paragraph, bring an action to recover and regain possession of the
Premises in the manner provided by California law of unlawful detainer then in effect.

Termination Notice

17. No act of Landlord, including but not limited to Landlord's entry on or into the Premises or
efforts to re-let the Premises, or the giving by Landlord to Tenant of a notice of default, shall be
construed as an election to terminate this lease unless a written notice of the Landlord's election to

terminate this lease is given to Tenant.



Waiver of Breach

18. The waiver by Landlord of any breach by Tenant of any of the provisions of this lease shall
not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver of any subsequent default or breach by Tenant
either of the same or a different provision of this lease.

Notices
19. Except as otherwise provided by law, any and all notices or other communications required or

permitted by this lease or by law to be served on or given to either party to this lease by the other
party shall be in writing, and shall be deemed duly served and given when personally delivered to

the-party to-whonit is-directed ot any fiatiaging employes of that party 6r, inl lieu of personal
service, when deposited in the United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, addressed to
Landlord at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514, or to Tenant at 152-F Pioneer Lane,
Bishop, California 93514. Either party may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by
giving written notice of the change to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph.

Attorney's Fees

20. If any litigation is conducted between the parties to this lease concerning the Premises, this
lease, or the rights and duties of either in relation to the Premises or the lease, the party
prevailing in that litigation shall be entitled, in addition to any other relief granted, to a
reasonable sum as and for its attorney's fees in the litigation which shall be determined by the
Court in that litigation or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

Binding on Heirs & Successors

21. This lease shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns of the parties, but nothing in this paragraph shall be
construed as consent by Landlord to any assignment of this lease or any interest therein by
Tenant except as provided in Paragraph 15 of this lease.

Time of Essence

22.  Time 1s expressly declared to be of the essence of this lease.

Sole & Only Agreement

23.  This instrument constitutes the sole and only full, final, and complete

agreement between Landlord and Tenant respecting the Premises or the leasing of the Premises
to Tenant, and correctly sets forth the obligations of Landlord and Tenant to each other as of its
date. Any agreements or representations respecting the Premises or its leasing



by Landlord to Tenant not expressly set forth in this Agreement are null and void. All prior
negotiations between the parties are substituted into this lease to the extent they have been
agreed to, and if not agreed to by the parties such negotiations are not set forth in the terms and
conditions of this lease. This lease may not be extended, amended, modified, altered, or
changed, except in a writing signed by Landlord and Tenant.

EXECUTED on May 1, 2010, at the City of Bishop, County of Inyo, State of California.

Landlord: Nickoline Hathaway, ML.D. or Asao Kamei, M.D.

Tenant: Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
By Peter Watercott, District Board President

Approved for Form:

DOUGLAS BUCHANAN
Attorney for Landlord




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



N.I. H. MEMORANDUM

DATE: 4/13/2010

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Scott Hooker
RE: Birch Street Improvements

Attached you will find an expense spreadsheet and proposals showing the
improvements that are needed at the Birch Street property so that we can move
the warehouse and the shredder from the Golden State leased space into our
new space.

Summary of the attachments:

¢ Electrical
o Emergency exit signs in corridors $ 2,300.00
o Outside security and parking lights $ 6,100.00

o Automatic inside security and exit path lighting $ 3,840.00
s Construction

o Improvements to warehouse space $24,121.00
o Exterior stucco and paint
» North side improvements $ 19,099.00
= Remainder of the building $12,874.00
s Landscape $ no quote
¢ Signage $ no quote
¢ Security / Fire System $12,413.13
+ Construction clean up $ 2,000.00
¢ Window coverings $ 6,199.00
+ New windows $ 12,910.00

U:\PROPERTY - PROJECT MANAGEMENT\BIRCH ST\BOARD MEMO BIRCH
IMPROCVEMENTS.DOC 4/13/10



s Warehouse shelving ' $ 9,292.74

s Phase one environmental site assessment $ 3,500.00

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this information, our goal is to
make these improvements prior to September 30, 2010, as this is when our
contract ends on the Golden State property.

Thank._you. for.your.consideration,

Scott Hooker
Property Manager

2

UAPROPERTY - PROJECT MANAGEMENTABIRCH ST\BOARD MEMO BIRCH
IMPROVEMENTS.DOC 4/13/10



|28°068°211%

m

|oooos'es | sisAjeuy 'Aua | aseyd
_vle6T'es BuiAjayg asnoyaiep
00016213 SMOPUIM M3N
00'661'9% sBULIaAOS MOpUIAL
dn uea|g uoponasuoy
ELELV'TLS wayshgaily / Ajunoag
. . aiempielf pue aIBmMyos ey 10} eale alempieH Jooq
o jell} & Se pesn 9q jim Sy} JeNdsoy meu aljj oo 0} SX400f §S80e 8l
ajonb-ou (poob buiyoo} st ‘bpjq [pun op jou op) ayonb 10y Burtiem abeubis
S3PIS YINOS PUE YLON UO jONUOD UOISOLD
8pIs 1S/ 8y} dn xi
spueyd
vonebuy
ajonb ou ojonb 1og buiiem adeaspue
. 00°920'81% (ueydiios ygy &4els 03) sjustipioidu Lwoodyjeg
"Bpig su} Jo Jle 00oN)s BM JI 00'¥28Z 1§ IRUORIPPE 0066061 jured pue 000mg Jopelxg
00°121'v2$ UDNONNSHOD OSNOYBIBA
uolINNSUOD
00°0va'es Bunybiy Ajunoss episul oetione
0000L's$ sjyby Bupued pue [unias spisingo
00'00g'2% $40PLLI0D Ui SUBIs Jixa Aousbiowg
[eal30313

1o6png s yaJig




o

Proposal

A'3
\f Q \ Rollins Electric Inc.

Northern Inyo Hospital 177 F Short St.
Bishop, Ca. 93514

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: The installation of inside security lighting Birch St.
property.

I -ETI101 Time Clock

5004t 12-2 Romex

Reuse existing light fixtures in each room that has windows and corridors. Wire one light in each room

and-two-lights-in-the-East-corridor-to-a-time-clock-to-make-the-appearance-the building is-occupied:

Lighis 10 come on at dusk and go off at dawn.
Leave all other lights on the existing switches for future occupancy.

e broorsr  Sowp fouel =

. We propose hereby to furnish material and lahor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the
sum of: Three Thousand Eight Hundred Forty & 00/100 ($3,840.00)

Payment to be as follows: Progressive

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. Al work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices,

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs witl be executed only upon written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to
carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. You have the right to cancel this contract within 72 hours of signing. Our workers
are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance, My liability insurance agent is James Ferrall State Farm Insurance Bishap,
Ca. 93514 (760) 873-7171 Workers comp. Insurance. State Fund. Policy # 729178-10

Authorized
Signature
03/1210

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days,

Acceptance ofproposal—Thc above price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment wil} be made s outlined above.

Date of Acceptance: j Signature

207



Proposal

Rollins Electric Inc.

Northern Inyo Hospital 177 F Short St.
Bishop, Ca. 93514

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: The installation of outside security and parking area
lights at the Birch St. property.

2 - TWP 250M120PELPISCWA 250WMH Wall Packs ( Chain Link Parking arez & Dock)

4 - TWP 70M120PELP]{ 70 Wall Packs ( Front Grass & Front Parking Area }

4 - TWP 70MI120PELPIFS 70 Wall Packs / Shields { Back Side of Building )

All-Lights-to-be-wired-to-a- outside=Iightingfcircuitfto-fcome"onfwith"a*'photﬁ"celI'.“Wé"ﬁi‘ll'W‘i‘r“é‘thé lightsina

manor for future occupancy in case NIH wants to break the outside lights up into groups.
Pttt - s

We propose hereby to furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the
sum of: Six Thousand One Hundred & 00/100 ($6,100.00)

Payment to be as follows: Progressive

All material is guaranteed to he as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.

Any alteration or deviation flom above specifications involving extra costs will be exccuted only epon written orders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon sirikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to
carry fire, tomado and other necessary insurance, You have the right to cancel this contract within 72 hours of signing. Our workers
are fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance. My liability insurance agent is James Ferrall State Farm Insurance Bishap,
Ca. 93514 (760) 873-7171 Workers comp. Insurance. State Fund. Policy # 720178-10

Anthorized
Signature
0341271

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if mot accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance ofproposal-The above price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby aceepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made a5 outlined above,

Date of Acceptance:

$-) 304




v 13
wE et e (oo oy

Proposal

Lo g
Rollins Electric Inc.

Northern Inyo Hospital 177 F Shert St.
Bishop, Ca. 93514

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: The installation of Emergency lighting and Exit Signs
at the Birch St. praperty.

3 - ELM 2 Emergency Lights { 2- East Corridor, I South Entry )

2 - Exit Signs with battery back up ( 1- East Corridor, 1 South Enfry )

Lights and Signs to be mounted below T bar ceiling height so they will not enter fear with future occupancy

nf.fhe,.buiIding—:-Light&:Wi-l-Lbe-needed?for-'singleperson"occupancy'to’“exit"the"bﬁildiﬁg"m Case of power

outage.

We propose hereby to furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the

sum of: Two Thousand Three Hundred & 00/160 ($2,300.00)
Rl

Payment to be as follows; Progressive

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmantike manner according to standard practices.

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written arders, and will become
an extra charge over and above the estimate. AH agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to
carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. You have the right to cancel this contract within 72 hours of signing. Our workers
are fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation Insurance, My liability insurance agent is Yames Ferrall State Farm Insurance Bishop,
Ca. 93514 (760) 873-7171 Workers comp. Inskrance. State Fund. Policy # 729178-10

Authorized
Signatur

03/12710

This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of proposal-The above price, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

AN

Sign




63/18/2818 @9:41 7688735883 RCI PAGE 82/84

RUDOLPH

CONSTRUCTION, INC.

March 17,2010 "‘\
c o
Northern Inyo Haspital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

Atin: Scott Hooker, Property Manager

Re: NI Birch Streef Warehotise Improvements

Suobject: Budget Bid Proposal Dated March 17, 2010.
For: Birch Street Warehouse Improvements

Plear Scoit,

This request to inspect further items of correction & repair is noted for this estimate
and provisional cost analysis te provide the necessary material and work
performance, The budget ealenlation of our firm and the required sub-trades,

includiing material per your specifications total a cost of: $24,121.0

THESE ITEMS ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

TTEM~1 DEMOLITION OF EXISTING ITEMS AS REQUIRED

ITEM~2  INSTALL NEW DOUBLE DOORS AND REINSTALL EXISTIN
DOORS AND HARDWARE, INSTALL NEW DRYWALL AS
NEEDED, PATCH AND REPAIR.

ITEM~3 INSTALL NEW COILING DOOR AND LOADING DOC.

ITEM~4  INFILL 9 WINDOWS FOR STUCCO PATCH

TTEM~5  DEMO AND REFRAME NEW WALL AT BREAKROOM
LOCATION.

ITEM~6 DISPOSE OF GENERATED DEBRRIS FROM JOB SITE.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to your organization and provide the
data and information reqoested.

Yours truly,
Gary Kaiser

Project Administrator
CC: File

550 CENTRAL AVE,, BISHOP, A, 93514 ~ (760} 873-9800 — FAX (760) 873-9809
LIC, # 568439



&3/18/2018 69:41

75B8873398E% RCI PAGE B3/04

RUDOLPH

CONSTRUCTION, INC.

March 17, 2010

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Attm:

Scott Hooker, Property Manager

Ret

Subject:

PDear Scott,

NIH Birch Street Warehouse Improvements

Budget Bid Proposal Dated March 17, 2010.
For: Birch Street Warshouse EXTERIOR Improvements

'This request to inspect further items of correction & repair is noted fox this estimate
and provisiosal cost analysis te provide the necessary material and work
performance. The budget calculation of our firm and the required sub-trades,

inchuding material per your specifications total 2 cost of: $19,099.00

THESE ITEMS ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A R RN e s,

ITEM ~ 1
ITEM ~2

ITEM ~3
JTEM ~ 4
ITEM ~35
ITEM ~6

STUCCO REPAIR TO BACKSIDE OF BUILDING AS NEEDED.
STUCCO INFILL 9 WINDOW LOCATIONS ON BACKSIDE OF
BUILDING.

APPLY ELASTOMERIC PAINT TO ALL EXTERIOR STUCCO,
APPLY PAINT TO ALL EXTERIOR WOOD TRIMS.
ADD TO STUCCO & PAINT COMPLETE EXTERIOR:
DISPOSE OF GENERATED DEBRIS FROM JOB SITE.

pea‘f 721'6(.‘,0

$12,874.00.4

Thank you for the apporinnity to be of service to your organization and provide the
data and information reqoested.

Yours truly,

Gary Kaiser

Project Administrator

CC: Tile

$50 CENTRAL AVE.. BISHOP, CA 93514 —{765) §73-9800 — FAX (760) 873-9800
LIC. # 568432



A3/18/2618 @9;41 7668735849 RCI FAGE €4/84

RUDOLPH

CONSTRICTION, INC.

Maxch 17, 20108
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lanc
Rishop, CA 93514

Attn: Scott Hooker, Property Manager

Re: WIH Birch Street Warchouse Improvements

Subject: Budget Bid Proposal Dated March 17, 2010.
For: Birch Street Warehouse BATHROOM Improvements

Pear Scott,
This request to inspect further items of correction & repair is noted for this estimate £
and provisional cost analysis fo provide the necessary material and work \s}l‘& )
performance. The budget ealcalation of enr firm and the required sub~frades, {J\ W“
ieclnding matertal per your specifications total a costof:  $18,076.00 éﬁw\ "5 )

i o

?
THESE ITEMS ART, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: W\ 9 {;L b
]

ITEM ~1  DEMOLITION OF EXISTING ITEMS AS REQUIRED 0 {r

ITEM~2  DEMO AND REBUILD NEW WALL AS NEEDED.

TTEM ~3  INSTALL NEW PARTITIONS AS NEEDED.

JTEM ~4  INSTALL NEW FLOORING AS NEEDED.

ITEM~5 NEW PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND PAINTING AS NEEDED.
ITEM ~6  DISPOSE OF GENERATED DEBRIS FROM JOB SITE.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service o your organization and provide the
data and information reguested. :

Yours truly,
Gary Kdiser

Project Administrator
CC: File

550 CENTRAL AVE., BISHOP, CA 93514 ~ (760) 872-9800 ~ TAX {760} 873-980%
LIC. # 56843%



Slerra Security Systems, Inc. Quotation
218 B South Main St
BlShOp CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Fax: 760-872-2979
NAME / ADDRESS Web Site
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL . .
sierrasecurity.com
SCOTT HOOKER Y
150 PIONEER LN :
BISHOP CA 93514 P.O. NQ. REP PROJECT
AS
e DESCRIPTION QTYy TOTAL
(f- Birch St Building Fire System -
New Hardwired, Central Station Connected Fire Alarm System - Purchase
Basis / No long term financing agreement - Two year limited parts and labor
warranfy on all new Equipment Provided by Sierra Security Systems —- Honest
full service warranty and response with no hidden travel or trip charges o pay.
See our web site for details. Service maintenance contract is optional after the
warranty expires. Local Eastern Sierra Central Station — We answer our own
phone 24/7. Fast Responding Local 24 Hour Service by our own State of
California Licensed Fire and Life Safety Technicians.
-- This is a firm not to exceed quote for the services and materials described
below ---
-~ BASIC SYSTEM Materials and Labor are as follows ---
Addressable Fire Control Panel 1 1,285.18
12 Volt 7 Amp Hour Gel Rechargeable Battery 2 82.50
FCC Required Telephone Demarcation 2 22.20
Alphanumieric LCD Display 1 §97.53
Photoelectric Smoke Detector, 2-Wire, with Thermal Detector (for Control 1 70.21
Panel}
ADDRESSABLE MANUAL PULL STATION 3 360.48
Strobe 2 101.76
Horn Strohe 2 136.86
Outdoor Weather Proof Horn Strobe 1 123.95
Horn/Strobe Damage Stopper® and Open Backbox with Externai Mounting 1 78.63
Tabs
FIRE ALARM SYSTEM WIRE 0.5 174.83
Miscellaneous Wires, Boxes, Fasteners, and Hardware 1 150.00
Equipment Subtotal 3,194.13
Inyo County Sales Tax 1 279.49
Labor - Wiring Installation, Device Installation, Control Installation, Testing, 24 2 784.00
Inspection Assistance, Operational Certification, As-Built Drawings, Voltage
Drop Calculations, Battery Calculations, and Fire Department Documentation
Package. Instaliation of NFPA Code required Signage. Q
- TOAL PRICE FOR BASIC SYSTEM WITH NO INITIATION DEVICES - 1 Q 6,257.62
729',5"’
Page 1 .{ 5NM \ T‘

G-



Sierra Security Systems, Inc.

Quotation
218 B South Main St
Bishop CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Fax: 760-872-2979
NAME / ADDRESS Waeb Site

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL slerrasecurity.com

SCOTT HOOKER )

150 PIONEER LN

BISHOP CA 93514 P.C. NO. REP PROJECT

AS
DESCRIPTION QTty TOTAL

-« INITIATION DEVICES Materiais and Labor are as follows --
Addressable Photoelectric Smoke Detector or Heat Detector 1 94.26
Fire System Wire, Misceltaneous Wire, Fasteners, and Hardware 8 12.00
Inyo County Sales Tax 1 9.30
0205 - Labor - installation, Programming, and Testing 1 116.00
- PRICE FOR EACH INITIATION DEVICE (SMOKE ORMHEAT DETECTOR]) - 1 ., "231.56
- Monthly Recurring Charges - ~
Central Station Monitoring Service {First Months Service) 0 32.50 >
Daily Central Station Test Signal Events Reports (First Months Service) 0 7.00

Fire code requires that Fire Alarm Systems have two phone fines or
communication paths for Central Station Monitoring. These communication
paths must consist of: at least one dedicated telephone land line, and one
shared use telephone line, or aiternate approved secondary path. The property
developer, Primary Contractor, or End-user / Owner shall provide these
communication paths solely at their expense. These lines, paths, or services
must be installed and working at least one week prior to the scheduled
inspection of the Monitoring System. Per NFPA code, the system can not be
inspected and certified operational unless Central Station Monitoring is
on-line, working and tested. Failure to comply with this requirement may
prevent occupancy of the property or buildings.

Page 2




Sierra Security Systems, Inc.

Quotation

218 B South Main St

Bishop CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Phone: 760-873-6301 3/26/2010 5549
Fax: 760-872-2979 -
NAME / ADDRESS Web Site
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL sierrasecurity.com
SCOTT HOOKER )
150 PIONEER LN
BISHOP CA 83514 P.O. NO. REP PROJECT
_— As ,
DESCRIPTION Qry TOTAL

Fire code requires that Fire Alarm Systems have two phone lines or
communication paths for Central Station Monitoring. These communication
paths must consist of: at least one dedicated telephone fand line, and one
shared use telephone line, or aiternate approved secondary path. The property
developer, Primary Contractor, or End-user / Owner shall provide these
communication paths soleiy at their expense. Fire Alarm Systems require
phone lines for reporting signals to the Central Monitoring Station.
Disconnected, Cut, Out-of-Order, Toll Restricted, or Malfunctioning Phone
Lines and/or Communication paths will prevent Alarm System from reporting
alarm signals to the Centrai Station. The owner should take all precautions
necessary to cover ouiside telephone lines and connections. Alternate
communication path devices such as Cellular, Internet, and Wireless Central
Station Backup Options are available at an additional cost.

Important Cost Saving Notice: Fire alarm systems are required by Nationai and
State Code to communicate to central monitoring stations using two
independent communication paths. These paths historically have consisted of
fwo telephone lines provided by the local phone company. As basic phone line
costs have continued to increase over the years, basic business service now
costs an average of $40.00 per month per line. This means that two phone
lines will cost about $80.00 per month to operate your fire alarm system. By
replacing the secondary phone line communication path with an optional
Cellular or Internet communication device you can reduce the monthly cost of
your secondary communication path to as litfle as $15.00 per month. We
wouid be more than happy to provide you with an additional quotation to
install these cost saving options.

Services provided are subject to the accompanying Sierra Security Systems
Terms and Conditions - Fire Alarm Signage indicating Protection by a Local
Licensed Alarm Company - Considerable reductions in Insurance costs
typically apply - Sierra Security Systems is not an insurer. Instatlation and
Monitoring Contracts must be executed prior to commencement of installation
- Installation and Service by State of California Licensed Security Technicians,
State C10 Electrical Contractors License Number 552435 - State of California
Alarm Company Operators License Number AC0O5842 - Quotation Valid for 60
Days from the above date.

Page 3




Sierra Security Systems, Inc. Quotation
218 B South Main St

Bishop CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Phone: 760-873-6301
126/2010
Fax: 760-872-2979 3/26/2 5549
NAME / ADDRESS ob St
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL i R
SCOTT HOOKER slerrasecurity.com
150 PIONEER LN
BISHOP CA 93514 P.O. NO. REP PROJECT
N —
DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL

Q.00

Page 4




Sierra Security Systems, Inc, Quotation
218 B South Main St
Bishop CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Fax: 760-872-2979
NAME f ADDRESS Web Site
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL sierrasecurity.com
SCOTT HOCKER '
150 PIONEER LN
BISHOP CA 93514 P.0. NO. REP PROJECT
AS
DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL
I’—_
( - Birch St Building Burglar System -
Small Businesst Central Station Connected Hardwired Burglary Alarm System -
Purchase Basis / Month-to-Month Manitoring Services / No long term financing
agreement - Two year limited parts and labor warranty included with
Monitoring - Honest full service warranty and response with no hidden travel
or trip charges to pay. Service maintenance contract is optional after the
warranty expires. Local Eastern Sierra Central Station Monitoring — We answer
our own phone 24/7. Fast Responding Local 24 Hour Service by our own State
of California Licensed Security Technicians.
Important notice regarding property insurance for most areas of Inyo and
Mono County and specifically the Town of Mammoth Lakes: Insurance
companies that provide business and property insurance in these areas
typically require a basic Central Station Monitored Security System. This
system shall consist of basic burglary protection that is monitored by a
24-hour Centrai Station. Piease check with your insurance agent to make sure
this system as defailed below will satisfy their requirements. This system
does not eliminates the need for local 110 AC Life Safety Smoke Detectors as
required by the Authority Having Jurisdiction. .
Notice: January 2006 California Law requires that Contractors installing
Residential Property Fire Alarm Protection Pevice be licensed as a C10
Electrical Contractor.
--- Quality Expert Instaliation of the following system devices. Afl Devices are
Monitered by Central Station for Maximum Protection ---
Enhanced Silent Alarm System Control Unit with Digital Central Station 1 103.60
Communication package, includes Metal Cabinet and Electronics
LCD Keypad w/extra-zone connection 3 540.60
FCC Required Telephone Demarcation 1 11.10
12 Volit 7 Amp Hour Gel Rechargeahle Battery 1 46.25
Weather Resistant 2-Tone Siren 1 27.75
Power Transformer 1 9.25
Overhead Door, Roll-Up, 2" Track Switch 1 47.18
Door/Window Contact (Detects Opening Only, Not Breakage) 3 §5.50
Page 1




Sierra Security Systems, Inc. Quotation
218 B South Main St
Bishop CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Fax: 760-872-2979
NAME / ADDRESS Web Site
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL sierrasecurity.com
SCOTT HOOKER '
150 PIONEER LN
BiSHOP CA 93514 P.0. NO. REP PROJECT
AS
DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL
35 x 35 Passive inferred Motion Detector 2 123.96
35' Passive Inferred Motion Detector 2 118.22
Barrier Lens for PIR 2 64.21
BURG ALARM SYSTEM WIRE 1 238.65
Miscellaneous Can, Boxes, Wire, Fasteners, and Hardware 1 125.00
0205 - Equipment Subtotal 1,511.27
Customer Consulfation, System Design, Installation of New Equipment, 24 2,784.00
Programming, Testing, Centra! Station Database Setup and Configuration,
Operational Certification Testing, Insurance Certificate Preparation, and
Customer Training. Travel time is included. No Trip Charges.
--- Recurring Monthly Charges -
24 Hour Central Station Monitoring Service (First Months Service) - $22.00 0 0.00
Weekly Central Station Test Reports (First Months Service) - $3.50 0 0.00
Internet access to web pages showing alarm activity by event codes. - $12.50 0 0.00

This system requires a phone line connection for Central Station Monitoring,
Customer will provide this circuit at their own expense. Phone line
interconnection wiring and labor is included in this quotation. Alarm Systems
require phone lines for reporting signals to the Central Monitoring Station.
Disconnected, Cut, Out-of-Order, Toll Restricted, or Malfunctioning Phone
Lines will prevent Alarm System from reporting alarm signals to the Central
Station. The owner should take all precautions necessary to cover and protect
outside telephone lines and connections. Cellular, Internet, and Wireless
Central Station Backup Options are available at an additional cost.

Services provided are subject to the accompanying Sierra Security Systems
Terms and Conditions - Alarm Stickers and Yard Sign Indicating Protection by
a Local Licensed Alarm Company - Considerable reductions in Insurance costs
typically apply - Sierra Security Systems is not an insurer. - Installation and
Moniforing Contracts must be executed prlor to commencement of installation
- Installation and Service by State of California Licensed Security Technicians,
State C10 Electrical Gontractors License Number 552435 - State of California
Alarm Company Operators License Number AC0O5842 - Quotation Valid for 60
Days from the above date

Page 2

TOTAL




Sierra Security Systems, Inc. Quotation
218 B South Main St
Bishop CA 93514 DATE Quotation #
Phone: 760-873-6301
Fax: 760-872-2079 32612010 5550
NAME / ADDRESS Web Site
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL . ]
SCOTT HOOKER sierrasecurity.com
150 PIONEER LN
BISHOP CA 93514 P.O. NO. REP PROJECT
DESCRIPTION QTY TOTAL
.Safes Tax 132.24

Page 3

TOTAL ( $4,427 51

————




\_JUS'[‘, Do Qiglﬁt Janitorial

1625 5. Valley View Dr.
Bishop, CA 93514
760-873-48906

03/22/2010

This proposal is for the Birch St. building project for Northern Inyo Hospital. Prior to
start of cleaning, a bleach & water solution will be sprayed to any and all areas where
mice activity has been present. The scope of work to be done will consist of clearing all

debrisand-dirt-fronrmside-the-building prior-to-startof construetion—After-construction

is completed, construction clean up to consist of but not limited to cleaning floors,
windows, rest rooms, and any areas effected from construction, prior to NIH occupying.

A rate based on 40 hours per we E@ZS r hour/man hours will be bilied weekly
with a description of all work completed and man-hours worked.

Thank you, gﬁ/ﬂ/ 0 \ O
Z "

Jeff Clarkson, JDR f/ﬁm o g() % {{5 .



MRR~Z6—2B168 683155 AM WIMNDOW.FRIR L T75@8TSS88S

Larry & Lynette
THE WINDOW FAIR

INVOICE

400 WEST LINE STREET . JOB INFORMATION
BQSHOP‘ CA 93514 ORDER DATE JOB PHONE
(760) 873-6464 » FAX {760) B73-5089 -2 .. «920.917
WORK ORDERED BY
dOB MNAME / LOCATION
BlLL TO
Alﬁ.tibﬁga__rmﬁ_a__&up@ﬂ__m Edy <760 - §73- SHAY
ADIRESS CONTACT DATE PROMISEDR
(S0 Piesyiees thﬂ
oIy STATE PHONE ORDER TAKEN BY
@: 5 hoo O # 935{‘{
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AMOUNT
¥ Ph ilop— Sum Sereea Vesh
.:)-haogﬁ':i = 3% — Bone UIh;ite Lt b v
i) A—L\
\.. .v" v H\T r\ Ll ;
— Enir_% chﬁagz.:m_. Tinted w/ {100 oo
(4 Deo rs) -
1 7000
Toanstalled 4+ (lam}o(e‘ﬁe_
. TAY | A99
% - .
LABOR HOURS,| (RATE | @Moum TOTAL MATEHiAU@/ARﬁg/ /
L3 B l!‘ j' ]
AT 0 T rowweon /)
- (W vy X ‘,:‘
AN e A
N7 /4
TERMS TOTAL o
TOTAL
LABOR ! é_) } 7‘% o
DATE COMPLETED } SIGNATURE (| hateby acknowledge the satisfactory completion of the above described work.)
|




— |

uapISAld ISWEIY %M jeaolddy JaLLoISnD

‘e 0} aleHsoY Jou op aseaid ‘suopsanb Aue aaey NOA §| "90IAISS JO &G 0} Apunpoddo ay) 103 noA yuey )

s3aem -t :0YY s pea
geeRellIticI} {5
y.262'6% . ll|ol) sAep 0g 404 PliEn B1OND (¥
691713 668 XE] "PSPNIOU 10U BJE S99} PULIad 10 103UD UE|d 'SUCHEINDIED ‘Bupssulbu] (¢
00'685$ #0 :Asngag AVHD 00D (z
00'025'2$ 109 pO0L UIO0I 1SRRI L IUCHEB]BISU] ‘DU LI9ISBN JIJUS *904 ‘AU leusle {1
GO 0¥P S8 - :90Ud LIN [BUSjeN (el "SUONEUE|dXS pUB SUONEIBHEID
{91
(st
(F1
€1
(gL
{L1
(1]
]
(g
{2
(o
(5
OL'chis Syis SHOHONY FLIHINOD GIHOVED L8/E gig-z0s| v3 g, i
g0'cees oL'Ls 1004 31anod 4a] v3 og  |lg
9/°62% 2903 1004 IT1ONIS 481 v3 gy |(z
61 ¥97'G% L6¥6ELS H3d SAX0d 08 OL 09 SIATIHS ¥ /M G.2eXM.BEIXH.L "LINM FOVHOLS 803y MHP-2£69520] V3 L]0
|Bjo ] ERITR uoidiasaq onpold JlaquinN Med wn | A
4 node] wood '35 Yodig 2§62 #e1ond $15E6 "¥D ‘dOHSIE ‘oL diug
I¥0G-2eol L xed 89/2°2/8°08. Xed
2206-2E9-vLL suold 2/12°€28°09, ‘suoyd
uepisaid gl HONA™ TIEN ‘ueijuany
Y laLuely Wiy wiodd TVLIASOH OANI NYTHLHON Auedwod
0L0Z/Z LY 83
— J10NO SITVS

90826 VO ‘wiayeuy
1S opeuoto) "] LE82
|, eworpgoe abmoge qﬁ&ﬂmﬁﬁ anpoony)

"ONI “H3LSVIN 4713HS




2IELY O MENTANRL 20 EINMELIN W TN
M SO HOLLVMMSOL] B BOa

S E—

a8 uwm rosE i
TVLIdSOH 0OANI —

7

wuiow o ]

{  NowvagTI anv L0oavi oNwiEHs )| [
e

SHREDDING
ROOM &

Y- i
-G'Z:g _T:G:?—'m
|| E B |
| D NI . E' h
[ - L
B s'zel ) z . B
g N\ & e
) B :
i T RN 9T _|
sﬂ
- . E
3
2 d
¢ . Z e
- p %E: ggg
S8
\I _ I I -n - - - -y




TEA

ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, INC. PO, Box 1265, Bishop, California 83516-1265
760-872-1033 fax 760-872-2131

Mr. Scott Hooker, Property Management March 25, 2010
Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514

PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AND AGREEMENT

TEAM Engineering & Management, Inc. (TEAM) is pleased to provide the following Proposal
for Professional Services and Agreement to Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) (Client). This
proposal is for professional services related to performance of a limited environmental site
assessment for the parcel located at 2957 Birch Street west of Bishop, California (subject site).

Introduction

Based on a meeting with you, it is my understanding that Northemn Inyo Hospital is in the
process of purchasing the land and improvements located at 2957 Birch Street west of Bishop.
The current owner is Mammoth Hospital and the site was previously used by Cerro Coso
Community College. NIH has requested that TEAM provide a Proposal for Professional
Services to provide a Hmited environmental sitc assessment of the subject site. At the time
TEAM was contacted to submit the proposal, the purchase of subject site was in escrow. It was
understood by Management and Administration of NIH as well as Council for NIH that an
environmental site assessment is usually performed in advance of the purchaser making an offer
on the property and in advance of closing of escrow, however in this case given the time
constrains and the Client’s desire to proceed with the purchase, the environmental site
assessment would be performed independent of the escrow process.

Primary Objective

The objective of a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment is to identify recognized
environmental conditions at the subject site that have potential to be environmentat liabilities.

“The term recognized environmental conditions means the presence or likely presence of
any hazardous substances or petroleum products on a property under conditions that
indicate an existing release, a past release, or a maferial threat of a release of any
hazardous substances or petroleum products into structures on the property or mnto the
ground, ground water, or surface water of the properiy. The term includes hazardous
substances or petroleum products even under conditions in compliance with laws. The
term is not intended to include de minimis conditions that generally do not present a
material risk of harm to public health or the environment and that generally would not be

www. ieambishop.com
Offices in Bishop and Mammoth Lakas, California



the subject of an enforcement action if brought to the attention of appropriate
governmental agencies. Conditions determined to be de minimis are not recognized
environmental conditions” (ASTM Designation E 1527-05 Standard Practice for
Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process)

Completion of 2 Phase I Environmental Site Assessment would constitute all appropriate inquiry
into the previous ownership and uses of the subject site and qualify the Client for innocent
landowner liability protections under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) (42 U.8.C. §9601). Following a site visit on March
1, 2010 with the NIH Property Manager and consultation with NIH Council, the Client

determined that, given the bLaiﬁS”"ﬁf"the""escmw———-process-=--anel====the—-=u--n1—i—kely—-,:-futuref,--need:.,.for

landowner liability protections under CERCLA, it would be most cost-effective and appropriate
to conduet limited environmental due diligence. As a result, TEAM proposes an Environmental
Site Assessment Transaction Screen Process as provided for under American Society for Testing
Materials (ASTM) Designation E 1528-06.

Scope of Work

The Environmental Site Assessment Transaction Screen Process shall be performed according to
ASTM Designation E 1528-06. TEAM has the qualifications and experience to perform this
work. This Environmental Site Assessment Transaction Screen Process will be performed by
and under the supervision of Walt Pachucki, president of TEAM. Mr. Pachucki is an engeer
and a California Environmental Protection Agency Department of Toxic Substances Control
Registered Environmental Assessor (#04154).

A report that summarizes the findings of the Environmental Site Assessment Transaction Screen
Process will be provided to the Client following completion of the site assessment and related
work.

Schedule

TEAM is prepared to initiate work on this project within one week of receipt of the signed
Agreement and Retainer. Based on our experience with environmental site assessments, the
Client can anticipate that this effort will take approximately four weeks to complete.

Costs, Invoicing, and Terms

The work proposed herein will be performed on a time and materials basis.  Although we
estimate the cost to perform the work proposed herein to be approximately & and we will
make every effort to complete the project as cost-effectively as possible, the Client is responsible
. for all reasonable job related costs invoiced to Client. A copy of TEAM’s Schedule of Fees and
Charges is attached for your reference.

TEAM requires payment of a Retainer in the amount of $1300 prior to commencement of work.
TEAM will hold the Retainer as a security for the full and faithful performance by Client of
Client’s payment obligation under this Agreement. TEAM will hold the Retainer until all work



is completed and a final invoice has been sent to Client. Any portion of the Refainer that 1s not
required to pay the final invoice will be returned to Client.

TEAM’s work will be invoiced on a monthly basis. Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice.
If the invoice is not paid within thirty (30) days from the invoice date, the Client will pay a
finance charge of 1.5% per month (19.56% annual) or the maximum allowed by law, whichever
is less.

Tn the event that Client is in default hereunder, TEAM may use, apply or retain the whole or any
part of the Retainer for the payment of any sum then owed by Client. Should TEAM apply the

Rcta—i—ner;—-:er—arryp-art—thereei}pursuant-,-toz-the_terrns,.hercof,.,.Client_,shaﬂ,_,,within seven (7) days of

the sending by TEAM of a written demand, remit to TEAM an amount sufficient to restore the
Retainer to its original balance. Client’s failure to remit the requested payment shall be
considered a material default, and TEAM may discontinue work under the Agreement until the
requested payment has been received by TEAM.

If Client fails to pay TEAM all outstanding balances within sixty (60) days following invoice
date, TEAM may consider the default a total breach of this Agreement and all duties under this
Agreement terminated.

All documents prepared by TEAM as instruments of services will remain the property of TEAM.
Client agrecs that all reports and other work furnished to the Chient or his agents, which are not
paid for, will be returned upon demand and will not be used by the Client for any purpose.

TEAM will retain all pertinent records relating to services performed under this Agreement fora
period of three (3) years after the report is submitted to Client. During that time, the records will
be made available to Client during TEAM’s normal business hours.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven (7) days written notice if there is
substantial failure by the other party to perform. Termination will not be effective if substantial
failure is remedied before expiration of the seven days. Upon termination, TEAM will be paid
for services, plus reasonable termination expenscs.

In any legal action brought by either party to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing
party is entitled to all costs incurred in connection with such and action, including reasonable
attorney’s fees.

If the terms of this Proposal for Professional Services and Agreement are acceptable to you,
please sign and date below where indicated and return this Proposal for Professional Services
and Agreement to my office.

I look forward to serving Northern Inyo Hospital in completion of this task.



Respectfully submitted,

TEAM Engineering & Managerent, Inc. Fo rthern Inyo Hospital:

Walt Pachucki _ ture.”

Sihp Haleet”

Printed Name

CE7

Title

7140

Date

S:teamclientslnonheminyohospitaliesaproposallscotthookcr/OB-zﬁ-10



TEAI

ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT, iNC.

P.O. Box 1265, Bishop, California 93515-1265
760-872-1033 fax 760-872-2131

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES

Professional Fees
Management Consulting Fees Individual Quote -
Litigation Support and Expert Witness Individual Quote

Senior Consuliant

$ 240.00 per hour

Principal

Principal Hydrogeologist
Project Manager

Senior Hydrographer

Seniar Geologist

Senior Engineer

Senior Environmental Planner
Senior Environmental Scientist
Assistant Project Manager

Project Engineer

$£-200.00 ner-heur

o va DS

$ 180.00 per hour
$ 145.00 per hour
$ 145.00 per hour
$ 130.00 per hour
$ 130.00 per hour
3 125.00 per hour
$ 120.00 per hour
$ 115.00 per hour
$ 110.00 per hour

Staff Biologist $ 95.00 per hour
Staff Geologist $ 95.00 per hour
Staff Scientist $ 90.00 per hour
Field Technician I $ 80.00 per hour
Fieid Technician I $ 70.00 per hour
Administrative Support $ 65.00 per hour
Charges
Mileage $ 1.15 per mile
Vehicle Use 2WD $ 100.00 per day
Vehicle Use 2WD Y2 day $ 55.00 per ¥z day
Vehicle Use 4WD $ 120.00 per day
Vehicle Use 4WD 14 day $ 65.00 per 2 day

Specialized Computer Applications
Necessary Job Related Expenses

$ 15.00 per hour

Cost plus 15 percent

Above fees and charges are sub&'ecl to change. Charges for sesvices will be in accordance with TEAM’s Schedule of Fees and Charges in effect

at the time

Terms of payment are as follows: All balances are due and payable
invoice date is assessed & one and one-half percent (1%9%) per month

the delingy

07109

services are rendere

on receipt. Any balance that
ate charge. The 1449 (19.56%
ent bajance every thirty days thereafter, TEAM reserves th
Retainer fees mzy be required for spect
client prior to iniliation of the relevant phase of the project.

www.teambishop.com
Offices in Bishap and Mammoth Lakes, California

as not been received within 30 days of the
annual) late payment charge is applied te
¢ right t0 terminate work in progress on any overdue account.

fic projects or phases of a project. The amount and terms of the vetainer will be agreed upon with the



RUDOLPH

CONSTRUCTION, INC.

April 6, 2010

Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishep, CA 93514

Attn: Scott Hooker, Property Manager

Re: NIH Birch Street Warehouse Improvements

Subject: Exterior window remove and replace with new.

Dear Scott,

This request to inspect further items of correction & repair is noted for this estimate

and provisional cost analysis to provide the necessary material and work
performance. The budget calculation of our firm and the required sub-trades,
inclading material per your specifications total a cost of:

THESE ITEMS ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ITEM~1 REMOVE AND REPLACE 16 EXISTING WINDOWS WITH

STANDARD ALUMINUM FRAME AS IS EXISTING NOW AND

CLEAR DUAL GLAZED GLASS...c..cocvevrvveee....510,475.00
ITEM~2 REMOVE AND REPLACE 10 EXISTING WINDOWS WITH

TUSCANY VINYL FRAME AND CLEAR DUAL GLAZED

GLASS......ceeuuel esetbieeeriarieasurierarienrnenrrrararan $12,910.00

ITEM~3 DISPOSE OF GENERATED DEBRIS FROM JOB SITE.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to your organization and provide the

data and information requested.

Xours tmly,

L@ ry KaiSer

Project Administrator
CC: File

550 CENTRAL AVE., BISHOP, CA 93514 — (760) 873-9800 — FAX (760) 873-9809
LIC. # 568439

\w\ M

ﬁé‘(



THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Pioneer Medical Association Building

Data Wiring Project

o Provide wired connections to the NIH network for the
Pediatric and Surgery clinics now managed by NIH.
o Provide wireless access throughout the building.
e Benefits | _
o Managed, Enterprise-level Services
= Desktop Computers
= Servers
* Backups
" Network
= Antivirus
" |nternet
o Uniform Technology Across Hospital And Practices
» Roaming Staff
= Minimized Training.



From:

PCC Netwoark Solutions

Quotation #

POC Networks Solutlons

# Paific Coast Cabling, Inc, Company
9340 Ebon Avenue,

Chatsworth, CA 91311

Toll free 800.313,19011

Mhonc 818.107,1011

E021810BB-200R1
3/8/2010

Duration: 30 Days
Terms: OAC

FOB: Chatsworth CA

Destgn. Build. Deliver. Fmgfaé?;ﬁﬁf
To: MNorthern Inyo Hospital North Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514 PMA Building
Budgetary
Attn: Justin Norcross
. 760.873.2841 _ o
Item Qty ] _' PCC P/N Description _ Unit _ Total
' _' Horizontal Work Ared _ :

A 26000 TN6SP-BLRB  ADGC Truenet CMP, L7 Cable(550Mz), 4 pair -Blue $0.34 $8,858.20
B 4 PP4BAC6T  ADC C6 48 PORT 2U ANGLED PATCH PANEL T5684/B $239.30 $957.20
C 160 6830 1 830-06 ADC KM8 C6 1 PORT MODULAR JACK T568A/B Blue $4.75 §760.00
D 39 TNSCSFPO4-WT ADC CopperTen 4 Port Staggered Faceplate White $1.45 $56.55
E 6644-3-000-53  ADC Wall Phone Faceplate Stainless Steel $8.40 o
F 4 6645-1-160-01  ADC Blank Insert White 25 Pk $4.80 $19.60
G .15 6644-1-224-01  ADC 4 Port Surface Mount Box White $3.15 $47.25
H 160 6631-2-125-06  ADC [D Tabs with Icons Blue $1.05 $168.'00
| 24 Labor Cnly Quoted Travel Time (Hours)

J 160 Labor Only Level IlI Category 5E or Caté Test (Per Circuit)

K 320 TC-20Z1 Black Letters-White Tape-9mm (2 inch Label) (FOR COPPER} $0.09 $28.80
L 640 TAGS5L-105 Adhesive Cable Labhels $0.04 $25.60
M 100 HEA STFCOC  Stiffy 3-1/2" Mid Rod Clip on Cradle 5211 $211.00
N 100 HEASTFCPEN3  Stiffy 1/4" Rod x 3' Direct w/1-1/2" Concréte $2.43 $243.00
0 100 POW 50622  Tomarco .27 Ca. Short Shot,light pwr, Green (Each) $0.10 $9.80
P ?

Q

R Closet Buildout

S 3 10250-712 CPl 12"x10" Ladder Rack Black $73.73 §221.19
T 3 10595-712  CPI 3" Rack-To-Runway Mounting Plate Black $26.65 §79.95
u 6 11421-712 CPl Wall Angle Support Kit Black $19.40 $116.40
v 2 10642-001 CPI End Cap {Pair) $5.65 $11.30
W 3 11302-001 CPI 1 1/2" junction Splice Kit Gotd $7.90 $23.70
X 2 55053-703 CPI 19"x84" Stand Relay Rack Black $117.30 $234.6Q
Y 4 30095-503 CPI 7'x6" Master Dbte Vert Rack cbl Section Clear $492.30 $1,969.20
z

Ad MISC Materials

AB 20 600GYBRTAPE Dottie 3/4" Black Electrical Tape $0.62 $12.40
AC 2 650C Pull String-Exxon Poly 210 Lb. (6500 bx) $25.50 $51 00
AD 2 T50I0C2 Tyton 11" Tie Wrap Black (Pk100) $4.00 58.00
AE 25 MPLS ERICO Afterset Ring SCREW ON MOUNTING PLATE SINGLE GANG BOX ELIMINATOR $1.07 $26.75
AF 1 236993 Mineral Wool (Fire Stop Packing Material} $47.63 $47.63
AG 10 314721 Hitti-Fire stop Putty Stick $17.68 $176.80
AH 2 2-EMT Conduit-10x2" EMT $15.58 $31.15
Al 20 371562 Conduit-2" EMT Strut Strap, Hilti $0.93 518.62
Al 20 EMT200 Cenduit-2" EMT Edge Protector $0.80 516,00
AK 10 309938 Hitti Unistrut Brace 1'x 1 5/8 x 1 5/8 Deep w/Holes $1.02 $40.18
AL 1 4-EMT Conduit-10'x4" EMT $41.20 $41.29
AM 4 306644 Conduit-4" EMT Strap/Split for Unistrut,Hilti -$1.70 56.80
AN 4 EMT400 Arlington 4" Edge Protector $3.27 $13.09
AQ 1 PCC-Core Core Floor $50.00 $50.00



AP RACEWAY
AQ 352 LD5WH6-A Panduit Medium(5*cat5) Raceway White (Per Foot) $1.53 $536.80
AR 50 CFX5WH-X  Panduit Medium Cover Clip (white) $1.24 $61.75
AS 20 ICFC5WH-X  Panduit Medium Inside Corner (white) $1.44 $28.70
AT 20 OCFXSWH-X  Panduit Medium Outside Corner (white) $2.19 $43,80
AU . TFCSWH-X Panduit Medium "T" Fitting (white) $1.45
AV 20 RAFCSWH-X  Panduit Medium Right Angle (white) $1.38 4$27.50
AW 50 DCFSWH-X Pariduit Medium Entrance End Fitting (white) $1.‘36 $68.00
AX RF10X5WH-X  Panduit LD10 to LD5 Reducer Fitting $1 .03
&Y 44 JEIDWH-A  Panduit Deep Device Box-white $5.20 $228.80
Material Total $15,546.40
SalesTax $1,360-31
Labor $17,717.98
Expenses
Total Due $34,624.69
By ﬁZW ﬁjw/fm?m

Assu'rnptions: This budgetary quote based on a preliminary drawing ?nd no specific scope of work.

Drops as fioted on the drawing. Raceway was estimated at 80% of t?}ta[ locations.
Changes in scope will affect final price. '



Rz

- — .mw .:s W= L...ﬁn.l..!l_

||...!xr> .~\.{1.

B il.bw.v.m..w B ]+I R
O ,..:luo

D Aﬂf-u :_.H—C_l! Q @.
e H

}

L2
yywan DeirdBIr

__ﬁ:ﬂ..

Rl APRIE

—m‘nt Iy P

iy

w\l\ Rl TIWM,M

! _ “,Wvdhf.a‘_wv.ﬁb <«
— [kl :

o -
b fn

/ A
b S 3
s).}.L F
)

»or

o § e




PCC Network Solutions
Design. Build, Deliver,

3/08/10

Mr. Justin Norcross

Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Quote No. Q021810BB-200R1

-—————PearJustin;

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a communications infrastructure solution to your organization. Thé PCC
Network Solutions (“a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc. company”) (The Contractor) team looks forward to completing the
Structured Cabling instattation at the new facility.

our company

PCC Network Solutions — Design. Build. Deliver. We know that communication is vital to the success of your
organization. At Pacific Coast Cabling, we provide the means to make your communication systems mission-ready at
all times. We are a premier provider of structured cabling systems, LAN/WAN networking equipment and our own
fabricated cable assemblies. We are proud to bring our clients best-of-breed products from our partners: Belden Wire
& Cabte Company, Berk-Tek, Belden/CDT, Hitachi Cable Manchester, Foundry, Panduit, Commscope/Uniprise, ADC,
Systimax, Avaya, Ortronics, CORNING and Terabeam. And our history of outstanding customer service and quality
workmanship has brought us clients such as Amgen, 20" Century Fox, DreamWorks, Warner Brothers, Countrywide,
Disney, Sempra Energy, St. John’s, See Beyond and UCLA, to name just a few.

our qualifications

American National Standards Institute (ANSI) Compliant
Electronics Industries Association (EIA) Compliant
Telecommunications Industry Association (TIA) Compliant -
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) Compliant
BICSI Corporate Member S

Registered Communications Distribution Designers (RCDD) on Staff
Manufacturer Certified :
Licensed Contractor, No. 534115

Fully Insured

High Bonding Capacity

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. | can be reached at 818-407-1911, via
fax at 818-407-1913 or via email at bbrammer@pccinc.com.

Best regards,

Bryon Brammer

Bryon Brammer
Project Manager

' 9340 Eton Avenug, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313.1911 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com



PCC Network Solutions
Design, Build. Deliver.

Statement of work for PMA building-

PCC wili install (15) CAT 6 duplex drops for WAP locations; (t4) CAT 6 duplex locations, and (25) CAT 6 quad
locations to the PMA Building. All drops will terminated on CAT 6 RJ45 jacks and CAT 6 patch panels wired T-568B
installed in PCC installed (2) equipment racks. PCC will instalf the necessary later rack to support the tops of the
(2) newly installed and (1) previously installed ladder rack to existing walls. Racks will be anchored inte the
concrete floor using wedge anchors. 80% of the drops were estimated to need to be installed in raceway
extending up or down the wall from either the floor or ceiling. These drops will be installed in a deep surface
mounted box.  PCC will issue a credit for any unused raceway that was not used in this project. All conduit

sleeves installed by PCC will be fire stopped when completed All terminated drops will be tested with a Fluke
DTX for CAT 6 performance specifications.

Contract Requirements _
The Contractor (PCC) shall provide a 20-year warranty on all AD"C' MANUFACTURER products and workmanship

PCC shall provide Certificates of Insurance for General Liability, Automoblle Liability, and Workers Compensation and Employers
Liability naming Northern inyo Hospital as additionally insured. S

PCC shall provide an installation that is compliant with ADC lnstaliation practlces, TIA/EIA-568A, 569, 606 and 607 specifications as
well as NEC and local building codes.

PCC’s price shall encompass all applicable costs to provide a turn key .st‘ru'c_tured cabling system solution including but not limited to
all materials, labor, consumables, storage, waste removal, cable support hardware, tools, equipment, etc.

Tentative Schedule

April 2010

Quality Assurance Installation Practices

1.0 INSTALLATION PRACTICES
All equipment shall be installed in a neat and professional like manner and to the complete satisfaction of the Client. Any
cable, or material installed that does not meet the installation specifications provided by the Statement of Work shall be
replaced or repaired to Client’s full approval without additional cost.

2.0 INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS
Installation procedures must meet or exceed the requirements listed below:

2.1 Installation and construction practices shall be in accordance with local utility practices and agreements, state, city and
county ordinances, statutes and regutations, the Naticnal Electric Safety Code, TIA/ EIA-568A, TIA/EIA-569, TIA/EIA-606 and
TIA/EIA-607.

2.2 The Client's Standard Construction Specifications shall apply where applicable,

2.3 All equipment deemed necessary must be new and of the type specified in the Bill of Materials. No substituted items shall
be allowed except as specified or approvéd by the Client. No custom items shall be allowed except as specified or approved
by the Client.

2.4 All wiring shall conform to the National Electric Code and all applicable Local Codes.

2.5 All racks and power supplies shall be earth grounded using #6 AWG, bare copper wire to local ground grid. Customer and its

General Contractor are required to provide a terminal ground buss {TGB) in the area of the equipment racks: All buitding
terminal ground buss (TGB) shall be commonly connected to a main terminal ground buss (MTGB) located near the building’s
main power buss.

2.6 All cables routed through ceilings, and building structure, shall be supported from the structure independently from other
trades at intervals that meet applicable federal, state and local building codes. Cables shall be routed in such a manner as
to allow other maintenance activities to occur without damage to the cable.

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313.1911 | Phone 8_18.4'07.1-911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com



PCC Network Solutions

2.7

2.8

2.9
2.10

Dasign, Build, Deliver,

PCC shall exercise due care in handling twisted pair so as not to damage the cable. Maximum pulling tension and bend
radius pre and post installation shall be adhered to.

PCC shalt be responsible for scheduling and coordinating the cable placement with other activities which may take place
subsequent to cable placement. Notice is given that the cable construction is such that relatively minor physical damage,
such as compression and kinks, can have major impact on system performance.

Separation distances between cable and EMi sources must be maintained. Reference: TIA/EIA-569.

When practical ali equipment shall be installed so as to be readily accessible for maintenance and shall be located so as not
to interfere with servicing of other utilities or services.

3.0

4.0
4.1

4,2

pricing

CLEAN-UP

During the installation, on a daily basis, and upon completion of the work, PCC shall remove all debris and waste material
from the site of work and adjacent work areas, and shail leave the facilities in a neat and orderly condition to the
satisfaction of the Client’s Project Manager. During the duration of the installation and construction phases, PCC shall
maintain an attitude of safety, cleanliness and tidiness. Subcontractor shall remove daily all scrap and waste materials.
Each day, PCC shall leave the premises as orderly as when he began construction. '

SAFETY

Installation shall be designed and accomplished with safety as a primary consideration. The objective is to protect equally
the public, the client, and the contracting employees.

PCC shall at all time exercise extremne care to reduce to a minimum the hazard of accidental injury to themselves and the
public due to the presence and instaltation of wires and equipment particular to their trade.

We will perform the above scope of work for the sum of:

Thirty Four Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Four and 69/100, ($ $34,624.69 } Price includes Material Sales Tax of $

1360.31.

terms & conditions, assumptions & caveats

Quote is valid for 5 days from date of issuance.
50% check due upon project award, or full material invoice due upon project award. .
“Percentage of Completion” invoices will also be submitted biweekly, on or about the 1 0" and 25™ of each

month, and/or as material is received, and/or as labor is incurred. Payment terms are 2% 10, Net 30 from
invoice date. Any variance to these terms must be negotiated with PCC V.P. of Finance.

Leasing Options also available.
A purchase order or written contract will be required prior to the start of this project.
All tabor has been quoted during PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabting, Inc. company regular business

hours of 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Monday through Friday except holidays. Work outside of regular business hours
is available where additional charges may apply.

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313,1511 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com



PCC Network Solutions

8.

Design. Build, Deliver.

Idte time incurred by PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc. company due to the absence of
required escorts, clearances, permits, inability to enter the work place, delays by other trades or other factors
beyond our control will be charged to the customer at a rate of ($65.00) per man-hour.

If demobilization and remobilization is required for this project, additional costs per incident will be charged
to the customer.

Any shipping charges incurred will be prepaid and added to final invoice.

—————9—A15% Return7/Handling-Fee-will-be-assessed-on-any-materials-returned-by-client—————— e

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Non-Returnable/Non-Refundable materials include: cabinets/racks built to order, copper and fiber optic

interconnect cords, hon-standard lengths. or custom hybrid configurations of fiber optic cable or copper cable,
etc.

It is the responsibility of the proposed client to notify PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc.
company, prior to the start of a project, of any Hazardous Materials such as asbestos contained materials
(ACMs), Lead, Acids, Chemicals, etc., in or around the area of the project that may be disturbed. In the event
that Hazardous Materials are present prior to job commencement or are encountered during the project,
additional costs, damages and/or delays attributed to necessary procedures for working in this environment
will be the responsibility of the proposed client and/or building owner/management.

The information contained in this document is proprietary to PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling,
Inc. Company and is intended to be used as evaluation and/or bidding information only. No part of this
document may be disclosed, reproduced and/or distributed to anyone except the listed recipients within this
package without the written permission from PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc. Cornpany.

This quotation is based upon information provided by the client and is limited to the material and labor items
listed herein. Any changes to this quote must be agreed upon by atl parties in the form of a written change
order and may result in additional charges to the client. All change orders must be signed by the customer
prior to the commencement of work specified in that change order.

PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc. company assumes that all pathways are clear and
accessible with the necessary capacity for the work to be performed as described in the
Specifications/Statement of Work/Scope of Work. It is the responsibility of the client to provide adequate
pathways where deficiencies are present.

It is assumed that pull strings will be provided in all conduits installed by others.

Certificates of Insurance will be submitted upon request. Special requirements, such as waiver's of -
subrogation, may result in additional charges to the customer.

PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Cdast Cabling, Inc. company quotation is good for (30) days from the date of
quotation,

This quotation is not to be used as an “Add & Delete” schedule.

If PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc. company crews are required to be on-site during move-
in, system start-up, or first in service, this will be billed on a Time & Material basis. Pacific Coast Cabling will
have the account manager available during the project cut over on-call for any questions.

A secured, storage area inside the building will be provided for PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling,
Inc. company materials and tools.

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313.1911 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com



PCC Network Solutions

20.

21.

Design. Build, Deliver.

No wall repair, painting or removal of existing/abandoned cable is included in this project.

The National Electrical Code (NEC) was amended in 2002. One of the amendments concerns the requirement
that abandoned cable (both copper and fiber) be removed. The NEC defines “abandoned cable” as: Installed
communications cable that is not terminated at both ends at a connector or other equipment and not
identified for future use with a tag.” Our bid is provide submitted without costs for any remoaval of abandoned

. cable. In the event we are directed to remove abandoned cable, PCC will perform removal work at a T&Mm

basis.

No permit, license, or bond(s) costs are included as a part of this response.

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

27,

28,

29,

30.

3.

32.

33.

34.

35.

Parking will be provided to PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc. company employees at no
additional cost.

Pricé includes one (1) machine printed label per faceplate.

PCC Network Solutions, a Pacific Coast Cabting, Inc. company realizes that removal, storage and reinstattation
of existing (used) ceiling tiles may result in incidental damages. While Pacific Coast Cabling exercises care in
the handling of these tiles, incidental damage may occur. As such, Pacific Coast Cabling accepts no liability for
any such incidental damages. '

Pricing for this project is based on the assumption that the ceiling type is suspended with drop in tiles not
exceeding 10’ in height.

Pricing is based upon the assumption that the suspended ceiling grid and ceiling tiles will not be in placé during
placement of the cabling.

Station numbering scheme to be provided five (5) working days prior to the start of the project.

All coring to be provided by others. Floor or wall X-Ray’s are not included. If X-Ray’s are required, customer
will be responsible for additional charges to perform this service.

No liquidated damages will be accepted.

Price does not include the identification and/or removal of any existing cabling or components abandoned or
otherwise,

Price is based upon the assumption that this is not a prevailing wage job. It is the Owner or applicable agencies
responsibility to notify bidders if prevailing wages are required to be paid, and what prevailing wage schedule
should be used for any given project. If prevailing wages are required additional costs will be incurred and
charged back to the Owner or applicable agency.

Price does not include coring, sleeves and/or fire stopping that may be required to meet federal, stateé and
local building and/or fire codes.

Price does not include any grounding and/or bonding of equipment, racks, cabinéts, conduits, raceways, cable
tray, cable runway, cable sheaths, etc...

Price does not include voice cross connects, copper patch or line cords, or fiber patch or line cords.

Price does not include, plywood backboards, fire rated plywood backboards, and/or the painting of said
backboards.

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313.1911 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www,pccinc.com



PCC Network Solutions
Basign, Buiid, Deliver.

36. This Agreement, together with any Related Documents, constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to the matters set forth in this Agreement. No alteration of or amendment to this Agreement
shall be effective unless given in writing and signed by the party or parties sought to be charged or bound by
the alteration or amendment.

37. Pertaining to PCC quoted duct-bank installations: Dig-Alert / USA will be called to the site by PCC’s trefiching
subcontractor to identify underground utilities. Please note that underground utility blueprints must be
provided by client as well, to ensure ALL utilities are accurately identified. Although PCC will perform

—  trenching-with—the-utmest—in-care,—Dig-Alert—/—USA,--PCC,-.nor_PCC’s_trenching_subcontractor will accept
responsibility/liability for any underground utility damage that may occur during duct hank
excavation/installation on utilities that could not be identified prior.

END

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toli free 800.313.1911 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com



PCC Network Solutions
Design. Buiid. Deliver.

lump sum agreement

This Lump Sum Agreement (the "Agreement”) 1s made and entered into on March 8, 2010 by and between The Contractor, Pacitic Coast Cabling Incorporated, DBA PCCNetwork

Solutions, a California corperation, and Northern Inyo Huspital (the "Customer”), who agree as follows:

1.Description of Work. The Contractor will provide the labor and materials to perform and complete the work detailed on The Contractor Quotation #1021816BB-200R1 attached to
and incorporated in this Apreement by reference, and described as follows: PCC will install (15) CAT 6 duplex drops for WAP locations; (14) CAT 6 duplex locations, and {25) CAT 6 quad
locations to the PMA Building. AH drops will terminated on CAT 6 RJ45 jacks and CAT & patch panels wired T-568B installed in PCC installed (2) equipment facks. PCC will install the
necessary later rack to support the tops of the (2) newly installed and (1) previcusly installed ladder rack fo existing walls, Racks will be anchored into the concrete floor using wedge anchors.
80% of the drops were estimated to need to be installed in raceway extending up or down the wall from either the floor or ceiling. These drops will be instalied in a deep surface mounted box.
PCC will issue 2 credit for any unused raceway that was not used in this project. Al conduit sleeves installed by PCC will be fire stopped when completed. All terminated drops will be tested
with a Fluke DTX for CAT 6 performance specifications.

the *Werk™). The Work will be performed at Customer's facility located at 150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, CA 93314 (the "Property™). Customer will provide The Contractor and any The
Contractor subcontractor with complete and uninterrupted access to the Property so that The Contractor can perform and until The Contractor completes the Work.

2.Contract Price and Pavment. Customer agrees and is required to pay to The Contractor a lump sum of Thirty Four Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Four Dollars and
69/100 , $34,624.69 for the Work (the "Contract Price"). . 0
Payment Terms: Any variance to these payment terms must be approved by PCC’s VP of Finance prior to contract acceptance. In pr:de'r to maintain neutral cash flow; PCC will initiate
100% material and equipment purchases, and will require from Customer 100% material and equipment payment upon delivery to the job site, or delivered and stored at the Customer
premise, or delivered and stored off-site in a suitable location. Bi-weeldy progress payments will be issued thereafter, on or about the 10" and 25™ of each month, through projéct completion
due 2% 10 / Net30. :
A finance charge of 1,5% per month will be charged against any unpaid balance in excess of 30 days.

Each installment is due and payable within terms of 2% 10, NET 30. If Customer fails to timely pay :iny of such installments, The Contractor may stop performance of the Work
and/or require payment of the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Price prior to resaming and/or completing the Work.

If performance of the Work is delayed, despite the above-stated payment terms The Contractor may invoice Customer for the Work completed, and such invoice is due and payable
within terms of 2% 10, NET 30. ' . '

An invoice is deemed delivered to Customer upon the date of personal service or transmittal by facsimile to Justin Norcross_facsimile number 760.873.2841or two (2) days after the
date of mailing to Customer at150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, CA 93514.

3.Service Charges and Return Fee's. Accounts will be assessed a monthly service charge equal to one and one-half percent (1 1/2 %) of any amounts not timely paid. Such
service charge will acerue and become payable on the same day of each month commenging on the day such amount was due.
Accounts will also be assessed a 15% Return/Handling Fee for any material returned by client.

4.Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the sole understanding and agreement between The Contractor and Customer concerning the performance of and payment
for the Work. This Agreement may be amended only by a change order or other writing signed by The Contractor and Customer, Customer may not assign Customer's rights
or delegate Customer's duties under this Agreement. .

5,Bonds. Customer agress and is required to pay any additional premiums for performance and/or payment bonds with respect to the Work resulting from any change orders
agreed to by The Contractor and Customer.

6.Hazardous Materisls. It is the responsibility of the proposed Customer to notify the Contractor, prior to the start of a project, of any Hazardous Materials stich as asbestos
contained materials (ACMs), Lead, Acids, Chemicals, etc., in or around the area of the project that may be disturbed. In the event that Hazardous Materials are present prior
to job commencement or are encourtered during the project, additional costs, damages and/or delays attributed fo necessary procedures for working in this environment will
be the responsibility of the proposed Customer and/or building owtter/management. ) .

7.Confidentiality, The information contained in this document is praprietary and confidential to the Contractor and is intended to be used as evaluation and/or bidding
information only. No part of this document may be disclosed, reproduced and/or distributed to anyone except the listed recipients within this package without the written
permission from the Contractor.

8. Insarance, Certificates of Insurance for General Liability, Automobile Liability, Workers Compensation and Employers Liability naming the Customer as additionally
insured will be provided.

9,Late Charges. Customer will be assessed a monthly service charge equal to one and one-half percent (1 1/2 %) of any amounts not timely paid. Such service charge will
accrue and become payable on the same day of each month commencing on the day such amount was due.

10 Attorney's Fees. If the Contractor takes or commences any action or procesding and/or hires an attorney to collect any unpaid portion of the Contract Price or to
otherwise enforce this Agreement, Customer will pay to the Contractor the reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred by the Contractor, which includes, but is not limited
to, aHl expert and other wilness fees and associated expenses. The Contractor may file or commence such action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction which
the Contractor in its sole discretion determines. The laws of the State in which such action or proceeding is filed or commenced will govern.

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313.1911 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com




PCC Network Solutions
Design. Build, Deliver.

11.Mechanic's Lien. As permitted by the local Civil Code in which State work is being performed, the Contractor will file a Preliminary Lien Notice with respect to the
Work to protect the Contractor’s and the building Owner’s mechanic’s lien rights. This notice is not indicative of the credit worthiness of either the Contractor, Owner or

Custoener.

12.Limits of Liability, Contractor shall not be liable to Customer or to any third party for any indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages in connéction with or
arising out of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, fost profits or lost data in connection with this Agreement, even if Contractor had been advised of the possibility

of such damages.

13.Indémnification. Customer agrees to indemnify and hold Contractor, its directors, officers, employees and agents from and against any and all liability, claims, expenses,
damages, causes of action, suits or judgments arising out of any actions of Customer’s employees or agents in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

14.Force Majeure. Neither Contractor nor the Customer shall be liable for non-performance hereunder due to acts of God, civil disturbances, strikes, power failures, change
in applicable laws or regulations, fire or any ather cause which either party cannot prevent by the exercise of reasonable diligence

15.Non-Solicitation, Recrujtment or Hire Employees. Both parties acknowledge that each party has expended time, effort and great expense in training the technicans,
representatives and employees who will participate with the delivery of goods and services associated with this Agreement. In the absence of the respective technicians,
representatives, employees parties consent and for a period of twelve (12) months after proposal or termination of this Agreement, each party agrees that it will not solicit,
recruit or hire, or attempt to solicit, recruit or hire, directly or by affirmatively assisting others, any technician, representative, smployee of the respective technicians,
representatives, employees party who has participated, directly or indirectly, with the delivery of goods and services associated with this Apreement.

16.Entiré Agreément. This Agreement constitutes the sole understanding and agreement between the Contractor and Customer concerning the performance of and payment
for the Work. This Agreement may be amended only by a change order or other writing signed by the Contractor and Customer. Customer may not assign Customer's rights
of delegate Customer's duties under this Agreement.

Client Information Here

Pacific Coast Cabling, Inc.,

a California corporation Northern inyo Hospital
by by
Authorized signature Authorized Purchaser’s signature
Authorized name Authorized Purchaser’s name
title: . title:
date: date:

REV 031905TDM

9340 Eton Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | Toll free 800.313.1911 | Phone 818.407.1911 | Fax 818.407.1913 | www.pccinc.com




THIS SHEET

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern lnye Hospltal Canstruction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

April 12, 2010

Nir. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane

RE:  Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1485401
Change Order Request Number COR - 029

Dear Mr, Haifen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the aftached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estirate of the work.

PCONo  Description Amount
068 IB 047 Multiple |ssues with Structural Clarifications $4,882.00
Total Amount $4,882.00

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one {1) copy of this lefter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Four thousand eight hundred eighty two and 00/100 dollars ($4,882.00). This approval wilt

also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any guestions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

\&3\@3 &La&ab

Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By Date:
John Halfen ‘ ’
CEO - Noithern inyo Hospital

cc: File

’ l Page 1 of 1



RBB ARCHITECTS ING

10980 Wilshire Boulevard
Date of Issuance: December 1, 2009 Los Angeles, California 90024-3905
Instruction Bulletin No: 047 Telephone 310473 3555

FAX 310 312 3646

To:  Turner Conslruction Company
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Att:  Tom Stoddard

Bulletin 047

Contract_ for.  General Construction

Owner. Northern Inyo Hospital
Project: Partial Hospital Replacement and Renovation

Project Not  RBB# 0913700 OSHPD File #HS-060053-14 Facility iD# 10200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:
Miscellaneous minor structural coordination and clarifications In response to RFI's 22, 23, 41.1, 66, 68, 72, 88, 94, 95, 119,

133, 158.1, 162, 164, 166, 189, 204.1, 215, 228, 243, 245, 250, 294, 346, 379 and Peer Review commenls PRV 5232, 5337,
5339, 5340, 5419, 5440, and 6139. All no cost clarifications.

REASON FOR CHANGE:
Enter CHANGE CODE from 1B Log

REQUESTED BY:
Enter WHO requested 1B

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

REQUEST FOR QUOTE
[] Please submit an itemized quatation for changes in the Ceatract Sum andfor Time incidental to proposed medifications to the Contract Documents described herein.

DO NOT PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN UNTIL SO AUTHORIZED, {Architects signalure required below.)

ARGHITECT'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS

The work shall be carried out In accordance with the following supplemental instructions Issued in accordanee with the Contract Documents without change in Contract
Sum or Contract Time. Prior to proceeding a accordance with these instructions, Indicate your acceplance of these Instructions for minor change to the Work as
consistent with the Conlract Documents and return a copy o the Archilest. {Architects and Contractors signatures required.)

CONSTRUCTION CHANGE AUTHORIZATION
D in order to expedite the Work and avold or minimize delays in the Work which may sffect Contrast Sum or Gonlract Tima, the Gontract Documents are hereby amended as
described below. Proceed with this Work promptly, Submit final costs for Work invelved and change in Conlbract Tima (if any), for inclusion in a subject Change Order,

{Architect, Owner and Contractor's signature required.)

The following Is based on Information provided by the Contractor:

Method of Determining Change In Conlract Sum:
(lump sum, unit prices, cost plus fea or olher}

Fixed Estimated Maximum

Fixed Estimated Maximum
Change in Contract Time Days

Change in Contract Sum §

CONFIRMED; TURNER CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED: CHW
Contractor By Owner
3 Tom Stoddard Scott Hooker
Date 10/02/09 Dale Date
XC:  Mr. Jack Sulheriand / Mr. Ron Hastie, IOR (1 Full, & 2-% Size Sets) ENCL: RBB Namalive IB 000
Mr. Scolt Hooker, CHW (Email Notification ONLY) Schedules
Mr. William Spencer, DASSE (Emait Notification ONLY) gf;&gggm

Ms. Stacl L. Noblitt, AA {Emall Notlfication ONLY}
Mr. Michael O'Neilt, RM {Emall Notification ONLY)
Mr. Kevin Boots, AlA, RBB (Email Nofification Only)

PANMOST3780M construction adminfstrationBe ib'sb 047 co
0034 _asbbibD47.doc



0S Mpd

paultable Healtheare Accessiblitn for califarnts:

Ciflca of Stafewide Heallh Plonning and Davslopment

.l-'udlﬂfu 2] v-}apmmf Ohidan  www.oshpd.ca.goviidd
R &traed, Room 200, Sazmaments, Califomig 95811
7no D R AfaTsds Smwet, Sufte 2-500, L5 Angeles, CA 80012

Post Approval Documents

Phone (918) 4406300 FAX {916)324 9188
Fhone (213) 857-6168 FAX (213) 807-0186

A Name of Faclity:

OBHFD # 15.080053-14

‘_ﬂgtih.ﬂn_lﬂ?ﬂ_liv_lﬂﬁt

Agdrens - Steexl:

FACILITY LD. & 40200

$4N Planeerl sz
City: County: Zip; DATE:
Babay {ve 53514
Titha of Proect {45 Characlzrs max.) Applicant Job #
_ zallal Hoands) Revlacemant and Ranovaton 0413700
B | [ onange Onder cor 003 [ Addendum ADE
Instruction Bufletin i [ petferred ttem DAE
18 must be comfimmed by ehange order within a0 days

¢ |DescripionScopo of Chenga:

BR [nstrustion Bulletin No, 47
Miscellaneous minor structural coordi

133, 158.1, 182, 164, 166, 189, 204.1,
53349, 5340, 5419. 5440 and 6138, Al no coat clarffications.

on mnd clarifications In response to RFI'e 22, 23, 41.1, 64, 60, 72, 88, 94, 98, 119,
228, 243, 245, 250, 294, 346, 379 and Paer Revlew comments PRV 5232, 533?

gt

Mz Jokin Halfen, Ghief Exscuiive Officer

Reazan for Changs!
AJE Coordination
Liat of Enclosuias:
Structura) Narrative 1B 047 kIT Kt
Drawing $-1.1, 8-2.1.4, 8-2.2.1, 5222, 8223 823, 851,552, 554,01, 5-7.2, 5-7.3, 5744, 5-7.6,8-7.11:
- GHANGE ORDER OLY ©OBHPD LJSE ONL! :
D Tota) cantract Smotat priog to this chenge.. .. .. § 40.586.210 v Hggﬂpw,—.-ng.ﬁefd Review %’;E&,,B Y N
50 AGO____ AT J '
Amountol this CHROE® . v osivvarssoans ArcHiacrol A A D X Ratr
ass  [Joeduct Mam?nlnal A AC 3 X  Rafer
. . . 4 . Elatiriea) A AGC X Refer
Revised conlact smount to date; ... ... § 40,686,210 ose B A 2t q
Ro:ther Inye Hospital Streelorel = A7 AC D X Rofar
FLSO /
D X Refer

=7 /e

Flre Life Salely A AC

E / dor {efaste In respansiie cherps of project:
natures

G (I j‘i En{) ?ﬂ\rti-mf éfmm ]

Slgnatire:

Fimn Name: REB ARCHITECTS ING Fim Name:  Thornton Tomessill

Addrens; 10680 Wlshiwe Bhud Address: 5848 121h Steaal. Sulte 600

Cly:  Los Anasles State! OA Zp: 900243308 | Clty Oakiand Sinle; CA Zp: 94507

E OSHPD ARPROVAL: wﬂg
LY
Sinatre: %M W‘?
e

£ A nshoen £a3 tegy P e Ll e Aresony ks f Cotan Sub B8 IAT 21 S0P (11

OSH-F-125 [Rovised 3709

Slate of Cullfornia - Healih and Human S$ervices Agency
Arnold Schorzenegger, Governor




Thornton Tomagatts

MEMO

Date: December 1, 2009

To: Stephénie Kimball

Compnny:  OSHPD

From: Kerwin Tsul

Ce: Kevin Boofs - RBR

Subject: Bulletin No. 047/Change Order No. 003

TT Projact No, 05B307, NIH
Descriptian of work for Bulletin 047/Change Order 003:

Drawing §-1.1:

Peer Review Comment 6139: Add Note LK and delete detail 4 to coordinate with Geofechnical Report.

Peer Roview Comment 5337: Revise OMRF R-valus to 1 fo coordinate with OSHPD approved

calculations,

Peer Review Comments 5339, 5419, 5440; Revise
coordinate with 2001 CBC and OSHPD approved calzulations.

pecified epoxies; previousfy specified products are no longer

specified expansion anchor fo Hil Kwikholt 3 to

Peer Review Comment 5340: Revise s
manufactured.

Drawing §-2.1.1:

RFI 189: Revise callout near Grid A/l

rawin V213
RIFIs 158.1 and 379: Provide/revise dimensions ag clouded,

Drawing 8-2,2.2:

RF1022: Add and revlse dimenstons st elevator opening,
RFI041.1: Delete callont as clouded near B.5/9,

Drawing §2.2.3:

RFIs 158.1 and 379: Providefrevise dimensions as clouded vear C/1.6.

RFI204.1; Revise canopy framing as clouded.

833 12* st Suito 800 | Onttdand CA B460T | T 610433 8370 |F 510433 6378 | vevrw ThumionTomazert com



Iigate:?_ December 1, 2009 ‘Thornton Tornyetty
age

Drawing 8-2.3:
RFI022: Addhevise dimensions as clouded near Df7.

RFI 623 and Peer Review Comment 5232: Revise framing at Alr Handling Unit as clouded.

RFI068; Delete top of steel reference as clovded near D/A/7,

RF] 162: Add/revise dimensions as clouded near D/2.

Drawing-S-5.13

RFI 243: Detail 13 - Update slope of zone of influence to coordinate with Geotechnical Report,

Drawlng S-5.2:

RFI204: Detuil 14— Add note clarifying how to widen exterior grade beam to provide minimum slab
bearing,

Drawlng §-5.4

RFI 166: Defails 6, 10, 11,14, 15, 16, 17, and 20— Add cover requirements at brace frame column
locations {o covrdinate wilh previously approved defail 7/8-5.4.

RFI 228: Deiril 20 - Revise PCSA dimensfon as clonded fo coordinate with feld condition,

RFI 346: Detall 10 - Add min azd max fo dimension of pier spacing.

Drawing 8-7.2:
RFI 119; Detail 3 — Add note regarding continuity plate requirements for beams of differing depths,

RFI 133: Detil 1 — Add rote regarding oap plats thickness at top of columns.

RFI 164: Detail 18 — Update oolumn schedule for C7A column &3 clouded.

RFI 250: Detait 7 - Add section cut as clouded.

Drawing 8-7.3; E
RYI 088 Detail 2~ Update reinforcing angle size s clouded.

RF1086: Detail 3 - Add anchor bolt size and grade calfont as clouded.
RFI 245; Details 6 and 9 - Add/Revise weld as clonded.

Drawing 5-7.4:

RFI 0%94: Datails 9 and 10 - Update plate washer callouts as clouded.

888 12° Gizeat Suite 600 | Ozkland CA D4607 | T 810 4336370 | F 510.633 8378 | www.ThonrunTomasatti com



Date: December 1, 2009
Page 3

2
Dpawie-S75:—— ‘

RGPt —HSSvotmmrabove Termmaes a the second floor, Updafe séctitmras.clouded,

Draviing 8-7,6:

General Coordination: Detail 7 — Reviss detal] raference as shown,

Dyawing 8.7.11¢

RE1 072: Detail 2~ New detail for hent plate opening reinforcement.

553 12° Sueat Suite £00 | Onlttand CA 99607 | T 51 0433.032C] F $10433.9578 | wwar Thomtol fomasaizon



140 | abey . BODERML pesindy Ldy
UOIONIISUOY) Jauing 1drvA " Hoday PRIERE 00d - ODDL

¢ 6Ly £18' 8L1'e L6L'y 68’1 zor'e 0 'sej0 L welold

o LY £19' 81'e 6Lt 6ge’l ob's 0 wdQ Ppaso|Dusdo 850 {eiel
0 02 BS 68 0 [=3-] 1] 65 0 fezo PUCE BVUBLLIONSY PUB JUSLWIABY  MO0-00-OSC083H0-L0TD  ¥60 10007 - BSD
o oo €5 £5 0 £5 0 £5 0 120 ASI SJODING  100-60-0STORLIMIT0  £001PA0T - 630
0 09 25 ze 0 z6 0 28 0 1620 AMIGEr] [BIBUID  10PB0-TSEIEHOWAZD 200 10007 - 650
Q oo 09 09 0 09 o] 09 o Jez0 PIENBANS  100-20-O5T-LT0L0-1020 100 1080 + 650
0 OIS oo 0O 0 oos 005 0 ~ 008 o 1620 S Ul Sa05S] AN 200 81 - SIND-I9D  10040-ast0luLtz02D 0h0 - 650
0 10983M 05 BEY'L o geo'L 8e9'L 0 % 8gg'L o J620 L0 9] - ODISEM,  LO-H0-0SS-00850-50-20 600 - 630
0 12013v 0o OBO'L 0 or0'L avo'L 0 ovo') 0 fe20 Bupaesp (23S 35191 ~ ejaq 981G UCHOY %00 - 890
o] HO2339 g5 O 0 4} 1] 0 0 0 fez0 FUIMDNS YU SINSSI RARINIE £90 G 100-80-080-00820-20-20 400 - 830
0 YOSHOr ga O 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jezn FRINPNAS UIM Sanss] SR 240 §]  100-80-058-0018060-20 900 - 850
4] TTAL 6s 0 4] 0 0 0 o] +] 1570 [BIMONAS UM Sanss] SidQINA J40 8] 100-80-058-0rDri-¥1-20 500 - 690
4] TEREY g 4] 0 0 o] 0 o Jexn [RINRDNAS UNM Sansst afduiniAf Z10 @] 100-00-05E-0000 19120 YOO - 690
0 YIHAYY gg 0 0 o 0 0 1} o] je20 [EINONAS Uita SINSS) JAQINAL JE0 §)  100-80-055-0005 15120 £00 - 600
0 - 6ee'tL o 658') 6ec't 0 o /820§ s sanss] sidain 240 g1 - 91915 Py 200 - e50
o NOSWS 950 o_____ L S o______8__ 0 0 o0 2¢0 8] 10090-S0L-005e0-Cor20 t08 " 830

........ b e -!H(--HLHHHHHHHHH”HHHH“H“H@w@mﬁ@%%@@wm@@uHHHHHHHHHH@U

UUGAD  AUD ey 1800 380D 1500 20(] o0 | olewnsy  Adyxoiddy ASYPUSd  ASg MDY OO wosdiasaq ON 2po9) )Bpg ON 09d

(sbumes) gng PAIEOPY]  pauMuWOSUN paprue) fwen  uyiny | paisnipy 409D o
1800 pajeoipu] 19bpng pajewnsa

uononsued jeidsoy oAu| wisypoN auieN paltid

- 1
ENN«-”m DU ug W._OU._O mmmme_o fenuajod LOYSeYyL ON }alold
QLoTdv-ZL  e1ed Wud PUALITIV Ao e e s




WESTCO IRON WORKS ] Structural Steel B Miscellaneous Metals

License #860762

Fabricators & Erectors

April 1,2010

Mr. Chris Sinart
Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Northern Inyo Hospital

MHscstructural-fabrication

)

1173-5-J
Reference: PCO 69

Dear Mr. Smart,

We submit the following quotation for work in our trade for the above-referenced project.

Furnish material and shop labor ondy for: {1} 5404A, {1) 5727A, (1) 5728, (lj 5054,
Shipping costs have been split 3 ways, between PCO100, 199& 69.

Material $495.00
Fabrication 6.00 hrs.@ $80.00 480.00 .
Load/Ship (straight time) 5.00 hrs.@ $80.00 400.00

Load/Ship (X-1/2 time) 066 rs.@  $104.00 68.64
Load/Ship (2X time) 1.00 his.@  $128.00 128.00
Hotel / Subsistence 66.36
L ——]

31,638.00

Total add this change

The above Change Order Proposal is based upon the receipt of written acceptance within
fourteen (14) calendar days and will be subject to price and schedule confirmation after

April 15,2010
Please be advised that we will withhold all actions refated to these changes until such time

written acceptance is received.

Very Truly Yours

437 Queens Lane, San Jose, California 95112
Corporate Office (408) 436-0711 Production Plant (209) 862-1501
FAX {408)436-8138 FAX (209) 862-1911 '
www,westcoironworks.cont )




: 5036 E. Jensen Ave
M I D'STATE Fresno, CA 93725
PH, (559) 266-6634

STEEL ERECTORS, INC. FX. (559)266-1211

March 23, 2010

Tumer Construction
1211 4 Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

-Atti: Chris Smart

Re: Northern Inyo Hospital
Bishop, CA

Dear Mr. Smart,

We are in receipt of Informational Bulletin (1B) No.47 (PCO #69) for the above referenced project. Upon our
review, we have found the following changes that have affected our scope of work:

IB No, 47
Cut off vertical leg of bent plate and grind smooth on Beam 11724

1.

2, Set & weld new shear piate {o Beam 1172A

3. Remove bent plate and grind smeoth on Beam 1202A

4. . Remove pottion of bent plate and grind smooth en Beam 1407A,

5. Set & weld new shear plate on Beam 14074

6. Set & weld new berit plate on Beam 5404A.

7. Install new WF beam 5404A

Qur price for this additional work will be: Estimated Labor {11 hs) 3 1,100.00,

Estimated Equip/Materials 3 28000
Fotal $ 1,389,900

Please note that our pricing does not include costs for having to relocate back to an area if fixes cannot be
completed while our crane and raising gang are in the area. We will require one (1) additional working day
be added to our ¢contract duration. Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mid-Stpfe Bteel Ereclors, Ine.
W Fan, Iuns

Kurt Bremenkamp
Estimator

Turner Construetion hereby authorizes Mid-State Steef Erectors, Inc. to complete the work defafied above
and agrees to pay the price quoted, with any time extension requested, for the completion of said work. All
additional work per the above quote shall be completed in accordance with the terms and conditions sef forth

in our Subcentract Agreement,

Turner Construction Dare




Vo 916 E. Baseling Rd., Stite. 205
AC I \—‘iON Mesa, AZ 85204
2i Phone. 480.813.8966

steel detailing Inc. Fax. 480.813.6680

PROJECT CHANGE ORDER REQUEST
Revised 03/16/10

DATE: February 08, 2010 ASD#08

To: Turner Construction Compény
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA'93514
PROJECT: Northern Inyo Hospital, #835
ATTN. Tom Stoddard / Chris Smart

Change: Breakdown per review of 1B documents received 2/1/10

fB#001

Architect info is not shown on the steel drawings.
NO CHANGE

IB#029 — please confirm #afics [confirmed per emall, 1B 29 Dimension, 03/08/10,
5:13 PM]

Drawing S-2.3: Elevator dimensions near gridline 7 - please confirm 5-0" dimension
should read 4’-11 7/8", Changes to elevator dimensions were picked up prior to
Strocal's departure.

NO CHANGE

[B#030

Drawing S-2.1.1: Change dimensions locating walkway canopy cofumns between
gridiines 5.6-6,
Drawing S$-2.1.2: Change dimensions locating walkway canopy columns near gridline

8.8.
Drawing S-2.2.1: Change beam lengths. Rework canopy edge angles/bent piate.
Drawing S-2.2.2: Move walkway columns. Revise beam lengths. Rework edge

angles. Add new columns with connections.

add 2 new columns with connections
move 24 columns

revise lengths for 39 beams

rework edge angle & bent plate

ACTION Steel Dstailing, Inc.
www.actionsd.com



March 18, ZU1U

+ revise shop drawings
e revise anchor-rod setting plan
» revise erection drawings

Changes to canopy near line 8.8 are superseded by IB#093. Changes to canopy
near line 5.6 are required per IB#30.

Revise walk-way canopy west of line G.6 near line 5.6.

move 6 columns

rework framing to new dimensions
revise anchor-rod setting plan

revise erection drawings

revised, deleted & new shop drawings

CHANGE: 32 hours @ $65/hour = $2080
IB#031

Miscellaneous ceiling revisions
NO CHANGE

|B#036

Drawing S-2.1.2: Move 2 stair landing columns due to headroom clearance at gift
shop.

move 2 stair landing columns
revise anchor-rod setting plan
move one beam and one brace
lengthen 2 beams

add one new beam

new field-work drawings

revise erection drawings

* & & & & & »

CHANGE: 30 hours @ $65/hour = $1950

|B#Q37

Drawings S-2.2.2, S-2.2.3, 8-2.3 & 3-7.5; Revise stair #2 for headroom clearance &
drain piping conflict. Move column & revise framing around stair #2.

e move one HSS4x4x5/16 column

® Page2



march 1o, UV

delete 2 beams

add 2 new beams

tengthen one beam

move 5 beams

move connections on 5 beams

extend edge plate along north edge around stair #2 & rework edge plate at
moved beams

new RFI's required

new shop drawings

® o o o 8 @

new field work drawings
revise erection drawings

CHANGE: 40 hours @$65/hour = $2600

1B#043 [below confirmed per email, IB 43 and 56 Dimension Clarification, 03/05/10,
6:12 PM]

Drawing S-2.2.1; Change dimension for W12x19 beam near gridlines 3/F from 6'-1"
to 5-7",

move one beam

move conhections on 2 beams
new field-work drawings
revise erection drawing

CHANGE: this beam is also moved per IB#56 — verify beam should be located per
IB#56 *Y//.-«-—*‘"‘“‘“""—-.\/a _M—H\m\\ ("M,_,_.-_—w- T . (/""'"m_w—mw "'“-4.\

g
1B#047 - see email from Damien Binch on 2/12/10 — verify change is required [1/2”
change not required, however need to relocate edge of siab & add one beam,

confirmed per email, FW; RFt 0022.1 Updated Response, 03/11/10, 6:25 PM]

Drawing S-2.2.2; Dimension near elevator {near grid-lines 8/F-E.6) of 8’4 2" is a
change from 8'-4" per NTD RFI#22.

one new beam

new connections on 2 beams

rework edge plate 3 beams

new shop drawings

new field-work drawings )
revise erection drawings. L

* ® 5 = & o

CHANGE: 16 hours @ $65/hour = $1040 R e

N\

\



Turner

Turner Construction

Nerthern Inyo Hospital Consfruction
150 Pionesr Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax; 760-873-7246

Aprit 12,2010

Mr. John Haifen
Northern Inye Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE:  Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
160 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 030

Dear Mr, Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work.

PCO No  Description Amount
100 IB 056 - Revise location of beam near 3/E.7 on S- $5,835.00

2.2.1 to coordinate with plumbing routing. Add
moment connection at beam/column connection at

9.7/E.B

Total Amount $5,835.00

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 0 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which Increases
our Contract by Five thousand eight hundred thirty five and 00/100 dollars ($5,835.00}. This approval will also

authorize us to lssue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

L /0 M

Kathy Sh)e

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

&'{'VL&: ' Paga 1 of 1



RBB ARCHITECTS INC

' ' 10980 Wilshire Boulevard
Date of Issuance: Dacember 23, 2009 Los Angeles, California 90024-3905
tnstruction Bulletin No: 056 Telephone 310473 3555
FAX 310312 3848

To: Turner Construction Company -
160 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Att:  Tom Stoddard .

Bulletin 056

Contract for;  General Construction
Owner: Northern Inyo Hospital

Project: ParifaFHospltai-Replacementand-Renovation

Project No:  RBB# 0913700 © OSHPD File #H45-080053-14 Facility [ # 10200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

RBB Instruction Bulletin No. 656
PRC 5374 & RF| 330.2: Revise location of beam near 3/E.7 on S-2.2.1 fo coordinate with plumbing routing. Add moment

connection at beam/column connection at 9.7/E.6.

REASON FOR CHANGE:
Drawing Coordination

REQUESTED BY:
AJE Team

ACTION TO BE TAKEN:

REQUEST FOR QUOTE
E Please submil an itemized auolalion for changes in the Contract Sum andfor Time incidental fo proposed medifications to the Conlract Dosuments described hereln.

DO NOT PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN UNTIL SO AUTHORIZED. (Architects signature required below.)

ARGHITECT'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS
The work shall ke carried out in accordance with Lhe following supplemantal instructlons issued In accordance with (he Contract Documents without change In Conlract

Sim or Cenlracl Time. Prior to proceeding [a accordance with these instructions, indicale your acceptance of these Instructions for mincr change to the Work as
consistent with the Gonfract Documents and refum a copy to the Architect. {Architects and Conlractors signatures required.)

CONSTRUCTION GHANGE AUTHORIZATION
In order Yo expadile the Work and avoid or minimize delays in the Work which may affect Contract Sum or Contrac! Time, the Contract Documents are hereby amended as

dascribed below. Proceed with this Work promptly. Submit final costs for Work Involved and change in Contract Time (if 2ny), for inclusion [n a subject Change Order.
{Archilect, Ownar and Conlractor's signature required.)

The following Is based on information provided by the Contracior:

Method of Delermining Change In Contact Sunmy:
(lump sem, unit-prices, cost plus fee or other)

Fixed Estimated Maximum

Fixed Estimated Maximum
Change in Contract Time Days

Change in Contract Sum §

ISSUED: RBB ARCHITECTS INC CONFIRMER: TURNER CONSTRUGTION AUTHORIZED: CHW

s Q J El%ﬁ ) Confractor By Owner
Scolt Hooker

Kejin Boots, AlA, LEED AP Tom Sloddard

By Architect:
Date

Pate 12123/09 Date

XC: Wi Jack Sutherland / Mr. Ron Hastie, IOR (1 Full, & 2-% Slze Sets) ENCL: Dasse Narrative T8 056
Drawings: §-2.2.1, §-2.3

Mr. Scofl Hooker, CHW (Email Notification ONLY)
Mr. William Spencer, DASSE {Email Notification ONLY)
Mr. Kevin Boots, AlA, RBB {Email Nofification Only)

pAM0S13700 constuciion administration\Be ib'sib 155 co
32\ _a b b 056.da0



0S l/l})d *Equitable Heplthonre Accessibiity for california

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development ) e
Faclitles Development Division  www.oshpd.ca.gov/fdd o e e
400 R Stree!, Room 200, Sacramanto, Galifornia 95811 Phone {918} 440 8300 FAX (316) 324 9188 e F
700 N. Aiameda Slreel, Suile 2-500, Los Angeles, CA 90012 Phong (213) 897-0166 "FAX (213) 897-0168 i zi;g,g:" .
.-0st Approval Documeants Rl
f Ity:
A Nameotradly L || osHPP¥ 15.060053-14
Northern Invo Hospilasl .
Address - Street:
1AG Pionear ) ans FACH'ITY LD.# 10200
City: County: Zip: DATE:
Eishop Hayo B354
Title of Project (45 Characters max.} Applicant Job #
Fartat Hoepital Feplaceinent andg Renovalion 0813700 .
=B~ & triange Oider cor—932 ——— E-addendum AD# :
(1 sstruction Bulletin 18# [ pefferred 1tem DA#

1B must be confinmed by change order within 30 days
[ | Description/Scope of Changs:

RBB Instruction Bulletin No. D56
PRC 5374 & RFI 330.2: Revise location of beam near 3/E.7 on $-2.2.1 to coordinate with plumbing routing, Add moment

connection at beam/column connection at 9.7/E.6.

Reason for Change:
Drawing Coordination

List of Enclosures:

Dasse Narrative IB 056
Drawings: 5-2.2.1, 5-2.3

CHANGE ORDER ONLY :
OSHPD USE ONLY CPER: Y N
D Tolal contract amount prior lo this change.... ,. % 40,086,270 OSHPDIFDD-Field Review Tracking
AMOUROf (IS ChaNG8 .« . v e eeavvnees . 80 ACO ! !
untat s 9 Archifectural A AC Db X Refer
{}add 3 peduct Mechanical A AC D X Refer
Revised conlract amount fodafe: ... ......... $ 40.5586 250 DSE Eteclrical A A D X ; Refer ;
Narflern Inyo Hospifal Structural A AC D X Refer
Owner: FLSO
Kevin Bools, Al&. LEED AP Fire Life Safaly A AC D X Rafer

Signal% _',‘_J ';.E ;
T Architect or Englnser In responsible charge of project: fructurp) ineer {If applitablg)
; Ao d ot~ LU

Slgnature: AN Slgnalure: “Qﬂ

Firm Name: Rt,é ARCHHTECTS NG FirmName:  Thornton Tumasesd

Address: 10980 Wilshire Bled. Address: 555 12th Streei, Suite 600

City: Los Anosles State: CA Zip: eD024-2905 Clly: Oakland Stale: CA 2l 94607
—_— TR KIS DR e T
IF OSHPD APPROVAL: OSHPD USE ONLY

Signalure: Dale;
e ——————— T o = e e |

(L) E NT| -t €O 1 x4

i _ State of California - Heailth and Human Services Agency
OSH-FD-125 {Revised 3/0%} Arnold Scharzenegger, Governor



Thornton Tomagetii

MEMO

Date: December 23, 2009

To: Stephanie Kimball

Company: OSHPD

From: Will T. Spencer

Ce: Kevin Boots - REB

Subj ect: Bulletin No. 356/Change Order No. 032

TT Project No,05B307.NIH

Description of work for Bulletin 056/Change Order No, 032

Drawing $-2.2.1:
RFI 330,2: Revise location of beam near 3/E.7 fo coordinate with plumbing.

Drawing §-2,3;

Peer Review Commient 5374; Add moment connection at beam/column connection at 9.7/E.6.

555 12" Street Suite 600 } Oakland CA 94607 | T 510.433.8370 | F 510.433.9378 | www ThomtonTomasstti com



I Jo 1 abeyg

- 6002722l ‘pasinay 1dy
UOHINASUGS) SHLIN W pATHOdSY PRIRIRE 0Dd ~ 0201
¢ see's e £68'¢ 5£8's 0 5£8's 0 sEj0), 1welolg
o $e8's zre £85'g SE8's 0 Se9's 0 U3t IpAsoIDARdQ 001 210},
0 NOYHNL op £9 €9 0 £9 0 £9 0 J080 PuUOY MVUBLLIOUAL pUE juDwhed  Oe-80-0ST-00EL0-LZ0 Y00 19A0T « Dok
fi] NOZUNL on /S pi3 1] s Q s 0 Joto ASKY SJ9PING 100-90-QSEOFBLO-L-TO €00 (9407 = (0L
0 NODENL oy 2§ i 0 Fit 4] s 0 foco ANiger] |=isUS9 100-90-SE-ICELNDTD 20016497 - Do)
0 NOONAL oo +0 +9 0 g 0 9 0 fogo PRNBONS 100-20-0SELER0-1020 100 0ADY - 00}
0 1304Y on 069°L 0 088" 069°L 0 069'L Q Joto 3 Joj sabueun |1e)3p 950 g - 1193 uonYy 600 - 001
0 JE51E0 op 0 0 0 o 0 0 4] fo80 O UOREDO| SSIADY - 060 91 - S12UDHI9D) 100-10-05T-bLaLe-20-40 900 - 004
0 10083M on £ZH'L 0 Tl amd tzr'L <] £ZY'L 0 ot DG JO UOREDO| SSIATY - 0G0 B - ONSOM 00005 E-D0850-40-20 200 - ob)
0 1ssail oo 08YF'Z 0 08y’ 08Kz 4] 08r'z Q /o0 BQ JO UONESO| I5IA9Y ~ 950 8] - 23e1S-PiAl 500 - 001
) NTHY g Q 0 o 0 0 0 ] /080 JEDU WES] JO UORED0| 351A9Y - 95D EI  L00-U0-0ST08sk-E0 500 - 001
o] ML on 0 o} 0 o] [+ 0 0 Jogo Jeau Weag JO Uoned)| 95IA9% ~ GSD A LO0-R0-0ST-068TI-0I-Z0 YO - 0ot
o TEWNTY oo O 0 0 o Q 0 0 f050 JEBU WED JO UONEDO| BSIASY - 950 G 100-B0-QST00091-8430 206 + 00t
0 VAHAYY o5 O 0 o I 0 0 0 [0t 129U WESQ JO UOREIO[ SSIAON -GSO F] L0D-B0-05E-00058-51-20 206 - 001
0 YI0ULS o3 O 0 o] 4] 0 0 0 foTe_ /€ JBDU Weaq JO UQNBI0| SSIASY - 950 B L00S0-OSCOZIS0S-ED Lo - 00t
et S HHHHHHHHHH”“HHHHHHHu”@wﬂﬁ@m@@w@@w%@ﬂ%.wﬂm.HHHHHHHHHHHH&
UWBAD  AUD oty 150D 1500 %) 200 20Q | SjewRs3 sy Xoiddy AR PURd  ARUAKIDY OOl ‘ uontirosaq oN apog 16pg oN 00d
(sbumeg) ang PRIETIDUL  PORRUIIOOUN PRIIWWOD W) yiny | paisnipy MO
................. Y T i I [T T T T " ebpng palewnsn 7T T T T
uORORNSUCD 1eRdso 0Au) uitLIoN aweN 1akoly
oN 1oskol
TP SISO abuey) jehusiod LOvS6YL N 1o8i0ig
0L0z=xy-Z| 21eq Wilg ISAATN ATINW Y 31 A




WESTCO IRON WORKS _ Structural Steel & Miscellaneous Metals

License #860762

Fabricators & Erectors

Aprit 1, 2010

Mr. Chris Smart
Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Northern Inyo Hospital

Misc-structural-fabrication

1173-5-H
Reference: PCO 100

Dear Mr. Simart,

* We submit the following quotation for work in our trade for the above-referenced project.

Furnish material and shop labor only for: (1) S7TISA-5718A,(1} 5723A,(1) 5724A
Shipping costs have been split 3 ways, between PCO100, 199& 69.

Material $280.00
Fabrication 6.00 hrs.@ $30.00 480.00 .
Load/Ship (straight time) 5.00 hrs.@ $80.00 400.00
Load/Ship (X-1/2 time) 0.66 hrs.@  $104.00 68.64
Load/Ship (2X time) 1.00 hrs. @ $128.00 128.00
66.36

Hotel / Subsistence

Total add this change $1,423.00

The above Change Order Proposal is based upon the receipt of written acceptance within
fourteen (14) calendar days and will be subject to price and schedule confirmation after

April 15,2010
Please be advised that we wil) withhold all actions related to these changes until such time

wrilten acceptance is received,

Very Truly Yours
WeSTgo Inoxy Wonks

Scolt Hofstefle
Vice Presifler
437 Queens Lane, San Jose, California 95112

Corporate Office (408) 436-0711 Production Plant (209} 862-1501
FAX {408)436-8138 FAX (209) 362-1911
www.avestcoironworks.com )



5036 E. Jensen Ave
Fresno, CA 93725
M l D"'STATE PH. (559) 266-6634

STEEL ERECTORS, INC. FX, (559)266-1211

March 25, 2010
Turmer Construction
1211 H Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attn; Chris Smart

— T RerNontiern Tayo Hospital

Bishop, CA

Dear Mr, Smart,

We ar¢ in receipt of Informational Bulletin (IB) No.56 (PCO #100) for the above referenced praject, Upon our review, we have
found the following changes that have affected our scope of work:

IB No. 56
Remove column cap plate and pgrind smooth on Column FW10504,

Rentove shear plate and grind smooth on Column FW1030A.

Remove two (2) stiffener plates and grind smooth on Cotumin FW1050A
Set & weld new %4 thick cap plate on Column FWIQ50A,

Set & weld two (2) new [ thick stifferer plates w/pre-heat on Column FW1050A
Set & weld new shear plate w/pre-heat af 1" stifferer on Column FW1050A,
Install temporary backing plate on beam FW1464A

Fill three {3) bolt holes in Beam FW1464A with weld,

9. Remove temporary breking plate and grind smooth on Beam FW 1464

10, Drill three (3) new bolt holes in web of Beam FW1464

11, Set & weld new shear plate on Beam FW2181A,

12, Set & weld new shear plate on Beam FW2572

e T

Quir price for this additional work will be:  Estimated Labor {21 his) $ 2,200.00
Estimated Equip/Material $__230.00
Total 5 2,480.00

Please note that our pricing does not include costs for having to relocate back to an area if fixes cannot be completed while our
crane and ralsing gang are in the area, Wo will require one (1} additional working day be added 1o our contraet duraiion, Picase

cail me if you have any questions. .

Sincerely,
Mid-Sfxte Steel Erectors, Inc.

/ Foi kgt

Kurt Bremenkamp-
Estimator

Turner Construction hereby authorizes Mid-State Stesl Erectors, Inc, 1o complete the work detailed above and agrees to pay the
price quated, with any time extension requested, for the completion of said work. All additional work per the above quote shall be
completed in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in our Subcontract Agreement.

Turner Construction Date




916 E. Baseline Rd., Suite, 205

AC I \EON Mesa, AZ 85204
: Phone, 480.813.8066

steel detailing Inc. Fant 480.813.6680

PROJECT CHANGE ORDER REQUEST
Revised 03/16/10

DATE: February 08, 2010 ASD#08

To: Turner Construction Company
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop;CA-93514
PROJECT: Northern Inyo Hospital, #3835
ATTN.: Tom Stoddard / Chris Smart

Change: Breakdown per review of IB documents received 2/1/10

|B#001

Architect info is not shown on the steel drawings.
NO CHANGE

|B#029 — please confirm itafics [confirmed per email, IB 29 Dimension, 03/08/10,
5:13 PM]

Drawing S-2.3: Elevator dimensions near gridline 7 - please confirm 5-0” dimension
shoulld read 4-11 7/8". Changes fo elevator dimensions were picked up prior to
Strocal’s departure.

NO CHANGE

[B#030

Drawing S-2.1.1: Change dimensions locating walkway canopy columns between

gridlines 5.6-6.
Drawing S-2.1.2: Change dimensions locating walkway canopy columns near gridiine

8.8.
Drawing S-2.2.1: Change beam lengths. Rework canopy edge angles/bent plate.

Drawing S-2.2.2: Move walkway columns. Revise beam lengths. Rework edge
angles. Add new columns with connections.

add 2 new columns with connections
move 24 columns

revise lengths for 39 beams

rework edge angle & bent plate

ACTION Steet Detailing, Inc.
www.actionsd.com



marcn 16, 20y

+ revise shop drawings
» revise anchor-rod setting plan
¢ revise erection drawings

Changes to canopy near line 8.8 are superseded by I1B#093. Changes to canopy
near line 5.6 are required per IB#30.

Revise walk-way canopy west of line G.6 near line 5.6.

move 6 columns

rework framing to new dimensions
revise anchor-rod setting plan

revise erection drawings

revised, deleted & new shop drawings

* & ¢ o 9

CHANGE: 32 hours @ $65/hour = $2080
|B#031

Miscellaneous ceiling revisions
NG CHANGE

|B#036

Drawing S-2.1.2: Move 2 stair landing columns due to headroom clearance at gift
shop.

move 2 stair landing columns
revise anchor-rod setting plan
move one beam and one brace
lengthen 2 beams

add one new beam

new field-work drawings

revise ereclion drawings

CHANGE: 30 hours @ $65/hour = $1950

1B#037

Drawings §-2.2.2, 8-2.2.3, S-2.3 & S-7.5: Revise stair #2 for headroom clearance &
drain piping conflict. Move column & revise framing around stair #2.

s move one HM8S84x4x5/16 column

¢ Page2



March 16, 2070

delete 2 beams

add 2 new beams

lengthen one beam

move 5 beams

move connections on 5 beams

extend edge plate along north edge around stair #2 & rework edge plate at
moved beams

new RFI's required

hew shop drawings

new field work drawings
revise erection drawings

CHANGE: 40 hours @%$65/hour = $2600

|B#043 [below confirmed per email, |B 43 and 58 Dimension Clarification, 03/05/10,
6:12 PM]

Drawing S-2.2.1; Change dimension for W12x19 beam near gridlines 3/F from 6'-1"
to 67",

move one beam

move connections on 2 beams
new field-work drawings

revise erection drawing

CHANGE: this beam is also moved per IB#56 — verify beam should be located per
IB#56

IB#047 - see email from Damien Binch on 2/12/10 - verify change is required [1/2”
change not required, however need to relocate edge of slab & add one beam,
confirmed per email, FW: RFI 0022.1 Updated Response, 03/11/10, 6:25 PM]

Drawing S-2.2.2: Dimension near elevator (near grid-lines 8/F-E.6) of 84 12" is a
change from 8'-4” per NTD RF[#22.

one new beam

new connections on 2 beams
rework edge plate 3 beams
hew shop drawings

new field-work drawings
revise erection drawings.

¢ & & » & @

CHANGE: 16 hours @ $65/hour = $1040

® Page3



marcn 16, 2070

IB#048

Location & detail for splice for channel ledger at Central Plant. Channels are currently

correct as detailed.
NO CHANGE

1B#055

Drawing-S-2.2.3-Added-detail-callout — it appears-that details19/57.6.&.20/57.6.do

not point to correct location at canopy steel. Review of these details confirms that
canopy was detailed per these details correctly.
NO CHANGE

|B#056

Drawing S-2.2.1: Change dimension for W12x19 beam near gridlines 3/F from 6'-1"
to 5'-0". Moment connection added.

move onhe beam
move connections on 2 heams
add moment connection

new field-work drawings
revise erection drawing

( CHANGE: 28 hours @ $65/hour = $1690

ot
1B#071

Add or revise section cut & details
NO CHANGE

IB#089

Close gap in walkways between Existing Radiology Bldg. & New Hospital Bldg., and
Existing Hospital Bldg. & New Hospital Bldg.

add 2 new beams at each walkway with fit-up aids
add 4 new moment connections at each walkway.
add edge angle at new beams

revise erection drawings

These changes are superseded by IB#093

® Page4



Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

April 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE:  Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Picneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 031

Dear Mr. Halfen,

We have finalized the required quotations for the additional work outlined below. Please see the attached
supporting documentation for a complete labor, material and equipment estimate of the work,

PCO No  Description Amount
161 IB 103 Supplements IB 32 & 110: Adjust structural $22,582
bracing at gridiine 8 between gridlines E & D

Totat Amount $22,582

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our coniract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

This change will also result in a possible schedule impact of 4 days to the project.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Twenty two thousand five hundred elghty-two and 00/100 dollars {$22,582). This approval
will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your eariiest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEOQ - Nerthern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

W Page 1 of 1



RBB ARCHITECTS INC

10880 Wilshire Boulevard
Date of Issuance; March 2, 2010 Los Angeles, California 90024-3905
Instruction Buftetin No: 103 Telephone 310473 3555
FAX 310 312 3646

To: Turner Construction Company
150 Pionesr Lane
Bishop, CA 83514

All:  Tom Stoddard

Bulletin 103

Contract for:  General Construction

Owner: Northern inyo Hospital

Project: Partial Hospital Replacement and Renovation

Project No: RBB# 0913700 OSHPD File #H8-060053-14 Fadility ID # 10200

DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED:

RBB Instruction Bulletin No. 103
Supplements IB 32 & 110: Adjust structural bracing at gridiine 8 between gridliines E & D

REASON FOR CHANGE:
Drawing Coordination

REQUESTED BY:
A/E Team

ACTION TC BE TAKEN:

REQUEST FOR QUOTE
'j Please submlii an ltemized quotation for changes In the Contract Sum and/er Time incldental o propesed modifications to the Contract Documents described hereln,

DO NOT PROCEED WITH THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN UNTIL SO AUTHORIZED. {Archltects signature required belaw.)

ARCHITEGT'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS
The work shall ba carded eut in accordance with (ke following supplemental instructions issied In accordance with the Contract Documents without change [n Contract

Sum or Contract Time. Prior fo proceeding In accordance with these Instructions, Indicate your accaptance of these Insiructions for minor change o lhe Work as
consistent with the Confracl Dotuments and retumn a copy to the Architect (Archifects and Conltractors signatures required.)

CONSTRUCTION CHANGE AUTHORIZATION
in order lo expedite the Werk and avold or minlmize defays in the Work which may affect Contract $um or Conlract Time, the Centract Documents are hereby amended as
described below. Proceed with this Work premptly, Submit final cosls for Work Involved and changa in Contract Time {if any), for inclusion in a subject Change Order.
{Architect, Owner and Contractor's signature requlted.)

The following Is based on information provided by the Contractor:

Melhod of Determining Changs [n Conlract Sum:
(temp sum, unit prices, cost plus fee or other)

Fixed Estimaled Maximum Fixed Estimated Maximum
Change fn Confract Sum § Change in Contract Titme Days
CONFIRMED: TURNER CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED: CHW
Conbractor By Owner
: Tom Stoddard Banny Webster
Date 3/2/10 Date Date
ENCL: Thorlon Tomasetti Narrative |B 103

XGC: M. Jack Sutheriand f Mr. Ron Hastie, IOR (1 Full, & 2-% Size Sels)
Mr, Scott Hooker, CHW (Emaif Notification ONLY) Drawings: 8-2.3, $-3.1 & 8-7.4
Mr. Danny Webster, GHW (Emai! Notification ONLY) Structural Caleulations 18 103
Mr. William Spencer, DASSE- (Emalt Notification ONLY)
ir. Kevin Boots, AlA, RBB (Email Notification Only)

C:\Docvmenis and Seltings\768iDeskiop\_A RBB 1B 103.doc



DS )/1 e

‘Equitable Healtheave Accessibiityy Lm0 fubi-soeas

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Developmeni
fittes Development Division  www.oshpd,ca.gov/fdd

R Sireet, Room 200, Sacramaenlo, California 85811
. N. Alameda Street, Suite 2-500, Los Angeles, CA 80012

Post Approval Documents

Phone (316) 440 8300 FAX (916} 324 9188
Phone {213)897-0166 FAX (213) 897-0158

A Name of Facility:
Northern {nyo Hospital

OSHPD ¥ H3.060053-14

" Address - Street:

187 Dopoavasa ooy

FAGILITY 1.D.# {0200

Cliiy: Counly:

fushap Iy

Zlp: DATE:

MRRRE]

Tille of Project (45 Characlers max )

Applicant Job #

L

Parlial Hosplial Replacsiment and Renovation 0413700
B~ [v] CThange Oraer cor—064 [l wodersam AGHE
0] mstruction Bulletin B4 [T oefferred Item DA#

IB must be confirmed by change order within 30 days

(. [ Description/Scops of Change:

RBB Instruction Bulletin No, 103

Reason for Change:
Drawing Coordination

LIst of Enclosures:

Thornton Tomaset Narrative [B 103
Drawings: S$-2.3, S-3.1, 8-74

Supplements 1B 32 & 110: Adjusl structural bracing at gridiine 8 batween gridlines E & D

D CHANGE ORDER ONLY —_— OSHPD USE ONLY GPER: Y N
Totaf centract amounl prior lo this change. ... .. $ 40,538 210 OSHPODFOD-Fleld Review Tracking
FIRIG Change .. o oe o overss vns $0 AcO___ai/h I /
Amount of thfs chang Architectural A AC O 52 Refer
add  Floeduct Mechanical A AC D Refer
Revised conleacl amaunttodate:. .........,. § 40,596.210 bSE Elecldcal e, A AC D 2 Refer (7
p 4
Northern Inye Hospitai Slruglural Zy 0 X Refer |
Owner: FLSO A2 ! {
Kevin Baots, AlA Fire Life Salely A AC D @ Refer
Signature: / . a g
1]
E Architect or Enghieer in responsible charge of pioject: Structury) § appficable) f,
Signalure: 2 i Signature:
Firm MName; EERARUIHTES (5 INC Firm Name:  THORNTON TCHAASETTI
‘| Address: 10880 Wiishh e Bivd Address: §55 12th Stresl, Svile 600
City: Los Angeles State: CA Zip: Ga)24- 5905 City:  Oakland State: CA Zip: 94507
T Lo
*SHPD APPROVAL: OSHPD USE ONLY

I Signalure: g ! ; LA LL./CK}

2/4- /1D

Date:

De1koa| B PAT BI0I COME L

OSH-FD-125 [Revised 3/09]

State of Californio - Health and Human Semices Agency
Arnold Scharzenegger, Governor



5 o “Equitable Healtheare Accessibllity for California®
Office of Statewide Healfth Planning and Development F R

Foclilles Devalopment Division
1600 9™ Sireat, Roomt 420 Soctomento, Colfomia 95314

{916} 854-3362  Fax 916 654-2973 www.oshpd.co.goviidd

Pistrict Structural Engineer ~ FIELD REVIEW

Facility Nama ang Address Facility 1.B. No. Project Number
Nerthern inyo Hospital 10200 HS060053
150 Pioneer Lang Date *GE-Sub-No.
Bishop, CA 93514 3/4i2010
Conlractor Project % Complete
Turner Conslrugtion
Building Permit o] ves o
Approvad Plans Yes Lo
Inspeclor of Record Telephone No. Change Orders Pending | App'd
J. Suthertand (760} 920.2905 |} £

Title of Scope of Project; [Bran Claw s co. oa  No: 64
Partial Hospital Replacement: Adjust structrual bracing al gridiine 8 between gridlines E & D.

FIELD REVIEW - Plans were field raviewed this date and the following determination was made:

PLANS APPROVED: Pians appear to conform to the minimum applicable provisions of the State Bullding
Standards Code. Approval of these plans does not authorlze or approve any omission or deviation
from applicable regulations. Final approval is subject to field Inspection. For Annual Building Permit
Swbprojects only, this Is your authorlzation 1o start construction, ne additlonat Bullding Permit Is required,

[J PLANSNOT APPROVED: Approval could not be given for the following raason(s):
{3 Corrections, changes or completion required as noted: slip conneclion and revised calcs.

{2) Plans require approval from other OSHPD FDD staff:
[ Area Compllance Offlcer
{7 Fire/Life Safety Officer
[1 District Structural Engineer
[] Other:

{3 ApplicationiDocumenis not complete:
[O Application for Plan Review (form OSH-FD-121)
{J Pian Review Application under Annual Building Pemmit {form OSH-FD-310)
(3 Buliding Permit {form OSH-FD-302)
Arnnual Building Permit/Application {form OSH-FD-308)
Post Approval Bocuments {form OSH-FD-125)
Lelier of Authedzalion (form OSH-FD-309)
Warkers compensation insurance cerflficate or notice of intent lo seif insure
Tesls and Inspactlons sheet (form OSH-FD-303)
Application for Inspector of Record (form OSH-FD-124)

QOlher:
Note: Faiiure to resubmit corcectad or completed plansidocuments noted above within six months of this report may

resull in cancellation of ihis project in accordance with Sectlon 7-129(b), Part 1, Title 24, California Code of

aooonmg

Regulations. o
OSHPD FDD Field Staff: 8. KimballDSE__ (AT Date: 3442010
Report Received By/Tille: Thornten TomaselVBEOR ¢ :—~7¢” Date: 314/2010

QSHPD-Field Review Workbo ok({06/30/05)




prs

MEMO

Date: March 3, 2010

To: Stephanie Kimbali - OSHPD

From: Wil T, Spencer - TT

Ce: Kevin Boots - RBB
SubjectrBulletiir Ne"103/Cliange Order N 064

TT Project #: 05B307.NIH
Description of work for Bulletin 103/Change Order No, 064:

Drawing $-2.3: i— adad (M
Revise BF-6 to chevron brace configuration. Relocate”W16x31 to revise

General Coordination:
unbraced length of W24x76 brace beam.

Drawing 8-3.1;

General Coordination: Detail 8 — Revise BF-6 to chevron brace configuration. Update related connection

detailing,

Drawing 8-7.4:

General Coordination: Detail 4 — Revise detail to show removal of the gusset plate at the BF-6 frame,

665 12" Stregt-Sate 60 1"~ -CA 94607 | T 5104338370 | F 51043393781



Thornion TomaseHi

Supplemental-Structural-Calculations

FOR IB #103

Notthern Inyo Replacement Hospital
Bishop, California
HS060053-14

ARCHITECT:

RBB Architects, Inc,
10980 Wilshice Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90024
Telephone: 310-473-3555
Facsimile: 310-312-3646

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

Thornton Tomasetti

555 12th St, Suite #600
Oaldand, CA 94607
Telephone: (510) 433 9370
Facsimile:  (510) 433.9378

TT Project No.: 05B307

Date:  March 3, 2010

" BS5 t2th Sueet. Sutte 600 | Dakland, CA 94607- 4067 { 1 510 4339370 | F 510 433 8378 | www ThotntonTomasetti cor



po- COY

) vonesen
r 'nST-
H 4 gL
" o ot o od 9 05 01 i SrrTn TH
o e ™ - % o BT | gi ooy
wee © o R { st § fian 3
o oh'res ¥4 )
ozt S RULTS oFp { serg 0
& Tl EI o
ovosz 8 T30 el | dna a
= t1'nzs e o
! oouse = 180y WO ] S8 ya
b b iy f33¥0 E37)
Boosy s e | gy | gey 3
ad 1ogg st 96 3
00355 A b le e riy
—— an'd L G 23
[T LT NETE- T £
8.28Ur3 plag ooy puy T | ey ey gg Wty | pony
Ay pug
{4} vopeoo
T e e . 0 052
P - " - 00 5t 0% Gon T an 59
- anpat (2153 ol [T ?2., o S.Jn N S,o.... oot o002z 3..2 .a, %o e m 180 P2 8F 09§ D] o)
~ - - . Pooes & ST e LT T
_ soug S WS D B | soey | gpar a
i g Y8 | soTer o s Q
_ S WORE e forsar | g | g
i Goose § 1 | e 65 35¢ E]
" . gy X o o Ws 3
H b H 00085 I T ey
L : ooosn CTEY | ey Jivey gn | seuessn ()
23U pug yooy
) ) S L 5%
T )
YR A
WT fes
A
BOQZ/ZiT [eg DA A"
2wy LGEE5T 1LD3MOYG
bcmwxao
. NDISHQ IS5V mm {RIASOH oAL| Eu_._taz__
- w P
I SR \
s, ) ; . G
f/l\\ L — . \\ u;ﬂ
i
VD s g




(35} vepesoq

i 1

205

8 U1 pug) Zoo), puz

{2} vogeso

ow toor oGk

e Y

S Co e T P

o 80 QL

%} #3107 20131 |00

Wy

-]

T ERESE-
[ B
00 £
sris
0GRS
s
Ba3es

o

4

3] 92403 10170100

0 055
305D

0LV eN ot Hp07

Y9,

et

aisinza

——— e

oloERe

[,

aRg

LN A8
Dovd

L089F0 - L0ArCud
punpBY

NDISHQ 388va

ey LI RN BT
(A0 pa 1}
ve e 2L 1
Ninly I 3
AT B 8T L]
[LLN Y sl L]
LY $EL Vi sl WY ]
e (LA ]
hATh o R a3 Fig- B
Of 821 AN i
Ry DLy [ 1
§6 Lo ‘1
(324 bR |
i v wI
=g [ETEST
FHNNY 251§ LoncRen [ET}S
sl pug
iy e} L' £
oo &I+ g o §5 ]
9| 0L 3
T S0, ] alzg V]
arin onr a
ud 8- g I
b R [ IO 08 kig El
ALY 18158 3
36 (A el h
[T o
by ST FETF=r=y)
LT | ey ey gy iz
Juayg
hi t che Fpl TS i)
[FIEEH Y [ RN
LY WY 5L 00 JLUFsAL Wnneg)
Wy [HS By
ey Pt

)

RO N0 T

(i

1eudsop ofu| udagiion|




Haty

11} uofieaon

§ U7 PUD oo puy

() vonesoy

20u8

8307 pUD ooy

- g age
03051
W00G g
; c005

m GO o5

| ooosC

[4} 23404 207900

00 ¢5€

€0 B95

GO o2~
DSnm_.n .
00 05~
was
a3osL
b oogs:
i Gu9seE
0 05w
B0 oss
oh cto
ao 65

{4} axro4 Joyvnj o0

€

YL e Y 2 2] )

s

pER] 48
L0250 £03rQud
RURERD

@ NDISIA ASSVY

R T
l1p
17 410 ¥
LN »
LT RS A
SHULMT §)
HIxl s 44
[4]
W PL L1
3 it
LRSS ¥ |
-l
1354
L
Ty
ey HLES

Taingg pHE

w AN )
5 e S1 ) 1% §3 )
8 A (AR 2
MpFES SRR B | 3L ]
Rt ] g fa [ELEAY d
Rl C1 ez ot 4
£9 8- il ETRL= E I ) B
£h 1y SCELT = Ir B
[$844} CERe E
(D] A d
[0
ey By Hiky
h-:-z
R D TRy & it
A7 +3my wagg)
ERN YN b
i
ERkE

! lendson ohug uIagLion|




AQ 73] 820 | 6T 180 8€9 { 622 30 3735 vl 808 ZFEM, [43] o] pug
X0 ign 6E0 | P6E 560 Y53 | e 2p0 SEP a4l vEZ QLXYEAN 3 a puz
HO 10 Ya 0 | 628 g6 Q 8LC | 648 gLo gzl 0s SL sz g 8Q ik
HO wo S20 58T iy 28 0 | ge2 FAN PEL az G2 BIXPEM sa 3 fuz
%0 800 glolss 0zo cmd. Ei Q00 0 0 D STXILM 3 FLa puz
0 ™Mo 2201 g2 caQ OLG | 22 ol v]] 0 4] o] DZXILIA 7’13 873 pug
O &40 (sco[we ! s |28 +0T £1o [ ve ar PEXLZAG 5'g 3 300y
(o] PLD 0BG |$72 50 5 374 FA ] 3% 181 ST TEXVEN o] a Jaoy
4] 580 -7} A X:] 860 ¥4 219 d 20 5+Z 6 <6l QIXVEN, a 3 L]
b [o] L0 S0 |80k ¥e0 Lg 30y FAa] G5l BE bl SEpLM, 3 El 100y
od Wy [y ] Gaf ! :
LORERIL0a | "y jsopaemul | g "y [Tlels] "y W Uy JEs | % S8UN PUS USBMGE |l e WYY | 12497
LOISUSS || ] UGG J=INYL ubiisag 101004100
SeRy R mETCY I Wy I\\.\\
[EE] oi8 BGS [9 8¢ 640 SED (gt €28 2 8L EBQ | 0502 | 29%pern [3:) o} pug
878 9004 8el (98e BLO FAR B AR 896 vz 0568 | 05 a2 | 9sxeTan 2 Q pug
488 S¥06 {e2s |azy 080 P20 | L8t S5 6 L 0T ELL | szvl | gaxbzan a §Q pug
(.23 SP06 |£¢2 [BEY 088 P20 | 281 588 Loz SLLp SEvL | gaxpzan sQ 3 puz
981 S8¥e |22 |91 980 2E0 (2L 2z'a 88 £ e | L[o8v 9ZX81 M 2 vy pugz
991 95pc 1zsZ |91t 999 ZLofzl L &z'g .89 2 By or TXOLMW VAR BEZ3 puz
Sip S8s S5¢ (2GR 060 80 (524 S08 1 Ebi | sTvl |epxizan 5y 2 100y
952 &l9 Ol ¢ 08 80 L 6¥0 |8E L £Z B =8 \m.hhwl 05'9T | ZoxbEAn o] u] o0y
58 2001 gse iLer! 050 Y0 |25t 695 Y'IT (L O0dD 0592 | 9rebran Q 3 ooy
gig 008 L9 15°5E 90 SL0 ok 2 D] [ SRR 0$ 3¢ | BOXrLAn El 2 Jooy
ot [ isdng T (o] e (] (L) [y wl (i1 i T
‘N P fUerh | ey Hay = | 4 K o “1 525 |#53u P ussmieg | a1 g v | eaen
T, Aladaid 10359165
A N
. -9 »h7 3 :puo
¥
R IS ) EE) T (Peol mous Jo pea| aay ooy Jaye 3| PGS 042 L 20014 puz 2e
‘IS 0+08 L Jo0Y R
I i 2587 ulisagy
60 =t 1 =y
60 =% b ="y
580 =% L I =ty
0i02Z/57% 3eg L1y ‘Ag
FOvd L0EBSI LD3MGH
puepeQ

NDISAG assvay — pepidsoy oAy Lo ygaoN|




5036 E. Jensen Ave
M I D "STATE Fresno, CA 93725
PH, (559)266-6634

STEEL ERECTORS, INC. | FX. (559)266-1211

March 24, 2010
Turner Construction
1211 H Street
Sacramento, CA 25314

Atin: Chris Smart

Re: Northern Jnyo Hospital
Bishop, CA

Dear Mr. Smart,

We are in receipt of Informational Bulletin (IB) Mo, 103 for the above referenced project. Upon our review, we have found
the following changes that have affected our scope of work:
§-23,831&8-74 :
{.  Added two (2) ¥ stiffener plates with welded connections to beam 1184,
Added two (2) 15" stiffener plates with welded conncctions to cofumn 1059
Added two (2) 4" stiffener plates with welded connections to column 1064
Added four (4) 4" stiffener plates with welded connections to beam 1166,
Added fwo (2} 5/8" stiffener plates with welded connections te beam 1166,
Added one (1) 1 14" thick center gusset pinte with CIP welded connection & pre-heat to beam 1184
Added two (2} 14" side plate stiffeners with welded connections & pre-heat to middle 1 %" thick gusset
Added two (2) 1 4" thick corner gusset plates with CJP welded connection & pre-heat to beam 11466,
9. Added four (4) 3/8" shear plates with welded connections to existing beams | 184 & 1207
0. Added one (1) WF beam with boited connections at roof.,
11. Remove one (1) middle [ %" thick gusset plate and grind smooth
12. Renove two {2) comer ] 14" thick gusset plates and grind smooth.

e e o )

Qur price for this additional work will be Estimated Labor {57 rs) $6,100.00
Estimated Equip/Materials 3 67200
Total $6,772.00

We wil) require an additional four {4) days be added to our contract duration. Also, afl gussets, shear plages, stiffeners and
clips are to be shop fabricated. Please call me if you have any questions.

urt Bremenkamp
Estimator

Turner Construction hereby authorizes Mid-State Steel Erectors, Inc. to complete the work detailed above and agrees to pay
the price quoted, with any time extension requested, for the complotion of said work, All additional work per the above
quote shall be completed in accordance with the terms and conditlons set forth in our Subcentract Agreement,

Turner Construction Date




i ‘ ESTCO Iron ¥ i ORKS _ Structural Steel B Miscellaneous Metals

License #360762

Fahricators & Eraclars

April 1, 2010

Mr, Chris Smart
Turner Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Nerthern Inyoe Hospital®

Misc-structural-fabrication

1173-5-G
Reference: PCO 161

Dear Mr. Smart,

We submit the following quotation for work in our trade for the above-referenced project.

Furnish inaterial and shop labor only for: (1) 5301A,(1) 5733A,(1) 5734A,(2) 5735A-5740A,
(4) S7T41A(1) S5T42A-5744A, (2) 5745A, (2) 5753A

Material $6,490.00
Fabrication 16,00 hrs.@ $80.00 1,280.00 -
Load/Ship (straight time) 14.00 hrs.@ $80.00 1,120.00
Load/Ship (X-1/2 time) 2.00 hrs.@  $104.00 208.00
Load/Ship {2X time) 3.00 hrs.@  $128.00 384.00
200.00

Hotel / Subsistence

Total add this change $9,682.00
The above Change Order Proposal is based upon the receipt of written acceptance within

fourteen (14) calendar days and will be subject to price and schedule confirmation after

April 15, 2010 '

Please be advised that we will withhold all actions related to these changes untif such time
writtens acceptance is received.

Very Traly Yours
WeSTco Irox Works

Scdtt Hozfy!e
Vice Pregident
437 Queens Lane, San Jose, California 95112

Corporate Office (408) 436-0711 Production Plant {209) 862-1501
FAX (408)436-8138 FAX (209} 862-1911
www,westeoironworks.com




¥ - o 916 £, Baseline Rd., Suite. 205
AC l \EON ' Mesa, AZ 85204
o Phone. 480.813.8066

steel detalling Inc. Fax. 460,313,660

PROJECT CHANGE ORDER REQUEST
Revised 04/08/10 — added 1864 & [B108

DATE: February 08, 2010 _ ASD#08

To: Turner Construction Company
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop;-€A-93514
PROJECT: Northern Inyo Hospital, #835
ATTN.: Tom Stoddard / Chris Smart

Change: Breakdown per review of IB documents received since 2/1/10

IB#001

‘Architect info is not shown on the steel drawings.
NO CHANGE

IB#029 — please confirm ifalics [confirmed per email, IB 29 Dimension, 03/08/10,
5:13 PM]

Drawing S-2.3: Elevator dimensions near gridline 7 - please confirm 5-0" dimension
should read 4-11 7/8”. Changes to elevator dimensions were picked up prior to
Strocal's departure.

NO CHANGE

|B#030

Drawing S-2.1.1: Change dimensions locating walkway canopy columns between

gridiines 5.6-6.

Drawing S-2.1.2: Change dimensions locating walkway canopy columns near gridline
8.8.

Drawing S-2.2.1; Change beam lengths. Rework canopy edge anglesfbent plate.
Drawing $-2.2.2; Move walkway columns. Revise beam lengths. Rework edge
angles. Add new columns with connections.

add 2 new columns with connections
move 24 columns

revise lengths for 39 beams

rework edge angle & bent plate

ACTIOM Steel Detailing, Inc.
wyww.actionsd.com



APrit B, ZUTU

* revise shop drawings
e revise anchor-rod setting plan
¢ revise erection drawings

Changes to canopy near line 8.8 are superseded by IB#093. Changes to canopy
near line 5.6 are required per IB#30.

Revise walk-way canopy west of line G.6 near fine 5.6.

move & columns

rework framing to new dimensions
revise anchor-rod setting plan

revise erection drawings

revised, deleted & new shop drawings

* & & & @

CHANGE: 32 hours @ $65/hour = $2080
IB#031

Miscellaneous ceiling revisions
NO CHANGE

IB#036

Drawing $-2.1.2: Move 2 stair landing columns due to headroom clearance at gift
shop.

move 2 stair landing columns
revise anchor-rod setting plan
move ohe beam and one brace
lengthen 2 beams -

add one new beam

new field-work drawings

revise erection drawings

CHANGE: 30 hours @ $65/hour = $1950

IB#037

Drawmgs 8§-2.2.2, 5-2.2.3, 8-2.3 & 8-7.5: Revise stair #2 for headroom clearance &
drain piping conflict. Move column & revise framing around stair #2.

¢  move one HS34x4x5/16 column

#® Page?2



AP B, 2UTU0

delete 2 beams

add 2 new beams

lengthen one beam

move 5 beams

move connections on 5 heams

extend edge plate along north edge around stair #2 & rework edge plate at
moved beams

new RFI's required

new shop drawings

new field work drawings
revise erection drawings

CHANGE: 40 hours @$65/hour = $2600

IB#043 [below confirmed per email, [B 43 and 56 Dimension Clarification, 03/05/10,
6:12 PM]

Drawing S-2.2.1: Change dimension for W12x19 beamn near gridlines 3/F from 6’-1"
to 5-7",

move one beam

move connections on 2 beams
" new field-work drawings

revise erection drawing

CHANGE: this beam is also moved per IB#56 - verify beam should be located per
|B#56

IB#047_ - see email from Damien Binch on 2/12/10 — verify change is required [1/2"
change not required, however need to relocate edge of slab & add one beam,
confirmed per email, FW: RF] 0022.1 Updated Response, 03/11/10, 6:25 PM]

Drawing S-2.2.2: Dimension near elevator (near grid-lines 8/F-E.6) of 84 ¥4’ is a
change from 8'-4" per NTD RFI#22.

one new beam

new connections on 2 beams
rework edge plate 3 beams
new shop drawings

new field-work drawings
revise erection drawings.

* & & & o »

CHANGE: 16 hours @ $65/hour = $1040

® Page3



Apri 8, 2070

IB#048

- Location & detall for splice for channel ledger at Central Plant. Channels are currently

correct as detailed.
NO CHANGE

IB#055

Brawing-8:2:2:3:-Added-detail-callout=it-appears-that-details 19/57:6-&20/57-6-do
not point to correct focation at canopy steel. Review of these details confirms that
canopy was detailed per these details correctly.

NO CHANGE

1B#056

Drawing S-2.2.1: Change dimension for W12x19 beam near gridlines 3/F from 6’-1"
to 5'-0". Moment connection added.

move one beam

move connections oh 2 beams
add moment connection

new field-work drawings
revise erection drawing

*« & @ 9 =

CHANGE: 26 hours @ $65/hour = $1690
1B#064
Edge of slab drawings

revise edge plate on 31 beams
revise 15 loose edge plates
new shop drawings

new FW drawings

revise erection drawings

* & & & o

CHANGE: 55 hours @ $65/hour = $3575

IB#071

Add or revise section cut & details
NO CHANGE

® Page 4



Apni 8, 2010

IB#089

Close gap in walkways between Existing Radiology Bldg. & New Hospital Bldg., and
Existing Hospital Bldg. & New Hospital Bldg.

add 2 new beams at each walkway with fit-up aids
add 4 new moment connections at each walkway.
add edge angle at new beams

revise ereclion drawings

These changes are superseded by IB#093
NO CHANGE

1B#093

Revise walk-way canopy west of line L near line 1.3.

delete 4 columns

move 4 columns

rework framing to include cantilevered ends
revise anchor-rod setling plan

revise erection drawings

revised, deleted & new shop drawings

CHANGE: 40 hours @ $65/hour = $2600
IB#103 \/’ﬂm\/,f e, ___.V/_._,, L .

.

Revise BF-6 to chevron brace configuration.

one new W16x31

1163A add shear plate for new W16x31

1207A move shear plate

1184A add shear plate connection, add brace plate, remove end brace plates,
move shear plate connection

1166A remove center plate for bracing, add new brace plates to each end
1059A add/remove stiffeners in column for brace connection

1064A add/remove stiffeners in column for brace connection

1729A revise brace length

1730A revise brace length

1352A move beam

layout bracing, gussets, stiffeners, check all bracing requirements met

> & ¢ 9 o

NLT PALE

® Pages



Apri 8, 2UTU

¢ new field-work drawings
» new shop drawings
s revise erection drawings

4 4150

CHANGE: 55 hours @ $6%thour = $3575
ALL WoRK PEREoRwib o8 OT

"oy
o LI —aﬁ\ »
1B#118 SRR PP

R e

S-2.2.2 ~revised to show changes per IB47

85:3=revisedto-show-elevatorpitreinforcement
S-7.2 — revised for misaligned anchor-rod fix
SSK-16 - revised to add stiffener plates at deck support detail, add detail 18/S-7.10

¢ add eleven stiffeners

» add sfiffener plates & angles per 18/5-7.10
¢ revise erection drawings

* new shop drawings

CHANGE: 12 hours @ $65/hour = $780

& Paget



@4-12-'18 11:55 FROM-Cell Crete 702-366-9474 T-296 P@B2/882 F-253

CELL-CRETE CORPORATION

135 B Railroad Ave.
Monrovia, CA 91016
(626) 357-3500 FAX (626) 357-2537
Ismith@oell-erete,com

Chris Smart
Northern Inyo Hospital Construction

150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Project #.1495401

RE: IB # 36, 37, 47, 56, 103

Chris,

Please see attached costs for additional labor and material for IB # 36 and 103. There Is no cost

impact for IB # 37, 47 and 56.

1B #36

Cafco 200 1Dbag @  $19.00 perbag $19.00
Material mark up 10% $1.90
Total CO request for IB#36 $20.90

IB#103
Cafco 300 7 bags @
Material mark up 10%

Subtotal material

Labor

Foreman \33hrs @  $66.77hr $22.03

- Journeyman 33hrs @  $63.65hr $21,00
Plaster Tender J3hrs @  $63.27h $20.88
Laborer 33hrs @  $61.21 hr $20.20
$84.11

Labor totat
Labor mark up 15%

Subtotal labor

Total CO request for IB#103

Lance
Cell-Crete

$19.00 per bag

$133.00
$13.30
$146.30

$12,61

$96.72




LV L Pk GO0LZRL PISINOY LY
UCHONASUOY SN Wrya ioday papeRd 09d - 0991
vreL 926'62 642'9 Lv9'LE bA: - d 0 z85'ze 0 ‘8[e10), 1afog
wan..hw 9Z6'62 642'8 9'e 288°22 0 788'22 0 *do ipaso|guado [R-1 5 1=+
08 NODUML go 928 oze 0 vz 0 ovZ 0 J1e0 puog 20URUIOPEd pUe WaWARY  100-90-0SC-N9BIGH0T0  HO0 RADT~ Lgy

24 NOJUNL on £6C €62 0 122 0 ¥4 0 f150 MSIY SJOP(INE 100-90-OSEOYEIOLZD GO0 PAYT - LD
L2 NODMNL o5 06T 06z 0 6LE 0 512 0 Jie0 AUlqer) 12JeUBD e sIrOSELesiteTD 200 IPAYT - 183 .
18 NOSUNL on OEE oge 0 B¥Z 0 (74 Q Jieo pienBang  100-T-oseicelotoT 10D AT - Lot
0¥0'L 10DS3M Np OPD°Z [el 2+ R o] Gupuos - N O o] o} 4] 150 /99L) WEa 4o Judwate|day - OOISIMA  00-40-0SE-00550-50-20 010 - 193
0 WOT op £¥T 0 4 £ 0 A 0 /10 229l SKRWRIANS - SOL g1« MUY 100FI0SE0I8LL0T0 600 - 108
0 NITUY a4 0 a 1} o] a 0 4] 7ic0 '# 2¢ g1 sWauaddng - £OL G) -~ JUILNY  100-4t-GSE-08Sy L riezg o0 - 1oE
0 HOAHOM ga O G 0 5] 1] 0 0 /380 Z€ 91 NUAUAANG « S0 91 - KOF ULOP 100-90-05-00L50-60-20 100 = 1
0 TINEE g O 0 0 o 0 0 0 /e T Q) SusBdng - SOL B - IOOW XDM  L00S0-aSE-0009101T0 900 « 198
0 VIHAVY o5 0 4] Q 4] Q 0 0 J1€0 B ZC Q1 SUBwa|ddnG - ¢OL 91 - dHY 1ob-e-aSe-0005 15420 500 - L9k
[+] SIMOIT oo 3] [+ [4] 1] 0 0 0 o 2egl ..w_.:mc._a_nnﬂzm ~€0L Gl ~1SOMA OB SLO-R0-0SC-0Z150-50-2D #00 - 15)
0 iSSaW on ZL0'% 0 2LL'e oLLo 1] ZLLS 1] /1t 2 28 g1 Swsweiddng - £01 91 - RISPHY  oR0-80-0SC-0ZIS0-S0-20 £00 - 191
o 0953M oo Z289'6 0 Z289'6° z289'6 0 289’6 0 1168 19 Z€ 9] SWatudddng - £01 ) - OJSIAL  LO0-H-0SE-980-5020 200 - 191
S _____BEUN¥ aoosey 0 oy 1| 0s8Y_ 0 _____ 08y ___ o w1 Suawaiddng - 01 g1 - Bumelog UOTOY  ov-a0-05e02150-5020 b0 - 190
........ i R i T T PN U 11 <X T e
UNUDAQ QU edkL  1SO0) 180D 1800 000 200 SBUINST ATy XOlddy  ASY PURd  ASH AIGEY  QOL uonAUDSa( ON apo0 16pg ON O2d
(sbumes) ang PREPU  pERILLWIODUY PARWWOD | woD ity | paisnipy MO
T T T T T T Yoy peieniply T T T T AR T iebprg paeupsy T T T T T
' ucHINASUSD feRdsol oful wayuon awep wolory
wd s e Ut $J9pIQ sbueys) jenusioy LOYGEYL  ToN polong
0L02Z-dv-gr  ateq lulg I MOADTM ATV A AAD



Turner

Turner Consiruction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone; 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

April 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 032

Dear Mr. Halfen,

In an effort to resclve Galletii and Sons request for additional cost reimbursement for the differing site conditions
encountered, Turner Construction has reconciled actual total cost of the differing site conditions. We have
reached final negotiation with Galletti and Hillside Drilling. As a result, we request the below value be approved in
order to bring closure to the issue,

PCO No Description Amount
046B  Differing Site Conditions - FINAL $424.,054.00
Total Amount $424,054.00

Total cost to resolve the differing site condition is $1,386,320. This setttlement results in Galletti and Sons
absorbing $260,000.

COR 17: $205,933 (Approved October Board Meeting)
COR 22: §756,333 (Approved December Board Meeting)
COR 32: $424,054 (Action ftem April Board Meeting)
Total: $1,386,320

We request that Northern Inyo Hospital review this proposal and approve accordingly. This settlement will close

the “differing site condition” additional cost request from Galletti and Sons, Hillside Drilling and Turner
Construction.

Page 1 of 2



Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Four hundred twenty four thousand fifty four and 00/100 dollars ($424,054.00). This
approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

l’ﬁb 3@2/

Kathy Sherry

Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2



1o ) efied
UORINIISUOS JaLun]

BO0T/LT)L pasihay 1dy
ydrryaTpoday pajielad 09d - 0001

0 PS0'vey ¥50'¥2r 0

a0z 0 ¥S0'vTY 0 isje10] 109l0ig
4] 50Vl ¥50'PZF o pso'vet FS0'VEY 0 uedQ:paso|y/Eadp govo  lelo)
0 oo blO'y L't 0 pLO'Y 1450 [+ JeEe plog mormctotwn_ pue Justlfed 100-80-(SED98LLOED ' gc _m>.3 : m.m.xw .....
4] oo E5L'F £51'y 0 ESL'y £SL'y i) i 381y §29pjing LO-S0-0SETPALO-LOZD  EQD (%487 - EBK0
0 00ZLl'Y Zhi'y 0 ELL'Y L'y 4] 170 Aliqer] [eiauag MOUG0-OSE-LERIOI020  Z00 19407 - BOKD
4] 00 5.9' G.9'% 0 GLo'v SL9'v o Jeea plenbang LO020-SE-LERLOPLOZD  LOD A9 - Eoky
o oo 05'90F | g’y L log'eoy log'ady o Jze0 2)213U02) SOB|-UHSED
s o I R e !
ui 0 AUD  ediy 1800 1500 1503 | 200 20(] ajewnsgy nay Xouddy  asy puag Asy Addy 091 uonduasag ON @po?) 16pg oN 00d
{sBbuies) gng POJEDIPY|  PajWIMODUN  PIRIWIWOD won yny paisnipy MO

1500 pejesipu

wd g5

Bt UL
otoz-dy-zL

3jed] uld

198png pejewnsy

siepiQ abueyn jeRusiog
14043 a31Iv13a 00d

ucponisuoy [eldsop CAUL WBYLON
[10)2+1:3 4%
LONOMYSUCT JaLn |

|wep joalld
IoN 1osfold




Differing Site Conditions
Summary of Cost
PCO 46B

DSC Payment Breakdown Turner Cost In Hand

Hillside's DSC $1,317,358.00
CO#5 (5187,621.00)
Partial DSC CO #8 {§512,537.00)
Hillside REM DSC $617,200.00

Galletti's DSC

$192;401:00

Galletti's Premium Time $13,308.00
Hillside Markup $65,867.90
Galletti Total DSC $271,576.90

CO #5 {$18,312.00)
Partial DSC CO #8 {$203,964.00)
Galleti Remaining DSC $49,300.90
Total Remaining DSC $666,500.90
Turner Offer $406,501.00
Short Fall $259,899.90




Turner

Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

November 23, 2009

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
" 150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 022

Dear Mr. Halfen,

As presented at the last Board Meeting, Galletti and Hillside Drilling were in the process of calculating cost
associated with the differing site conditions encountered during the drilling operation. Specifically, this included
the lost time and additional material required as a result of the cobbles and boulders at the 25’ and 45’ level. We
have since received all cost from Galletti and Sons as well as their subcontractor Hillside Drilling identifying a total
cost of $1,575,627. COR 17 approved in October, represented a partial change order for additional casings
purchased and welding time in the amount of $205,933. Turner Construction has analyzed Galletti's cost
proposal and now requests approval of a second partial change order as we have not yet reached final
negotiation. Reference also COR 17 for additional information.

PCO No Description Amount
046A Differing Site Conditions $756,332.89
Total Amount $756,332.89

We have reviewed the scopes of work and have verified that they are in compliance with our contract agreement.
See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return cne (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which increases
our Contract by Seven hundred fifty six thousand three hundred thirty two and 89/100 dollars
($756,332.89). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

Page 10of2



If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEQ - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2



Turner Construction

Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Picneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

April 12, 2010

Mr. John Halfen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Change Order Request Number COR - 033

Dear Mr. Halfen,

Turner’s effort to pursue cost reductions where attainable has resulted in an additional savings included in the
COR. As aresult, we offer the following value returned from the GMP contract.

PCO No Description Amount
042A  GC/GR Savings ($313,479.00)
Total Amount ($313,479.00)

See the attached for a detailed breakdown of the costs included in this Change Order Request.

Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Change Order Request which decreases
our Contract by Three hundred thirteen thousand four hundred seventy nine and 00/100 dollars
(($313,479.00)). This approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

if you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.
Sincerely,

} 2
ey

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen .
CEO - Northern Inyo Hospital

cc: File

Page 1 of 1



} Jo | 9afied GOOZ/EIE) ‘PosASY Ldy
uofonsuo” Jauing ydirpaTpoday palepsg 0Dd - 0008
0 (BL¥'ELE) (8it'ele) 0 GLr'sie} 0 (eer'ere) o 'sejo) 133(0id
0 (siv'eLe) (eLt'eLE) 0 Hm...v_ﬁa 0 (BLFELE) 0 uadgipasold/uedy VZ¥0 B0l
0 o0 (968'822) (968'927) 0 969'822) 0 {968°822) 0 feee UOIPLOT) [EIBUBS) [BUONIPRY/PIPUSI, L00-50-(I5E-L6303-08-20 200 - VIR
L. coleagys)  (eag've) L SR eas've) e . teeg'vtl o L . ssBueys uo SpOUpUl  LsrGsesaielen o -vew
................................................................................................................... SBURES MEVDD DLl L ... vk
UnRLSAD SO edAL 1500 1500 100 200 200 elewnsy Ay xorddy ASY pusd ASyY raddy [srsl A uonduasag ap apon 1ipg ON Q0d
(sBupmes)  ang PeIEsIpU  PENILUWIGOUN  PARUUWDD wod yiny pajsnipy oD
............................ gogpeyeopyy | | ebprgpeewnss .
uo[PNASUDS) |endsoH 0Au| WayLoN  awep 19alold
sJapI0 abueys) [enusio LOVSERL "oN joslo)
wd g B WA PIO D lenjusiod g N d
aLgg-dy-Z | 818 juld 1¥0d3d G3vL3a 00d uoponIisuUog Jaskling




Turner

Turner Construction

Nerthern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, CA 93514

phone: 760-873-7214

fax: 760-873-7246

April 12, 2010

Mr. John Haifen
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Northern Inyo Hospital Construction
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
Project # 1495401
Authorization Request - 032

Dear Mr. Halfen,

In an effort to resolve Galletti and Sons request for additional cost reimbursement for the differing site conditions
encountered, Turner Construction has reconciled actual total cost of the differing site conditions. We have
reached final negotiation with Galletti and Hillside Drilling. As a result, we request the below value be approved in
order to bring closure to the issue.

PCO No Description Amount
046B  Differing Site Conditions - FINAL $424,054.00
Total Amount $424,054.00

Total cost to resolve the differing site condition is $1,386,320. This setttlement results in Galtetti and Sons
absorbing $260,000.

We request that Northern Inyo Hospital review this proposal and approve accordingly. This seitlement will close

the “differing site condition” additional cost request from Galletti and Sons, Hillside Drilling and Turner
Construction.

Page 10f 2



Please return one (1) copy of this letter indicating your approval of this Authorization Request which increases
our Contract by Four hundred twenty four thousand fifty four and 00/100 dollars ($424,054.00). This
approval will also authorize us to issue Subcontract Change Orders accordingly.

If you have any questions regarding this Change Order Request, please call me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Kathy Sherry
Project Manager

Approved By: Date:
John Halfen
CEO - Northern Inye Hospital

cc: File

Page 2 of 2



END



	4317_001.pdf
	4318_001

